City of Kingsville, Texas

AMENDED
AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2014
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting — July 28, 2014

ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

APPROVED BY:

1. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for
structures located at 1801-1803 N. 20" Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at 303 W.
General Cavazos, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assigmments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Updafe, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedulfe, Inferlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items aft this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *

Page 10f4
Amended AGENDA = KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 11, 2014



1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has beeh
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeling. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
nof removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances, Chapter XV, Land Use, Aricle 6, Zoning, Section 4, Changes and
Amendment, to include notice requirement from state statute. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances, Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 8, Landscaping Policy, Exhibit "A” —
Preferred Plant List, providing for addition of mesquite trees and correcting speliing
errors. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Section 8-7-2, providing for modifications to the noxious
matter definition. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Section 15-6-124, providing for the option to place pole signs
or monument signs along U.S. Highway 77 Bypass. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances, Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 6, Zoning, Air Installation Zoning
Regulations, Section 41, Responsibility of Developers: Subdivisions, providing for a
notice to Buyer/Lessee about AICUZ and CCLUA. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

6. Motion to approve certification of 2013 excess debt collections and the certification of
2014 anticipated collection rate, pursuant to Section 26.04(b) of the Texas Property Tax
Code. (Director of Finance).

7. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for the Mayor to travel to Washington, D.C. from
August 17-19, 2014 for city business related to legislative and military issues. (Mayor
Fugate).

8. Motion to consider appointment of Mario A. Delgado to the Historical Development
Board for a three year term. (Director of Tourism).

REGULAR AGENDA

Page 2 of4
Amended AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 11, 2014



VL.

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS. AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consider accepting Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Kingsville
for Fiscal Year 2012-2013. (Finance Director).

10. Consider accepting 2014 certified total appraised, assessed, and taxable values of all
property and tota! taxable values of new property in the City of Kingsville as certified by
the Kleberg County Appraisal District. (Director of Finance).

11. Consider condemnation of structures located at 1801-1803 N. 20" Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

12. Consider condemnation of structures located at 303 W. General Cavazos, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Setvices).

13. Consider resolution authorizing participation in the TCEQ FY 2015 Regional Solid
Waste Grants Program through the Coastal Bend Council of Governments for
enhancements to the Recycling Center, authorizing the City Engineer/Public Works
Director to act on the City's behalf with such program. (Commissioner Leubert).

14. Consider a resolution approving an application and agreement for Historic District
Fagade Grant Program from Adelmo Luera for Al's Hair Design. (Director of Tourism).

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 5, Traffic Schedules, providing for a new school zone on
Shelly Street for the Kingsville Independent School District's H.M.King High School and
the installation of school zone signs. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the Tourism Fund to provide funding to the Fagade Grant Program. (Director of
Finance).

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the General Fund Service Center to provide funding for the Service Center to repair
and restart the cathodic protection system and for TCEQ required inspections. (Director
of Finance).

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the General Fund Landfill Department to provide funding for ground water monitoring
and Title V air permit. (Director of Finance).

19. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the Utility Fund Waste Water Department to provide funding for repair of 2000 AMP
main breaker and fuel purchase for backup generator. (Director of Finance).

20. Consider infroduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the General Fund Municipal Court Department to provide funding for temporary
employees in Municipal Court while the Department was understaffed. (Director of
Finance).

21. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the General Fund Finance Department to provide funding for additional audit fees.
(Director of Finance).

22. Consider a proposed tax rate; if proposed tax rate will exceed the effective tax rate or
the rollback rate (whichever is lower), take record vote and schedule public hearings.
(Director of Finance).

Page 3 of 4
Amended AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 11, 2014



VIl. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuela@ecityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available,
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney},
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations) , 551-074 {Personnel Matters), 551.076 {(Deliberations about Security
Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

August 5, 2014 at 5:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

\’W\W\f&\bm\u&g\..
Mary Valenzuela, Gty Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
Amended AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 11, 2014




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JULY 28, 2014

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JULY 28, 2014 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vince Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuetla, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attormey

Michael Krueger, Municipal Court Judge

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Wiliie Vera, Task Force Commander

Robert Isassi, Director of Planning & Development Services
Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor
Charlie Cardenas, Engineer/Public Works Director
David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Cynthia Martin, Interim Tourism Director

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING .
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 6:00
p.m. and announced quorum with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Special Meeting — July 1, 2014
Regular Meeting — July 14, 2014

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Garcia
asked if minutes could be voted on separately, as some Commissioners were not present at
both meetings. Mayor Fugate stated that a separate vote would be taken.

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the minutes for July 1, 2014.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the minutes for July 1, 2014 as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”. Garcia “ABSTAIN".

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the minutes for July 14, 2014.

Page 1 of & - JULY 28, 2014



Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve the minutes for July 14, 2014 as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Leubert, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”. Pecos “ABSTAIN™.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. None.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports, Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Vince Capell, City Manager reported that the City will be placing an ad in the Kingsville
Record for advertisement of vacancies in several Boards and Commissions. The ad will run a
couple of times through the months of August and September. Staff hopes to attract citizens
who are interested in volunteering their time and knowledge to these Boards and Commissions.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next regularly scheduled Commission
meeting is set for August 11, 2014 with agenda items due on Thursday, July 31%. Alvarez
further reported that staff has made a correction to agenda item #10, the Commission had
already approved the definition of weeds that it would be from 18 to 12 inches and will be
corrected for the next meeting. Alvarez further reported that she attended the County
Commissioners meeting last Monday where the County had an item on the agenda for the
County Attorney to meet with the City Attorney to discuss the transferring of maintenance and
operations for the Parks within the City and Golf Course. The County Commissioners approved
the item by a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Lomas absent.

Commissioner Garcia stated that sometime back the Commission approved an ordinance
prohibiting the use of cell phones while operating a vehicle in a school zone with a fine of $200.
Garcia further stated that recently the Commission had approved an ordinance prohibiting the
use of cell phones while operating a vehicle with a fine punishable up to $500. Garcia stated
that this may cause a conflict with both ordinances with different fine amounts. Mrs. Alvarez
stated that they are two separate ordinances so the Judge is within his right to determine what
fine amount to set for each of those, so this may be something that may need to be discussed
with the Judge.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

Page 2 of 8 - JULY 28, 2014



1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mr. Glen Jones, Community Plans Liaison Officer NAS-Kingsville stated that he is speaking with
regards to agenda item #12. Jones stated that NAS-Kingsville is in support of this ordinance.
Notice informs the residents that the property they are interested in buying or renting is near
NAS-Kingsville which maybe in or near the controlled compatible land Use area exit potential
zone or noise zone and additional zone may apply in this area. Mr. Jones further stated that the
notice ordinance was a recommendation from the 2008 Joint Land Use Study of the specific
notice is a product in the Kingsville Area Association of Realtors and Naval Air Station
Kingsville. Jones reported that Joint Airport Zoning Board has passed a resolution to create a
similar ordinance.

V.

VL.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous mesting. Alf items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items wilf immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on alf motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
budget for the General Fund to provide funding for the Street Department to purchase
paving equipment to be used in operations. (Director of Finance).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
budget for the General Fund to provide funding for building improvements to city property
located at 2211 South Brahma Blvd. (Director of Finance).

3. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for Special Agent Mike Tamez to attend a
Commercial Motor Vehicle Criminal Interdiction course in Grand Rapids, Michigan from
August 11, 2014 to August 14, 2014, with the Motor Vehicle Criminal Interdiction
Association assuming all related travel expenses. (Task Force Commander).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

Mayor Fugate asked if there were no objections from the Commission, he would like to
move agenda items #13 and 14, Executive Sessions, before item#4. No objections were
made by the City Commission.

Page 3 of 8 - JULY 28, 2014



Mayor Fugate announced both items on Executive Session. The Commission convened
into Executive Session at 6:08 p.m. with Municipal Court Judge, Michael Kreuger
entering. Judge Krueger exited at 6:25 p.m. and City Attorney, Courtney Alvarez entered
at 6:25 p.m. Mrs. Alvarez exited at 6:35 p.m.

13. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, of the Texas Open Meetings Act,
the City Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the evaluation &
duties of the Municipal Court Judge. (Commissioner Leubert).

14. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, of the Texas Open Meetings Act,
the City Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the evaluation &
duties of the City Attorney. (Mayor Fugate).

The Commission reconvened into regular session at 6:45 p.m. to consider the remaining
items on the agenda.

4. Presentation on the John E. Connor Museum budget for Fiscal Year 14-15 by
Jonathan Plant. (City Manager).

Mr. Jonathan Plant, John E. Connor Museum Director reported on the Museums
accomplishments for this year due to the City continual financial support. Mr. Plant
reported that the carryover from last year is $31,393.78 with deposits from September
2013 through July 2014 of $61,196.96 for a total revenues of $92.590.74. Expenses paid
for salaries, wages and benefits is $30,387.87, exhibit fees $12,835.67 and
advertisements $20,985.92 for total operating expenses of $64,209.46. Mr. Plant
mentioned that their actual balance as of July 19" is $14,691.24 with an estimated
revenue for next year of $80,000 comes to total estimated revenue of $94,691.24, of that,
they estimate salaries, wages and benefits of $54,000, exhibit fees $17,457 and
advertisements $20,986, for a total projected operating expenses of $92,443.

Mayor Fugate asked why salaries and wages were so high. Mr. Plant responded that the
museum is fully staffed, to which they increased to four fulitime employees in addition to
their part-time staff. Mayor Fugate asked how much is given to the museum from
hotel/motel tax. Mrs. Cynthia Martin, Interim Tourism Director stated that the amount
given to the museum form hotel/motel tax is roughly around $70,000.

Mayor Fugate stated that he would like to meet with Mr. Plant sometime in the future to
discuss the possibilities of moving the Conner Museum into the gymnasium building
locate near the new city hall on 3™ street.

5. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Texas A&M University-
Kingsville relating to Eagle Ford Center for Research, Education, and Cutreach. (City
Attorney).

Mrs. Alvarez stated that staff has been working with Dr. Nix and his staff with regards to
an interlocal agreement for the Eagle Ford Center for Research, Education, and Qutreach
which would intel the City providing the Call Center building which is city owned property,
to the University for the project that is being proposed. Alvarez stated that this agreement
is for a five year term beginning September 1, 2014 and end August 31, 2019. Alvarez
further stated that it doesn’t currently have any renewal provisions in the agreement, but
obviously is determined the end gets closer and if everybody is in agreement, something
could be worked out. Alvarez stated that early termination, to which either party is allowed
to do so, with 60 days advance written notice or for certain reasons in the event of
default. Some of the key provisions are that the City will be waiving the lease payments
which are the lease payments the City pays back to the Texas Capital Fund for the note
that the city took out when building was purchased. Alvarez further reported that the City

Page 4 of 8 - JULY 28, 2014



will be insuring the building with TAMUK insuring the contents. The City will be
responsible for all the repairs and maintenance for major systems and the University will
be responsible for minor repairs, janitorial, exterior and interior renovations, which are all
things the City Manager had discussed when the resolution was initially

Commissioner Pena asked Mrs. Alvarez if she has had the opportunity to review the
entire agreement and asked if she felt comfortable with it. Mrs. Alvarez responded that
this is a general interlocal and attached the facility use agreement which is a lease that
the city had with a prior tenant but was modified it somewhat since the city is dealing with
the University in order to meet some of their request and has also been betted through
their Legal Department at College Station. Alvarez reported that they had minimal
suggestions.

Commissioner Pena further asked Mrs. Alvarez if she felt comfortable with the
agreement. Mrs. Alvarez responded that she believes that the City of Kingsville will be
safely guarded with this agreement in place and it would help the University also with
spacing issues they may have.

Commissioner Garcia asked Mrs. Alvarez that with regards to page 9, item 11 of the
agreement, which states that the City will be responsible for the payments of all repairs
and maintenance for major systems and goes on to say built-in furniture, ceiling tiles,
floor tiles, carpet, computer networks. Commissioner Garcia stated that what bothers him
is the responsibility of computer networks. Garcia stated that computer networks are not
an attachment to the building and that his particular opinion is that this is personal
property. He further asked if there are computers already there that the University will be
taking over or will the City be repairing their computers. Mrs. Alvarez responded that her
understanding is that there is a T-1 line and some other lines there which already exist in
the building and that they was something they had requested.

Commissioner Garcia further stated that his concern with the word computer network can
encompass more than one line. Mr. Capell responded that his understanding is that they
will be providing their own computer equipment and network system and be responsible
for it. Commissioner Garcia stated that it's fine if they are going to be responsible for their
own computer network but the agreement shows that the City will be responsible for the
network system. Mrs. Alvarez stated that she believes that TAMUK will be responsible for
minor repairs such as non-structual walls, drywalls, built-in furniture, ceiling tiles, floor
tiles, carpet, and computer networks.

Commissioner Leubert asked what budget is the interest being paid out of? Mr. Capell
responded that it is out of building maintenance fund. Leubert further stated that she
keeps hearing that this is going to be a win, win for the City and she is not sure what the
win is for the City of Kingsville. She further stated that she has not received a clear
answer, all she hears is how wonderful everything is going to be, but has yet to hear how
this will benefit Kingsville. Leubert continued to say that at the very beginning she heard
that there was a lease agreement being worked on, which she was very excite about, but
she hears that a lease is being worked on. A lease to her is a monetary exchange for the
lease of property which is not happening. She further stated that the city is giving it to the
University which another $30,000 on top of $20,000 for repairs, which is great for the
University but has to yet to hear what jobs and when are we going to get for Kingsville.
She further stated that this is a win, win for someone but not for the City of Kingsville and
stated that its not tax dollars, but tax payers dollars and feels very uncomfortable giving
this much to the University when economic development does not fit into the criteria on
how it’s going to help the City of Kingsville.

Mayor Fugate responded to Commissioner Leubert's comments. Fugate stated that if she
doesn’t understand that economic development doesn't drive this community to help it
grow, than she has issues. Fugate further stated that it is important that if we are going to

Page 5 of 8- JULY 28, 2014



grow our tax base were going to grow this city and enhance the quality of life of our
citizens, we have to have people come in here and invest in this community. Fugate
further stated that this is an opportunity for the City to assist the University with
expansion. He further stated that with the University student enrollment increasing, this
will assist them in the sense of space.

Dr.Nix of Texas A&M University-Kingsville stated that one of the major aspects of the
Eagle Ford Center is business incubation. He stated that Dr. Rehn has already lined up
several companies who are interested in joining the center to begin new ventures related
to Eagle Ford, which is where some of the new jobs will be coming from. Dr. Nix stated
that in addition to what Mayor Fugate just commented on, this will attract more grad
students to get involved with the research program and will receive compensation for
their work.

Commission Garcia commented that with regards to the incubator, this is not a new idea
it's been throughout the country for years past. So this is an opportunity for the City of
Kingsville where we can really make a name for ourselves using the Eagle Ford project
by getting engineers to develop new process and ideas in recovering oil, environmental
monitoring and pipeline safety.

Motion was made by Commissioner Pena to authorize the City Manager to enter
into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Texas
A&M University-Kingsville relating to Eagle Ford Center for Research, Education,
and Outreach, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Pena, Garcia, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”. Leubert
“AGAINST”.

6. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Lease Agreement between
the City of Kingsville, Texas and Kleberg County Heritage Foundation for the Kingsville
Railroad Passenger Depot. (City Attorney).

Mr. Nick Harrel stated that the Kleberg County Heritage Foundation has restored the
Train Depot and the railroad retains the land underneath the depot, therefore, it would
need to be leased from the railroad. For the first 10 years, the railroad did not charge for
the land but now in exchange for the city to use building they would like city to pay the
lease on the land and help with maintaining the building.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that the prior agreement between the parties which this is also a 10
year agreement starting August 1, 2014 through July 31, 2024. This agreement does not
a renewal but has a group of provisions so that if the parties go beyond 10 year terms, it
rolls over with all the terms of the agreement on a month to month basis. Alvarez stated
that previously there was no cost associated with the agreement other than the city’'s
maintenance of the facility, but now there is a lease charge of $2,500. The city is still
responsible for maintaining the parking lot and all equipment, including the HVAC and
landscaping.

Mayor Fugate made a comment stating that this is same agreement but with $2,500
more.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to authorize the Mayor to enter into a
Lease Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Kieberg County Heritage
Foundation, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

7. Consider a resolution authorizing staff to negotiate an interlocal Agreement for
transferring responsibility for parks within the city limits and the L.E. Ramey Golf Course
from the County to the City. (City Manager).

Page 6 of B - JULY 28, 2014



Mayor Fugate asked that if he understands this resolution, staff is asking for permission
to begin talks with Kieberg County and bring the final item to Commission for their
approval.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances, Chapter XV, Land Use, Articie 6, Zoning, Section 4, Changes and
Amendment, to include notice requirement from state statute. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

Mr. Robert Isassi, Director of Planning & Development Services stated that staff wants to
match state statue and add another public hearing notice between the Planning & Zoning
and City Commission.

Introduction item.

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances, Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 8, Landscaping Policy, Exhibit “A” —Preferred
Plant List, providing for addition of mesquite trees and correcting spelling errors.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. Isassi stated that this is to correct the spelling for mesquite which was incorrect on
the plant list.

Introduction item.

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Section 9-7-2, providing for modifications to the noxious matter
definition. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. Isassi stated that a few months ago, Commission approved an ordinance that would
change the height of overgrowth weeds from 18 inches to 12 inches. This was changed in
Section 9-7-2(h) but was not changed under definitions.

Introduction item.

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Section 15-6-124, providing for the option to place pole signs or
monument signs along U.S. Highway 77 Bypass. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

Mr. Isassi reported that business owners on US 77 have asked for the option to place an
owner-identification/advertising pole sign in lieu of the required monument sign to provide
better visibility to their business along the highway. Isassi stated that after a thorough
examination of the 2008 Master Plan, the Plan’s goals are to support the economic
growth of Kingsville while also reducing sign clutter. He further stated that while the city's
existing sign ordinance requires that all new signs be of a monument style, it is prudent to
allow highway frontage businesses the opportunity to attract highway traffic to their
businesses by allowing a pole sign for advanced notification and visibility form a
controlled-access highway. Mr. isassi further reported that the proposed amendment was
reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Commission on July 23, 2014 and approved by a 6-0
vote.

Mayor Fugate stated that he wants staff to make contact with NAS-Kingsville and be sure
that they are comfortable with this ordinance.

Introduction item.

Page 7 of 8 - JULY 28, 2014



12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances, Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 8, Zoning, Air Installation Zoning Regulations,
Section 41, Responsibility of Developers: Subdivisions, providing for a notice to
Buyer/Lessee about AICUZ and CCLUA. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. Isassi reported that earlier this year the Joint Airport Zoning Board (JAZB) passed an
ordinance requiring property owners and developers within the Air Installation Controlled
Use Zone (AICUZ) to require a Notice to Buyer(s) or Lessee document to be provided by
the seliers or lessors. The JAZB wouid like to see this required within the City and County
as well. This will provide notice to residents that a controlled land use area exists around
NAS-Kingsville and ensure that full disclosure is provided to make buyers and lessees
aware of the area. Isassi stated that this item was previously presented to the
Commission but an ordinance requiring the Notice to Buyer or Lessee was not provided.
Isassi stated that this ordinance change was evaluated by the Planning & Zoning
Commission and amended slightly form the original submittal. After the amended
changes, Planning & Zoning Commission approved the ordinance changes by 6-0 vote.

Commissioner Garcia asked if this information would be given to bankers, other real
estate agencies and title companies. Mr. Isassi responded that a flyer will be mailed out
to all residents or advertised in the local paper.

Intreduction item.
15. Consider compensation increase for the City Attorney. (Mayor Fugate).

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve a $10,000 compensation increase
for the City Attorney, seconded by Commissioner Pecos.

Discussion took place regarding an effective date. Mayor Fugate suggested and effective
date of September 1, 2014. Commission agreed on the effective date. Commissioner
Pena amended his motion.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve a $10,000 compensation increase
for the City Attorney effective September 1, 2014, seconded by Commissioner
Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena,
Garcia, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

V1. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:20 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 8 of 8 - JULY 28, 2014



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



CiTY OF KINGSVILLE

P.O. BOX 1458
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

REPORT ADDRESS iNSPECTOR
1801-1803 N. 20TH. DANIEL RAMIREZ
LEGAL DESCRIPTION BLOCK LOT
GARCIA ACRES 2 44PT-X3,ACRES 2.8546
OWNER NAME OWNER'S ADDRESS CITY/STATE/ZIP
DORA BARRERA 1801 N. 20TH. ST. KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363-3307
PROPERTY CONDITION REPORT
YORN ACCEPTABLE
PICTURES REASON CODE CONMMENT CODES
TAKEN: Y [ mno | wa

Building -
Condition I x ] H,AB,B,D,0U 12,3
Yard B s :
Condition i X f H,O0V
[ 9114 (-1 — T Y ST
Electric X Mi,
Gas X MI,
Water| X MI,

Covering X H,D,0U
Exterior, X H,D,B,0U
Interior X H,B,D,C,0U
Ceilings X H,B,D,C,0U
Windows/Doors:
Secured X
Condition X H,B,D,C,CU

Foundation™ . -~ s 4= o
Exterior X H,B,D,0U
Interior. X H,B,D,0U
Plumbing X M
Electrical X hYH;
REASON CODES:
AB-Abandoned C-Collapsed [-Incomplete MO-Mold
AS-Ashestos D-Deteriorated L-Leaning OU-Outdated
B-Broken H-Hazardous MI-Missing QOV-Overgrown
COMMENT CODES:

1. AN ATTRACTIVE NUCIANCE TO CHILDREN

2. A HARBOR FOR VAGRANTS, CRIMINAL AND IMMORAL PEQOPLE
3, EVIDENCE OF ROACH, RAT, MOUSE, OR OTHER VERMIN FOUND
4. PARTIAL

5. UNCOVERED ROOF

6. GRAFFITI

BUILDING OFFICIAL CONMIMENTS:
FOUND THE OVERALL CONDITION TO BE IN A SEVERE AND HAZARDOUS STATE OF DISREPAIR. [T [S UNSECURED ALLOWING

FOR EASY ACCESS FOR ANIMALS AND/VAGRANTS. HAS HAS BEEN WITHOUT WATER SINCE 9/26/2006
HAS BEEN WITHOUT ELECTRIEITY SINCE
/ ANy A
£ L / é‘z"
SIGNATURE: A4 f’}w-_a,c//:éj Koz zg DATE:  3/10/2014

DANIEL H. RAMIREZ, CITY OF KINGSVILLE BIPDING OFFICIAL




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P.O. BOX 1458
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

REPORT ADDRESS INSPECTOR
1801-1803 N. 20TH. DANIEL RAMIREZ
LEGAL DESCRIPTION BLOCK Lot
GARCIA ACRES 2 44PT-X3,ACRES 2.8546
OWNER NAME OWNER'S ADDRESS CITY/STATE/ZIP
DORA BARRERA 1801 N. 20TH. ST. KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363-3307
PROPERTY CONDITION REPORT
YORN ACCEPTABLE
PICTURES REASON CODE COMMENT CODES
TAKEN: Y YES NO | N/A

Condition

Condition

Electric

Gas

Water

Covering; X H,B,0U
Exterior| X H,D,B,OU
Interior X H,B,D,C,0U
Ceilings X H,B,D,C,0U

Secured

Condition

Exterior| X H,B,D,0U

Interior X H,B,D,0U
Plumbing X Ml
Electrical X Ml
REASON CODES:
AB-Abandoned C-Coliapsed I-Incomplete MO-Mald
AS-Ashestos D-Deteriorated L-Leaning OU-Outdated
B-Broken H-Hazardous MI-Missing OV-Overgrown
COMMENT CODES:

1. AN ATTRACTIVE NUCIANCE TO CHILDREN

2. AHARBOR FOR VAGRANTS, CRIMINAL AND IMMORAL PEOPLE

3. EVIDENCE OF ROACH, RAT, MOUSE, OR OTHER VERMIN FOUND

4. PARTIAL

3. UNCOVERED ROOF

6. GRAFFITI

BUNDING OFFICIAL COMMENTS:
FOUND THE OVERALL CONDITION TO BE IN A SEVERE AND HAZARDOUS STATE OF DISREPAIR. IT IS UNSECURED ALLOWING

FOR EASY ACCESS FOR ANIMALS AND/VAGRANTS. HAS HAS BEEN WITHQUT WATER SINCE 09/26/2006

HAS BEEN WITHOUT ELECTRICITY SINCE
DATE: 7 / 7 / 7/

SIGNATURE:

i




CONDEMNATION CHECKLIST

Property Address: /X Y, { - / X 03 /‘UC;Q‘?{\ Phone:
Property Owner: j&iq e C @/{/Lﬂéﬁ' (A Phone:

/&76)/ N o7

Fax:

Owner’s Address:

N 2 W N g

/ ! f
PLANNED ACTUAL
DATE DATE , ACTICN
2« : '
o D~ M ’l :% 4 - }U 1. Identify structure unfit for human habitation.
O % - L{ /I L/ %/ ([ f 2. Inspect Property. (Building Official)

[ a. Prepare inspection report and date.

O b. Photograph property with date stamp.

O % / l{ "(li/ 5 '// u - L/ 3. Determine ownership from county assessment &

tax collection record.

O 5 /! q - ’q 3" l (-f - M 4. Obtain legal description.
O ?) /, u 7 3 / I L7[ B “’ 5. Obtain or complete title report to verify owner-

ship & other vested interests, such as mortgage

holders, trustees, etc.

O 5 (;-‘ - I \'f‘ 5 (71 ’ - / ('/ 6. Send Notice of Violation & copy of inspection

report to property owner(s) of record. Request

written response from owner within 10 days from
Notice of Violation indicating action the owner
mtends to take within the next 30 days to correct

({ substandard conditions.
g?;g’., ({ 7. 2™ Notice Sent. (10 day response) (Optional)
<

—/ ([ 8. If response is not received or is not adequate, pro-

f=Lled
_ /C/ y / L/ ceed as follows:
7 9. Send 20-day pre notification lefter owner(s) &

others with vested interest in property advising

Y

the date the property will be presented to City
Council for consideration of condemnation.

[ a. Owner unknown or whereabouts not known or
7 / X such owner is a nonresident of Texas.
O / (/ ﬁ y ‘/[ (7/ 1) Post affidavit in newspaper twice a week
for one week

10. Post sign on property advising date the City




Council will consider condemnation of structure.

11. Within the Historical District. Meeting date to
be heard by the Historical Development Board.

12. Photograph posted sign with date stamp.

13. Prepare information packet for each City

Council member, plus one each for City Manager,
City Attorney & City Secretary consisting of

O a. Location Map

[ b. Photographs of the structure with date stamp

[ c. Inspection report

O d. Pre-condemnation notice

O e. Condemnation resolution

14. Place condemnation action resolution &
supporting documentation for placement on the
City Council agenda.

15. City Council adopts condemnation resolution.

16. File Notice of Condemnation with the County

Clerk.

17. Send owner(s) & other vested interests the

following:

0 a. Copy of the City Council resolution.

O b. 45-day order to demolish

18. Post 45-day Order to Demolish on structure.

[ a. Take photo with date stamp

19. Evaluate status of owner’s action on 46™ day
after Order of Demolition was issued. If no action
taken by owner, proceed with demolition.

20. Photograph posted notice with date stamp.

21. Notify utility companies to disconnect &
remove services from structure for safe
demolition.

22. Issue Notice to Proceed to Public Works

Director and Demolition Crew.

23. Prepare demolition cost statement consisting of®

O a. Mailing fees

O b. Publication fees



O ¢. Demolition costs

O d. Landfill tipping fees

O e. Filing fees

O f. Administrative fees

1 g. Any documentation miscellaneous costs

24, Send a letter & cost statement to the
Collections Department so they can send out bill.
Make copy of documents and send to the City

Attorney requesting a lien to be place on the

property.

Revised 10/23/2012



“DU| UCHEWOINY BNJ]

0
0

dINI TV AQ

WdLO:SLILO ¥LOE/0L/EQ Peilld 23EQ

3MTYA DV Um_n_ ._._ZD oV m_n_mq.._. oV mm,«.n_u 0< Aldd¥ OV YA LAW

(sjelakeNaRels)

EWd'zLH

" SNOLLdWAXT

v 001 00°) 0866 00'EBE'S

Jv orsaL v

|, Menuer |esieiddy 10 SiB 2AlSeY]

g
ERECANNR)

(_)E\—‘
o
=

=, U')I
L EIZ

7 Jo 7 ebey

SO

NOILdEDS3d #1

JREA a thchc - NOILYINHOAN| WY i il e 2GHEN | %00°C0L Pees (dens
L Buqunyy
b L - - OLF0E T Nigpsslio T p'ags CUWoghIsTTTT FIINIGISaYE
215 Jooy ] SZ'0 %00L  %00L %00L %0S %0S O, 8661 | 69'¥ 008 A | GHIHOd NIJO 1O
L ysiulg Jouau| 096 SZ'0 %00l %00L %00L %0S %0S OpeE D 0/6F 086l Lvigl 0'0LZ fzd4 Y %08) Naay €aviN
L 1IEA JOUSIX 080'r €zZ'0 %00l %O0CL %00l %08 %0S OOE'9L 9 0.6k 0L6l | TFEE 0'969 fedd o VIV NVN W
NOILdrgo53d 3dAL &

L Lopepunod

ELIE -

L ATYIANT QIS Z# waweacadw) 10 H LTS

e

SMWATAY TV diA00 DNMA NODH SAHd §430 INTWA ONOD HA 333 TTnd SONN30Ed INN vagy TOENS/SSYI0 THIN
L Sl NOILYWHOANI LNINIAOH AN,

wy

=
B4

= 969 —
VI

]
-
~
1

[ %0000k, .. " "¥2ES :gans

{1 1001d390H vHIxdvd P
8¥e / 60¢ / 44v0 LHIR0Y vdIHHvY senne  OCC/9Z/LO
[/ THLIYIA O vdOd vHIHdHvd wannw  SOCT/BLILE

b QANLQERT

- SLINE3d ONIgTING

HOLINYHD | | 300Hd

LA TS

.._<>._._>_N_m_n_ LS v3IdV¥ LiNdId  3IdAL LIWYId LG INSsi

d3d OHO 3LYH FTNAIHOS ANV 0L0Z — SININ
CLHOEH TLILEP d1 HddV ¥3d LOOV 0L DHD
YA ON 2102 {04 - Or ZL/1E/5 DHO 31NA3IHOS
ANV H3ad 3002 dOHd ¥6L°62 AV Z10Z H04d

A1Yd "dSNI LXZEN

Z10g/Le/b0 JLlva "dSNI LSV
cl0Z A Hdd¥ LSV

= ‘"dd¥ LSV

PLLELEDN

N s ST PR

SHUYAEY

NOSYIY LX3aN
ONINOZ
SSI00V dvOoH
AHdYHO0d0L
S3LALLN

A

0

0LZ'0E

]
OLZ'0E

06¥'91

0z2'El

1

I

+

ANIYA n_m_wwm_ww<
S80717 d¥0 SH

ANTVA Q3SIVHddY
S80T ALIAILDNAONHd
INTA LIAYYN

LIHYYN ANV
SLININIAOHLNI

| m.w:,_m?

%001
%00l
%001
%00k
%0k

+53d0V "444
OPSE'T SIHOV

L0EE-69E8L XL TTUASDNIM
1S HLGZ N L0BL
153 O vdod <w_m_w_m_<m

- ELO0EZN

1500 'QOHLZW WA HddV

18 Hi07 N 108, SNLiS

Z¢6L00000FFOTEEL
9.7L2d 2di ey
%Q00°001
dIHSHINMO
IPSRZ STHOV '€X- 1d #F LOT 2 OV VIDHYD
6186% uoydiioseq |efa
ALFIT ALHId0OHd

Q1 d3NMO o

LAQILSIG IVSIVEddY ALNNOD $HITTTH



KLEBERG County 2013 PRELIMINARY ROLL
CK! - CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Page 68

05/22/2013 11:52AM

Geo ID Order
s )
Prop ID Owner % Legal Description Values
14889 136843 100.00 R Geo: 132404300000192 Elfective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 42,580 Markst: 45,830
BARRERA RAUL GARCIAAC 2, LOT E156.50' OF E275.25 OF 43, {ORIG PT-X3) Imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: 0
1817 N 20TH ST Land HS: 3,250 Appraised: 45,830
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3307 Acres; 0.0000 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 0
State Codes: A Map [D: Prod tUse: 0 Assessed: 45,830
Silus: 1817 N 20TH ST Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:  HS,0V85
DBA:
Eniity Description XrefId  Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions  Taxable  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 45,830 8,400 37,430 0.842200 315.24
15505 4276 100.00 R Geo: 132404300001192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 81,390 Market: 84,040
NUNEZ CARLOS GARCIAAGC 2, LOT W118.5' OF E275.25' OF 43, (ORIG PT-X3) Imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: 0
ETUX NORA B Lang HS: 2,650 Appraised: 84,040
1817 N 20TH ST Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 4]
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3307 State Codes: A Map 1D: PLAT Prod Use: 0 Assessed; 84,040
Sius: 1817 N 20TH ST /2 Mg Cd: Prod MkL 0 Exempiions:  HS
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld  Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed  Exemptions Taxable  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 84,040 0 84,040 0.842200 707.78
29026 18081 100.00 R Geo: 1324043000021982 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 9,300
NUNEZ CARLOS GARCIAAC 2, LOT W118.5 OF E275.25 OF 43, (IMP ONLY) Imp NHS: 9,300 Prod Loss: 0
1817 N 20TH 5T Land HS: 0 Appraised: 9,300
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3307 Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 0
Stale Codes: F1 Map ID: Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 9,300
Silus: 1817 N 20TH 8T i/2 Mg Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling  Assessed Exemptions Taxable Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 9,300 ¢ 9,900 0.842200 78.32
21189 13843 100.00 R Geo: 132404300010192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 2,490
BARRERA RAUL GARCIAAC 2, LOT W324.75' OF 43, (ORIG PT-X3) AC: 1.125) fmp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: 0
1817 N 20TH ST Land HS: 0 Appraised: 2,490
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3307 Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 2,490 Cap: 0
State Codes: C1 Map ID: Prod Uze: o] Assessed: 2,480
Situs: N 20TH ST Mig Cd: Prod Mki: 0 Exemplions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xreftd Freeze: (Year) Ceiling  Assessed Exemptions Taxable  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKkl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 2,490 0 2,490 0.842200 20.87
21476 49819 100.00 R Geo: 132404400000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 fmp HS: 0 Market: 30,210
BARRERA DORA C EST GARCIAAC 2, LOT 44 PT -X3, ACRES 2.8548 Imp NHS: 13,720 Prod Loss: 0
1801 N 20TH ST Land HS: 0 Appraised: 36,210
KINGSVILLE, TX 78263-3307 Acres: 2.8546 Land NHS: 16,490 Cap: 0
Siate Codes: A,C1 Map ID: Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 30,210
Situs: 1801 N 20TH ST Mig Cd: Prod Mkt: 4] Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xreild Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed  Exemptions Taxable  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 30,210 0 30.210 0.842200 254.43
11965 11682  160.00 R Geo: 132404500000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 28,470
SALDANA JOSE H EST GARCIAAC 2, LOT 45 U3 Imp NHS: 2,580 Prod Loss: 0
% FRANSISCO SALDANA Land HS: 0 Appraised: 28,470
1219 E CORRAL AVE Acres: C.0000 Land NHS: 25,890 Cap: 4]
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4058 State Codes: A,C1 Map ID: Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 28,470
Silus: 1725 N 20TH ST Mig Cd: Prod Mki: 0 Exemplicns:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld  Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exempfiions Taxable Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 28,470 0 28,470 0.842200 239.77
18688 18081 100.00 R Geo: 132404600000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 imp HS: o] Markel: 84,500
NUNEZ CARLOS GARCIAAC 2,LOT 46 T3, ACRES 4.7576 Imp NHS: 36,520 Prod Loss: 0
1817 N 20TH 5T Land HS: 0 Appraised: 84,500
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3307 Acres: 47576 Land NHS: 47,580 Cap: 0
State Codes: AF1 Map 1D: Prod Use: o] Aszecsed: 84,500
Sttus: 1601 N 20TH ST TX Mig Cd: Pred Mki: o Exempilions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld  Freeze: (Year) Ceilling Assessed Exemptions Taxable Tax Rate Est. Tax
84,500 0.842200 711.66

CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 84,500 ]

Rev 215

Tree Autminzion. Inc



KLEBERG County 2013 PRELIMINARY ROLL

CKl - CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Page 683

05/22/2013 11:52AM

Geo ID Order
Prop ID Owner % Legal Description Values
14889 13843 100.00 R Geo: 132404300000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 42,580 Market: 45,830
BARRERA RAUL GARCIAAC 2, LOT E156.50' OF E275.25 OF 43, (ORIG PT-X3) Imp NHS: 0] Prod Loss: 0
1817 N 20TH 5T Land HS: 3,250 Appraised: 45,830
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3307 Acres; 0.0000 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 4]
State Codes: A Map ID: Prod Use: a Assessed: 45,830
Situs: 1817 N 20TH ST Mig Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions: HS,0VE3
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld  Freeze: {Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable  Tax Raie Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 45,830 8,400 37.430 0.842200 315.24
19505 14276 100.00 R Geo: 132404300001192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 81,350 Market: 84,040
MUNEZ CARLCS GARGCIAAC 2, LOT W118.5' OF ER75.25' CF 43, (ORIG PT-X3) Imp NHS: 0 Prod Laoss: 0
ETUXNORAB Land HS: 2,650 Appraised: 84,040
1817 N 20TH 5T Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 4]
KINGSVILLE, TX 783583-3307 State Codes: A Map ID; PLAT Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 84,040
Situs: 1817 N 20TH ST 1/2 Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt 0 Exemplions: HS
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze:{Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 84,040 0 84,040 0.842200 707.78
29026 18081 100.00 R Geo: 132404300002192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 9,300
NUNEZ CARLCS GARCIAAC 2, LOT W118.5 OF E275.25 OF 44, {IMP ONLY) Imp NHS: 9,300 Prod Loss: 4]
1817 N 20TH 8T : Land HS: 0 Appraised: 9,300
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3307 Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 0
Slate Codes: F1 Map ID: Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 9,300
Situs: 1817 N 20TH ST 1/2 Mtg Cd: Prod Mki: 0 Exempfions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions  Taxable  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 9,300 0 5,300 0.842200 78.32
21189 13843 100.00 R Geo: 132404300010192 Eflective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: Q Market: 2,430
BARRERA RALL GARCIAAG 2, LOT W324.75' OF 43, {ORIG PT-X3) AG: 1.125) Imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: 0
1887 N 20TH ST Land HS: 0 Appraised: 2,490
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3307 Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 2,490 Cap: 0
State Codes: C1 Map ID: Prod Use; 0 Assessed: 2,490
Situs: M 20TH ST Mig Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:
DBA;
Entity Description Xrefld  Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed  Exemptions Taxable  Tax Raie Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 2,490 0 2,480 0.842200 20.97
21476 49819 100.00 R Geo: 132404400000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 30,2¢0
BARRERA DORA C EST GARCIAAC 2, LOT 44 PT -X3, ACRES 2,8546 Imp NHS: 13,720 Pred Loss: 0
1801 N 20TH 5T Land HS: 0 Appraised: 30,210
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3307 Acres: 2.8546 Land NHS: 16,490 Cap: 0
State Codes: A,C1 Map ID: Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 30,210
Situs: 1804 N 20TH ST Mig Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions  Taxable Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 30,210 0 30,210 0.842200 254.43
11965 11682 100.00 R Geo: 132404500000192 Effeclive Acres; 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market; 28,470
SALDANA JOSEHEST GARCIAAG 2,LOT 45 U3 Imp NHS: 2,580 Prod Loss: 0
% FRANSISCO SALDANA Land HS: Q Appraised: 28,470
1219 E CORRAL AVE Acres: 0.0000 Land NHS: 25,890 Cap: 0
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4058 State Codes: A,C1 Map 1D: Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 28,470
Silus: 1725 N 20TH 8T Mig Cd: Prod Mki: o Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld  Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 28,470 0 28,470 0.842200 239.77
18688 18081 100.00 R Geo: 132404600000192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 lmp HS: 0 Market: 84,500
NUNEZ CARLOS GARCIAAC 2,LOT 46 T3, ACRES 4.7576 Imp NHS: 36,920 Prod Loss: 0
1817 N 20TH 8T Land HS: 0 Appraised: 84,500
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-33017 Acres: 4.7576 Land NHS: 47,580 Cap: 0
State Godes: AF1 Map ID; Prod Use: 0 Assessed: 84,500
Situs: 16071 N 20TH 8T TX Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt: 4] Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 84,500 0 84,500 0.842200 711.66

Rev. 215

True Automation, lnc.



MAR/Z21/77014/6K]D 11:21 AM  Kleberg tTax Uttice FAX No, 351 H4h Hhib F. ulg
DATE 03/21/2014 STATEMENT OF ALL TAXES DUE

sD

* % o % % %

MDB1§-LRKT

MELISSA T DELAGARZA, PCC
P O BCX 1457

KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1457
(361) 595-8542

(2R A S RS SR SR AN ES RS A ERA R AL AR EEAE LRSSl R REEEEEEEY DAL EEETE LT EEEELTELTE L

* PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ACCT # 1-324-044-00000-192 X
x "GRRCTIA AC 2, LOT 44 PT -X3, ACRES 27,8546 s =3
*
*® w
* *
* TOWN - LOCATION- 1801 N 20TH ST *
* ACRES - 2.854 - e e = *
* LAND MKT VALUE 16490 IMPR/PERS MKT VALUE 13720 *
* LAND RGR VALUE MKT. BEFORE EXEMPTS 30210 *
¥ LIMITED TXBL. VALUE *
* EXEMPTIONS GRANTED: NONE .
o
LR ST AR R RS ELT ELT EEEEEEES LS EREEE RS R EE S L TR R T I T Y
BARRERA DORA C EST
1801 N 20TH ST _
KINGSVILLE TX 78363-3307
LEVY P EI ATTY FEES AMT DUE
TAXES 2011 190.73 2.46 52.64 315.83
TAXES 2012 1,008.59 262.23 254.16 1,524, 98
TAXES 2013 964.01 86.76 .00 1,050.77
2,163.33 421,45 306.80 2,891,58
TOTAL DUE 03/2014 "2,891.58
ACCT # 1-324-044-00000-192 TQTAL DUE 04/2014 2,925.27
TOTAL "DUE 05/2014 2,958,93
TOTAL DUE 06/2014 2,592.62
E R AL R RS LT LS EEEERE LS S EE SRR EE R R R EEER IR R EE R R R R R R O O o o S
BREAKDOWN QF TAX DUE BY JURISDICTION *
JURISDICTION TAXES PEN & INT ATTY FEES TOTAL*
KLERERG COUNTY 509,85 99,84 72.91 632.70%*
CITY OF KINGSVTILLE 576.20 112.74 82,33 771.27%
KINGSVILLE ISD 1,027.83 199,97 145.52 1,373.32%
SOUTH TX WATER AUTH 49,35 8.90 6.04 64,29%
****‘k***%‘*************t***i**********************************i*i*******
TAX LEVY FOR THE CURRENT ROLL YEAR: 137 225.01
TAX LEVY FOR THE CURRENT ROLL YEAR: CITY 254,43
TAX LEVY FOR THE CURRENT ROLL YEAR: KISD 458,86
TAX LEVY FOR THE CURRENT ROLL YEAR: STWA 25.71
TOTAL TAX LEVY FOR THE CURRENT ROLL YEAR ..... 964 .01



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

U Uy U D e D WD e D e D P WA L D e D e T e D P T P P DN P I e T A P P D e ™

P. C. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

MARCH 21, 2014

DORA BARRERA
1801 N 20TH ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Re: GARCIA AC 2, LOT 44 PT-X3, ACRES 2.8546 1801 N 20TH

Dear Sir or Madam:

It has been determined that the structure at 1801 N 20TH is in a significant state of
disrepair and creates a safety and health hazard to the surrounding area and the
community at large. The structure is in direct violation to the City of Kingsville’s Code of
Ordinance § 15-1-165 Condemned Building or Structure; Specifications as adopted and

as stated below.

§ 15-1-165 CONDEMNED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE; SPECIFICATIONS.

(A) Any building or structure of any type of material, whether public or private property,
existing within the city limits, which is determined to be unsafe for or dangerous to
human occupancy, shall be declared and be and become a condemned building or
structure.

(B) The condemned buildings or structures mentioned in division (A) shall be determined
to be such under the following listed terms and conditions:

(1) Any building or structure which, for want of repair or by reason of age or dilapidated
condition, or for any causes, is especially liable to fire, and which is so situated as to
endanger other buildings or property, or so occupied that fire would endanger persons or
property therein.

(2) Any building or other structurc which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary plumbing condition existing in violation of the mstallation, maintenance and
repair provisions of the City Plumbing Code presently duly enacted or to be duly enacted
from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the provisions of the Plumbing Code to endanger the safety of the building or
structure or other buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and
health of persons who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the
premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.

(3} Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary electrical installation condition existing in violation of the installation,
maintenance or repair provisions of the City Electrical Code as it is presently duly
enacted or may be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by
virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the Electrical Code to endanger
the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or structures or other property,



and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may have occasion to occupy
and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.

(4) Any building or structure which shall be determined to contain a faulty and defective
structural condition existing in violation of the construction, maintenance and repair
provisions of the City Building Code as is presently duly enacted or may be enacted from
time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the Building Code to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other
buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons
who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be
the owner thereof or not.

(5) Any building or structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary sanitary condition existing in violation of the various health and sanitation
ordinances duly enacted and to be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further
determined, by virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the sanitation
ordinances to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or
structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may
have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the
owner thereof or not.

('62 Code, § 4-6-1)

AN INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED ON THESE PREMISES FOR NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT
THE VIOLATIONS LISTED MUST BE CORRECTED WITHIN THIRTY ((G0)
CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT THIS LETTER. PLEASE REFER TO THE
ENCLOSED PROPERTY CONDITION REPORT REGARDING THE SPECIFIC
VIOLATIONS REQUIRING CORRECTIVE ACTION.

WE MUST RECEIVE WRITTEN RESPONSE FROM YOU WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS
FROM THIS NOTICE INDICATING THE ACTION YOU INTEND TO TAKE
WITHIN THE NEXT THIRTY ((30) DAYS TO CORRECT SUBSTANDARD

CONDITIONS.

If these violations are not mitigated within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of this
letter, a condemnation will be processed through City Commission. If you should commit
another violation of the same kind or nature that poses a danger to the public health and
safety on or before the first anniversary of the date of the notice, the city without further
notice may correct the violation at the owner’s expense and assess the expense against the

property.

Please provide proof of necessary permits and “passed” inspections for all reconstruction
and/or repairs. Provide proof of proper disposal, i.e. landfill receipt or method used to
remediate the condemned structure.

If you need further information or have questions, please contact me at (361) 595-8019,
Monday through Friday from 8:00 AM —12:00 PM & 1:00 PM - 5:00 P.M.



Sincerely,

M .

Daniel Ramirez
Building Official

Enclosure



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TS Xl et W S Uy P et et et N g [Tl e I e o e e o e e L e —

P. 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

APRIL 25,2014

DORA BARRERA
1801 N 20TH
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Re: GARCIA AC 2, LOT 44 PT-X3, ACRES 2.8546 1801-1803 N 20TH

Dear Sir or Madam:

It has been determined that the structure at 1801-1803 N 20TH is in a significant state of
disrepair and creates a safety and health hazard to the surrounding area and the
community at large. The structure is in direct violation to the City of Kingsville’s Code of
Ordinance § 15-1-165 Condemned Building or Structure; Specifications as adopted and
as stated below.

§ 15-1-165 CONDEMNED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE; SPECIFICATIONS.

(A) Any building or structure of any type of material, whether public or private property,
existing within the city limits, which is determined to be unsafe for or dangerous to
human occupancy, shall be declared and be and become a condemned building or
structure.

(B) The condemned buildings or structures mentioned in division (A} shall be determined
to be such under the following listed terms and conditions:

(1) Any building or structure which, for want of repair or by reason of age or dilapidated
condition, or for any causes, 1s especially liable to fire, and which is so situated as to
endanger other buildings or property, or so occupied that fire would endanger persons or
property therein.

(2) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary plumbing condition existing in violation of the installation, maintenance and
repair provisions of the City Plumbing Code presently duly enacted or to be duly enacted
from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the provisions of the Plumbing Code to endanger the safety of the building or
structure or other buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and
health of persons who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the
premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.

(3) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary electrical installation condition existing in violation of the installation,
maintenance or repair provisions of the City Electrical Code as it is presently duly
enacted or may be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by
virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the Electrical Code to endanger
the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or structures or other property,



and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may have occasion to occupy
and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.

(4) Any building or structure which shall be determined to contain a faulty and defective
structural condition existing in violation of the construction, maintenance and repair
provisions of the City Building Code as is presently duly enacted or may be enacted from
time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the Building Code to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other
buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons
who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be
the owner thereof or not.

(5) Any building or structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary sanitary condition existing in violation of the various health and sanifation
ordinances duly enacted and to be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further
determined, by virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the sanitation
ordinances to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or
structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may
have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the
owner thereof or not.

('62 Code, § 4-6-1)

AN INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED ON THESE PREMISES FOR NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT
THE VIOLATIONS LISTED MUST BE CORRECTED WITHIN THIRTY (30)
CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT THIS LETTER. PLEASE REFER TO THE
ENCLOSED PROPERTY CONDITION REPORT REGARDING THE SPECIFIC
VIOLATIONS REQUIRING CORRECTIVE ACTION.

WE MUST RECEIVE WRITTEN RESPONSE FROM YOU WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS
FROM THIS NOTICE INDICATING THE ACTION YOU INTEND TO TAKE
WITHIN THE NEXT THIRTY (30) DAYS TO CORRECT SUBSTANDARD

CONDITIONS.

If these violations are not mitigated within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of this
letter, a condemnation will be processed through City Commission. If you should commit
another violation of the same kind or nature that poses a danger to the public health and
safety on or before the first anniversary of the date of the notice, the city without further
notice may correct the violation at the owner’s expense and assess the expense against the

property.

Please provide proof of necessary permits and “passed™ inspections for all reconstruction
and/or repairs. Provide proof of proper disposal, i.e. landfill receipt or method used to
remediate the condemned structure.

If you need further information or have questions, please contact me at (361) 595-8019,
Monday through Friday from 8:00 AM —12:00 PM & 1:.00 PM - 5:00 P.M.



Sincerely,

W/} by

Daniel Ramirez
Building Official

Enclosure



BUILDING DEPARTMENT

City of Kingsville
Phone: 361-595-8019 Fax; 361-595-8035

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT #7011 0110 0000 4433 3356

JULY 16, 2014

DORA BARRERA
1801 N20™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Re: HEARING FOR PROPERTY AT 1801-1803 N 20TH

Dear Sir or Madam:

On March 21, 2014, a letter was sent from the City of Kingsville stating
that your property located at 1801 — 1803 N 20TH was a fire hazard or was
dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard to safety or health or public
welfare by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or
abandonment such that the structures located thereon are unsafe and a
nuisance. In that letter, you were further advised that you needed to repair or
demolish the structures within a certain timeframe. As the timeframe has passed
and the unsafe structures on your property have not been repaired or
demolished, the structures on your property are being recommended for
condemnation before the Kingsville City Commission.

You are hereby cited to appear before the City Commission at a public
hearing on Monday 11, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. to show cause why such structures
should not be condemned. You may appear in person, by agent or by counsel at
the hearing. You will need to submit at the hearing proof of the scope of any work
that may be required to comply with city ordinances and the time it will take to
reasonably perform the work. The condemnation hearing is set for AUGUST 11,

2014.

The hearing will take place at the Alcorn Commission Chambers located
on the first floor of City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, during a
regularly scheduted meeting of the City Commission.

If you have any questions about the condemnation process or how to get
a building permit to fix the structures, please contact me at (361) 595-8019.

Sincerely,

Danievém ’é"""f”‘mf’;\

Building Official



1801 N 20th St - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

1801 N 20th 5t
¥ Kingaville, T 76363

freantions

=
jir

Paed Al Canditioning o
” E Hsating

275 - ast fpod ceslauants

R CRrA N

Gull Cous

ny Basage T Kingedile

Sanftation Dest
fopsine Painting . o
&Ly all - -
TR £]
P

Map data ©2034 Google 200N

https://www.google.com/maps/place/1 80 1+N+20th+St/(@27.533962,-97.847693,17z/data... 03/21/2014



T

i 0 1-1-80-565201

E_uomm winjay o;mmEoQ

#0028 am_._bm“_ L1Qg o4 g4

R [
|

::m.m EEhK _“Emm UTTd _._uﬂ_”mm_.

iysuel )

VY "2

seA ﬁﬂ_ (394 eaxg) L Aaneq pajowisay
! 'ao0 0 [1eiy paansu| [
BSipuBLIGH Jo} Jdieoey Linjey | paseisifiay O
! e SsaUdX3 I - Il PalLeD O

%h x& ﬁf edd), aoinrRg £

il
PEILAT Ty sw.m

VY m\

103 padsalppy oy ‘|

i
}
'
,

3

, JJ ASAL0CF R WD
(awen .cmhmmn. ) Aq pania =

Aanijaq Jo #1e¢] "D

S5558IPPY [
Waby [

N\Yv...\.ﬁ\uw W\Wkﬁ\ X

anmeufis v

TdFdMEQ 4 GL ey
GIWIY NN
H23M3IS gL WunL
FI/9T/50Ta 6BeT 2% ZR £

L) g U

"sHwiad soeds 4 Wodp aU1 Uo Jo
‘eoadjiell su Jo oeq sS4 O PIBD SIL) UOBRY &
"MOA O3 PIBD 81 UIN8I UBD 8Mm JBU} 08
agiana) 8} U0 SS8lppe pue sLiBU nok juld o
‘palsep s bma_mn_ quEmmm H ¥ way
j2|dwos os)y g U_._m i _. slisy Em ano ®













LR TR

3 ' :
: HENERE e it i
,
! bl n
f ' e \ iy
|
et vt v i " 3 L Al " Lol
"
' ' : s ,
' B
i H .
i
. s . LTI
el o LT i
" AL o S e

Fr il ki
) -
. " : . I
. g 1

[P ok R . )



































































BUILDING DEPARTMENT

City of Kingsville
Phone: 361-595-8019 Fax: 361-595-8035

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT #7011 0110 0000 4433 3578

JULY 30, 2014

DORA BARRERA
1801 N 20TH
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Re: HEARING FOR PROPERTY AT 1801- 1803 N 20TH

Dear Sir or Madam:

On March 21, 2014, a letter was sent from the City of Kingsville stating
that your property located at 1801- 1803 N 20TH was a fire hazard or was
dangerous to human life, or constifutes a hazard to safety or health or public
welfare by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or
abandonment such that the structures located thereon are unsafe and a
nuisance. In that letter, you were further advised that you needed to repair or
demolish the structures within a certain timeframe. As the timeframe has passed
and the unsafe structures on your property have not been repaired or
demolished, the structures on your property are being recommended for
condemnation before the Kingsville City Commission.

You are hereby cited to appear before the City Commission at a public
hearing on Monday, AUGUST 11, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. to show cause why such
structures should not be condemned. You may appear in person, by agent or by
counsel at the hearing. You will need to submit at the hearing proof of the scope
of any work that may be required to comply with city ordinances and the time it
will take to reasonably perform the work. The condemnation hearing is set for
AUGUST 11, 2014.

The hearing will take place at the Alcorn Commission Chambers located
on the first floor of City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, during a
regularly scheduled meeting of the City Commission.

If you have any questions about the condemnation process or how to get
a building permit to fix the structures, please contact me at (361) 595-8019.

Sincegely,

Damel Ramirez /My/
Building Official



PUBLIC HEARING #2



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P.O. BOX 1458
KINGSVILLE, TX 76364

REPORT ADDRESS INSPECTOR
303 W. GEN. CAVAZQS DANIEL RAMIREZ
LEGAL DESCRIPTION BLOCK LOT ouy of ne pt. 1 "ov65 tax deferral 2007
KT.& 1C0 20 acres.66
OWNER NAME OWNER'S ADDRESS CHY/STATE/ZIP
JESUS GONZALEZ 303 GEN. CAVAZOS BLVD. KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363-2764
PROPERTY CONDITION REPORT
YORN
ACCEPTABLE
PICTURES REASON CODE COMMENT CODES
TAKEN: Y vis | wo | wa

Condition

H,B,D,AB,O

Condition f X ' H,OV
[OTHIES e o o R N RN ST g =
Electric X M
Gas X M
Water X Mi

1. AN ATTRACTIVE NUCIANCE TO CHILDREN

Covering X cuU
Exterior] X H,B,D,0U
Interior X
Ceilings X
Secured X
Condition X H,B,D,0U
Foundation:. : i i
Exterior| X H,0U
Interior X H,OU
Plumbing X M1
Electrical X
M
AB-Abandoned C-Collapsed -incomplete MO-Mold
AS-Ashestos D-Deteriorated L-Leaning OU-Outdated
B-Broken H-Hazardous MI-Missing OV-Overgrown
COMMENT CODES:

2. A HARBOR FOR VAGRANTS, CRIMINAL AND IMMORAL PEOPLE

3. EVIDENCE OF ROACH, RAT, MOUSE, OR OTHER VERMIN FOUND

4. PARTIAL

5. UNCOVERED ROOF

6. GRAFFITI

BUILDING OFFCIAL COMMENTS:
FOUND THE OVERALL CONDITION TO BE IN A SEVERE AND HAZARDOUS STATE OF DISREPAIR. IT 1S UNSECURED ALLOWING

FOR EASY ACCESS FOR ANIMALS AND/VAGRANTS. HAS HAS BEEN WITHQUT WATER SINCE

SIGNATURE:

Fati

o+

%

; j( - )
f; /ﬁf%;’f/{//é{ /?4/‘;/?"-_\“

DATE: j?//,/ f/f"{!?f

DANIEL H. RAMIREZ, EiTY DF KINGSVILLE BEILDING OFFICIAL




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

PO BOX 1458
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

REPORT ADDRESS INSPECTOR
303 W. GEN. CAVAZOS DANIEL RAMIREZ -
LEGAL DESCRIPTION BLOCK LOT ouy of ne pt, 1 "ov6S tax deferral 2007
KT.&1C0O 20 acres.b5
OWNER NAME OWNER'S ADDRESS CITY/STATE/ZIP
JESUS GONZALEZ 303 GEN. CAVAZOS BLVD. KINGSVELLE, TEXAS 78363-2754
PROPERTY CONDITION REPORT
YORN
ACCEPTABLE
PICTURES REASON CODE COMMENT CODES
TAKEN: Y vis | no | N/
Condition I x ] H,B,0,AB,0U 1,2
Yard - B - BRI T i ; R T
Condition | H,0V
Electric X il
Gas X Ml
Water X Ml
Covering X au
Walls oA e e e e e
Exterior; X H,8,0,0U
Interiar] X
Ceilings X
Windows/Doors. ~ - | 0 0 T LG T e e
Secured X
Condition X
Foundation Sl E i ) <
Exterior X H,0U
Interior X H,CU
Plumbing X %
Elecirical X
v
AB-Abandoned C-Collapsed i-incomplete MO-Mold
AS-Ashestos D-Deteriorated L-Leaning OU-Qutdated
B-Broken H-Hazardous MI-Missing OV-Overgrown
COMMENT CODES:

1. AN ATTRACTIVE NUCIANCE TO CHILDREN

2. A HARBOR FOR VAGRANTS, CRIMINAL AND IMMORAL PEOPLE

3. EVIDENCE OF ROACH, RAT, MOUSE, OR OTHER VERMIN FOUND

4. PARTIAL

5. UNCOVERED ROOF

6. GRAFFITI

BUILDING OFFICIAL COMMENTS:
FOUND THE OVERALL CONDITION TO BE IN A SEVERE AND HAZARDOUS STATE OF DISREPAIR. IT 15 UNSECURED ALLOWING

FOR EASY ACCESS FOR ANIMALS AND/VAGRANTS. HAS HAS BEEN WITHOUT WATER SINCE

//M e

BING OFFICIAL

DANIEL H. RAMIREZ, CITY OF KINGSVILLE B




CONDEMNATION CHECKLIST

Property Address: 67 5 UO M/Uyudj Cddﬁ‘Z(g Phone

Property Owner: JLLQ{‘L/J M 62 W% C"(‘J AL h/{*g;., [Fbﬁ%ne

Owner’s Address: ﬁ)f) UJ (L")ék@/‘&e {@i&mws fgl Fax;
Ky Mf}ﬂﬁm& K 830379 ey

PLANNED ACTUAL

DATE DATE ) ACTION
0 % ” iti - (l

*’%/ } L{ u’ [. Tdentify structure unfit for human habitation.
oo | Y-y 2| L{ 2. Inspect Property. (Building Official)

1 a. Prepare inspection report and date.
2 - 3
! \—P tax collection record.
- — -
Eﬁ l q % 3 i . 4. Obtain legal description.
o> - Y 2

[ b. Photograph property with date stamp.
- 5 q I L[/ 3. Determine ownership from county assessment &

— E T f q 5. Obtain or complete title report to verify owner-

ship & other vested interests, such as mortgage
. , holders, trustees, etc.
O, ?) /CQ ’ —l L( 3 Q j / L{ 6. Send Notice of Violation & copy of inspection

report to property owner(s) of record. Request

written response from owner within 10 days from
Notice of Violation indicating action the owner
intends to take within the next 30 days to correct
substandard conditions.

7. 2™ Notice Sent. (10 day response) (Optional)

("/ 8. If response is not received or is not adequate, pro-
ceed as follows:

9. Send 20-day pre notification letter owner(s) &

others with vested interest in property advising
the date the property will be presented to City
Council for consideration of condemnation.

O a. Owner unknown or whereabouts not known or
such owner is a nonresident of Texas.

£l ‘:’? - I 9’ ’ k'{ _) - ( g'/ ('/( 1) Post affidavit in newspaper twice a week

: /? /(_/ 7 ( J’) : for one week
- [ v Sy
O /) V ((TZ 10. Post sign on property advising date the City




O

T-(51y

0 ") ({ 1Y
0 "7 - (¢S

-G

n )= (Y

Tl

a

Council will consider condemnation of structure.

11. Within the Historical District. Meeting date to
be heard by the Historical Development Board.

12. Photograph posted sign with date stamp.

13. Prepare information packet for each City

Council member, plus one each for City Manager,
City Attorney & City Secretary consisting of

1 a. Location Map

O b. Photographs of the structure with date stamp

L1 ¢. Inspection report

O d. Pre-condemnation notice

O e. Condemnation resolution

14. Place condemnation action resolution &
supporting documentation for placcment on the
City Council agenda.

15. City Council adopts condemnation resolution.

16. File Notice of Condemnation with the County

Clerk.

17. Send owner(s) & other vested interests the
following:

[ a. Copy of the City Council resolution.

O b. 45-day order to demolish

18. Post 45-day Order to Demolish on structure.

O a. Take photo with date stamp

th

19. Evaluate status of owner’s action on 46" day
after Order of Demolition was issued. If no action
taken by owner, proceed with demolition.

20, Photograph posted notice with date stamp.

21. Notify utility companies to discommect &
remove services from structure for safe
demolition.

22. Issue Notice to Proceed to Public Works

Director and Demolition Crew.
23. Prepare demolition cost statement consisting of:

O a. Mailing fees
O b. Publication fees



d

O ¢. Demolition costs

L3 d. Landfill tipping fees

O e. Filing fees

LI f. Administrative fees

0 g. Any documentation miscellaneous costs

24. Send a letter & cost statement to the
Collections Department so they can send out bill.
Make copy of documents and send to the City

Attomey requesting a lien to be place on the

property.

Revised 10/23/2012



“oU| ‘UORBLUOINY 2]

0

a

000

ON

dINITHYIN Ag

0EEPL

0EE'v |

WdLEFOLD #LOZ/OL/ED PaNUL 8120 | Alenuer esjexddy 40 2l8g amioay3 L jo | efed

uoljeoo; Jo) fpe pue| Aldde uswwod
¥ 001 49| 085's 00'000'EL OV 00890 ¥ {%00LJA 1Y 9ld v 'l

m:.._1_<> ov Um_n_ LINM wd. w._mq.._. OV SSYI0 OV >|_n_n_d_ OV T9A DA

FQISIBM IO

0

T 1 L Buiquinig
o LA NN Buuoo|4
o N SPARY alMS Jooy
0 INL L Lsiuld Jousiu
0 sm3 L lEAN JOHB)1XT
0

8as | UoEpUNOo-|

{1

PEERY ﬂn_,q. SEYAL Tav ITYA SS0ED IoMd ._._ZD mZO_mZm_E_n_ HLIW S

SH 38 F1avl §10 NOILJHE3S3a #1
JIQHEN, %0000k . . 00628 ‘adns

L

A HY| - NOLLYINEO NG QN T+

e O B T S TR

Tpegtg T oLy T {3001y A BiEewon T T nogk T WiadisTTT T WIENIQIS3E L
] 08'0 %00k  %00L %00l 0g ov6l L 000 AT d HOHOd NAZHDS LS
o 0Z'0 %00k %00L %00l 08l d oyelL  Ov6l LELB 0'02 I Y GHOMOd N3O 140
0oz’ | 02’0 %00l %00l %001 0629 d 0FBL  OFBl L Z6'PE 0081 redd Y gl AHOIS 2/l £YAl
09E, 0Z'0 %00L  %00F %00l 0.5l d  OFBL  QvBl L 0701 0081 2 d  HOWOJNIIWIS 1S
0S5'8 0Z'0 %00%  %00L %00k OFLZE d OFEL  OvBl L ggey 0'08. /644 Y vIdY NIYA WA
IMTYATAY Td

diNOD ONNd NCOd

AMI¥A "ONOD W_>n_n_m_ 11ng w._.,ZDm_U_W_n_ ._._ZD ,q.m_m{ ._U.m_Dm__ﬁmw,aJQ QHIN NOILdIE0S3d 3dAL #

R GHEN 9%001001, - - - 0062S 1A9NS
{ P HLIY3AN SNS3r STTYZNOD P
. QgL /ie /10 NAAONMNN xaenn 0B6L/L0/E0
T WL QANILGEEA L. HOINVED 3R 1 FTvS
o’ s
._<> ._._S_mmn_ 1S v3d¥ LINW3d  3dAL LIAE3IL 13 3INss!
L .. SLNH3d ONIgTIng
i
g Y g HO4 - (Lo#)Qr 39Vl — OF 01/6Z/F 31 ¥3d DHD
W 21vd STINAIHSS ANV 0102 - SNW L LR LY
LLZLE Y7 dddY H3d DNN4 W3 "aNOD HO0d
AN 9L SAHA %08 AaY 'NOHA W3 Li, HOS SUUVINTY
I
.. 3¥nLoid - | g g NOSYI 1X3IN
3.va "dSN| LX3N BONINOZ
LLOZ/LLIE0 LV "dSNI LSV $S3IADIVY avOu
S99 U3AQ SOAQ (R HA 'Hdd¥ LSV AHAYHDO40L
av3aLS3aOH SH o7 Hdd¥ LSV S3NLTILN
... . SNOWJWIX3 ... e ol ACIVILNGQISAN) K Juawsacucw| 10} HOLINS, b RS i ne e e TTYMANES
065'gz = INTYA om_mwmwm< 1860 dCHLIW T¢A w_n_n_a. XL SOZ¥AYD NID >> mom m:._._m
0 - $S017 dvD SH 1SNV "44 5
085'22 = INTVA Q3SIVaddy 82202y ‘zdl 45
0 - §S07 ALIAILONGOHd 00"
%00y 1SMm _ %00°00 )
- ; N —— A ¥9.2-€988L XL 'ITIASOND  JIHSHINMO 99' STWOV '.L00Z T¥HHI43a
—_— %001 ™Mo aaT1g SOZYAYD TYHINID A €0C XYLSOAO. 'L Ld IN 40 LNO 10102 M0019 ‘00 1% L A
0EE'VL + LINEYN ANV %ol (i YLNISYI XNL13 A I uonduasaq jebe
09z'e SLNIWIANOHINI %00 Qvo 1S3 W SNS3r ZITWZNOD al HaNmo o 61207 ALY3dOHd
sanjep . SRR

S

. ELOZ NOILYWHOCNI TVSIVEdAY ALu3doNd- . 0 0 . 5 1DLSIA TYSIVEddY ALNNOD DHIEIT



2013 PRELIMINARY ROLL
CKI - CITY OF KINGSVILLE

KLEBERG County

Geo ID Order
[~

Values

Page 1319

05/22/2013 11:59AM

Prop ID Owner % Legal Description
16769 49166 100.00 R Geo: 200001913401192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: a Market: 4,420
CANTU SANTIAGO KT&1CO,BLOCK 19, LOT PT 13, ACRES .28 Imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: -3,850
PC BOX 197 Land HS: 0 Appraised: 570
LA BLANGA, TX 78558-0197 Acres: 1.3800 Land NHS: [ Cap: 0
State Codes: D1 Map 1D: F-6 Prod Use: 570 Assessed: 570
Situs: Mtg Cd: Prod Mht: 4,420 Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xreild Freeze:{Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 570 0 570 0.842200 4.80
15307 49166 100.00 1t Geo: 290001924107192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 137.280
CANTU SANTIAGO KT &I GO, BLOCK 18, LOT PT 24, ACRES 42.9 Imp NHS: 0] Prod Loss: -119,650
PO BOX 197 Land HS: o] Appraised: 17,630
LA BLANCA, TX 78558-0197 Acres: 42.9000 Land NHS; 0 Cap: 0
State Codes: D1 Map 1D: F-6 Pred Use: 17,630 Assessed: 17,630
Situs: Mig Cd: Prod Mkt: 137,280 Exempticns:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 17,630 0 17,630 0.842200 148.48
31097 10346 100.00 R Geo: 290001924108192 Etftective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 10,140
CiTY OF KINGSVILLE KT&ICO, BLOCK 19, LOT PT 24, ACRES 5,072, [EXEMPT) Imp NHS: 0 Pred Loss: 0
PO BOX 1458 Land HS: 0 Appraised: 10,140
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1458 Acres: 5.0720 Land NH5: 10,140 Cap: 0
State Codes: X Map [D: (#67) Prod Use: 1} Assessed; 10,140
Situs: GEN CAVAZOS BLVD Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions: EX
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefid Freeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable Tax Rate Est. Tax
GKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 10,140 10,140 0 0.842200 0.00
20403 56804 100.00 R Geo: 290002001100%92 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 0 Market: 47,360
HAYES SHANE G KT &1CO, BLOCK 20, LOT NE PT OF 1, ACRES 14.8 imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: -35,230
18872 HELOTES RIDGE Land HS: 0 Appraised: 12,130
HELOTES, TX 78023 Acres: 14.8000 Land NHS: 7,360 Cap: 0
State Codes: G1,01 Map ID: F-6 Prod Use: 4,770 Assessed: 12,130
Situs: Mig Cd: Prod Mkt: 40,000 Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefid Freeze:(Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 12,130 0 12,130 0.842200 102.16
19621 46948 100.00 R Geo: 200002001200192 Effective Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 4] Market: 95,390
D & B ENVIRONMENTAL KT & GO, BLOCK 20, LOT PT 1, AGRES 33.06 Imp NHS: 18,490 Prod Loss: -73,590
SERVICES INC Land HS: o Appraised: 21,800
B10 W KING AVE Acres: 33,0500 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 0
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4943 State Codes: D1,E Map ID: F-6 Prod Use: 2,310 Assessed: 21,800
Situs: FRANKLIN ADAMS TX Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt: 75,900 Exemptions:
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefid  Freeze: {Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxabie  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 21,800 0 21,800 0.842200 183.60
20279 17402 100.00 R Geo: 290002001201192 Elfeclive Acres: 0.000000 Imp HS: 8,260 Market: 22,500
GONZALEZ JESUS M EST K T&!CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT OF NE PT 1, "OV65 TAX DEFERRAL Imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: 0
ETUX JASINTA 2007", ACRES .66 Land HS: 14,330 Appraised: 22,550
303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS BL Acres; 0.6600 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 0
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2764 State Codes: A Map 1D: G-6 Prod Use: 0 Assessed. 22,590
Silus: 303 W GEN CAVAZOS TX Mtg Cd: Prod Mkt 0 Exemptions: HS,0VE5
DBA:
Entity Description Xrefld Freeze: {Year) Ceiling Assessed Exemptions Taxable  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 22,550 8,400 14,190 0.842200 119.51
37053 55344 100.00 R Geo: 290002001206192 Etfeciive Acres: 0.000000 imp HS: 0 Market: 0
TIFFEE WILLIAM C KT & 1CO, BLOCK 20, LOT PT 1, (FOR INFO ONLY}, NOW: WILLIAM Imp NHS: 0 Prod Loss: 0
ETUX DEBRA TIFFEE 0.60 ACRE TRACT {SEE: 1-843-ETG), ACRES 0.5 Land HS: 0 Appraised: 0
810 W KING AVE Acres: 0.5000 Land NHS: 0 Cap: 0
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4943 State Codes: D2 Map 1D: F-5 Prod Use: 0 Assessed: o]
Situs: CO RD 1030 TX Mig Cd: Prod Mkt: 0 Exemptions:
DEA:
Entity Description Xref id reeze: (Year) Ceiling Assessed  Exemptions Taxable  Tax Rate Est. Tax
CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0 0 0 0.842200 0.00

Rev 215

True Amomauon Inc.



MAL/ 21/ A0]%/T6L Ut D0 Al BRleperg ldx Uil lce CRAA DHU, UYL 337 £J40 r, vuu
DATE 03/21/2014 STATEMENT OF ALL TAXES DUE

Sb

¥ ook A% %

MNOET1-LRIKC

MELISSA T DELAGARZA, PCC
P O BOX 1457

KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-~1457
(361) 595-8542

khkhkhktikhkdbhhktrdddbrhbdoT bbb hhkkhkhkhkhkbhtddrdbbrtrihkhArotrhohodAbdhhrhdhddkk

#***ﬁﬂ#**ﬂﬂf&%**

* PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ACCT # 2-900-020-01201-192
" X T & I CO; BLOCK 20, LOT OUT OF NE PT 1, M™OVE5 TA :
x X DEFERRAL 2007", ACRES .66
&%
* TOWN - LOCATION- 303 W GEN CAVAZOS
* ACRES - .660
* LAND MKT VALUE 14330 IMPR/PERS MKT VALUE 8260
* LAND AGR VALUE MKT. BEFORE EXEMPTS 22590
* LIMITED TXBL. VALUE 22590
* EXEMPTIONS GRANTED: H S
* (REMOVAL OF EXEMPTIONS MAY RESULT IN ADDITIONAL TAXES DUE)
***************t**********************************t***i*************
GONZALEZ JESUS M EST
ETUX JASINTA .
303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD
KINGSVILLE TX 783632-2764
LEVY P&I ATTY FEES AMT DUE
TAXES 1994 188.63 456,49 6.77 741.89
TAXES 1995 45.38 104,38 22 .46 172.22
TAXES 1996 47.42 103.37 22.62 173.41
TAXES 1997 46.91 96.64 21.54 165.09
TAXES 1998 45.35 87.98 20.00 153.33
TAXES 1999 43,76 79.64 18,51 141.31
TAXES 2000 76.28 129.67 30.89 236,84
TAXES 2001 75.23 118.87 29.12 223.22
TAXES 2002 74,79 109.20 27.60 211.5%
TAXES 2003 71.55 96.41 25.25 193,61
TAXES 2004 105.29 128,46 46 .75 280.50
TAXES 2005 204 .84 225.32 86.04 516.20
TAXES 2006 203.02 198.97 80,41 482 .40
TAXES 2007 228.49 112.72 .00 341,21
TAXES 2008 146.36 60.50 .00 206 .86
TAXES 2009 147 .54 49,17 .00 196.71
TAXES 2010 164.82 41.75 .00 206,57
TAXES 2011 132.64 22.99 .00 155.63
TAXES 2012 132.64 12.37 .00 145.01
TAXES 2013 133,94 1.78 .00 135,72
2,315.28 2,236,68 527.96 5,079.92
TOTAL DUE 03/2014 5,079.92
ACCT # 2-3900-020-01201-192 TOTAL DUE 04/2014 5,101.52
TQTAL DUE (05/2014 5,123.20
TOTAL DUE 06/2014 5,144,821
*i**********************t********t*f**kwﬁﬁ*********************ﬁ*******
BREAKDOWN OF TAX DUE BY JURISDICTION *
JURISDICTION TAXES PEN & INT ATTY FEES TOTAL*
KLEBERG COUNTY 390 .84 4597.36 123,70 1,011.90%*
CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1,532.75 1,248.90 273.45 3,055,10%*
SQUTH TX WATER AUTH 44 .92 35,11 7.10 87.13%
KINGSVILLE ISD 346,77 455,31 123,71 925.79+*

*********************f********ﬁ*k#********;*******&********************

TAX LEVY FOR THE CUREENT ROLL YEAR: 137 2.67
TAX LEVY FORE THE CURRENT ROLI, YEAR: CITY 119.51
TAX LEVY FOR THE CURRENT ROLL YEAR: STWA 4.76
TOTAL TAX LEVY FOR THE CURRENT ROLL YEAR ..... 133.94

DEFERRAL DATE 08/13/2007



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. 0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

MARCH 21, 2014

JESUS M GONZALEZ % JASINTA GONZALEZ
303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS BL
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Re: KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT OF NE PT1 “OV65 TAX DEFERREAL
20077, ACRES .66 303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS

Dear Sir or Madam:

It has been determined that the structure at 303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS is in a
significant state of disrepair and creates a safety and health hazard to the surrounding area
and the community at large. The structure is in direct violation to the City of Kingsville’s
Code of Ordinance § 15-1-165 Condemned Building or Structure; Specifications as
adopted and as stated below.

§ 15-1-165 CONDEMNED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE; SPECIFICATIONS.

(A) Any building or structure of any type of material, whether public or private property,
existing within the city limits, which is determined to be unsafe for or dangerous to
human occupancy, shall be declared and be and become a condemned building or
structure.

(B) The condemned buildings or structures mentioned in division (A) shall be determined
to be such undcr the following listed terms and conditions:

(1) Any building or structure which, for want of repair or by reason of age or dilapidated
condition, or for any causes, 15 especially liable to fire, and which 1s so situated as to
endanger other buildings or property, or so occupied that fire would endanger persons or
property therein.

(2) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary plumbing condition existing in violation of the installation, maintenance and
repair provisions of the City Plumbing Code presently duly enacted or to be duly enacted
from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the provisions of the Plumbing Code to endanger the safety of the building or
structure or other buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and
health of persons who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the
premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.

(3) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary electrical installation condition existing in violation of the installation,
maintenance or repair provisions of the City Electrical Code as it is presently duly
enacted or may be enacted from tune to time, and which shall be further determined, by
virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the Electrical Code to endanger



the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or structures or other property,
and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may have occasion to occupy
and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.

(4) Any building or structure which shall be determined to contain a faulty and defective
structural condition existing in violation of the construction, maintenance and repair
provisions of the City Building Code as is presently duly enacted or may be enacted from
time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the Building Code to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other
buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons
who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be
the owner thereof or not.

{5) Any building or structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary sanitary condition existing in violation of the various health and sanitation
ordinances duly enacted and to be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further
determined, by virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the sanitation
ordinances to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or
structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may
have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the
owner thereof or not.

('62 Code, § 4-6-1)

AN INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED ON THESE PREMISES FOR NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT
THE VIOLATIONS LISTED MUST BE CORRECTED WITHIN THIRTY (30)
CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT THIS LETTER. PLEASE REFER TO THE
ENCLOSED PROPERTY CONDITION REPORT REGARDING THE SPECIFIC
VIOLATIONS REQUIRING CORRECTIVE ACTION.

WE MUST RECEIVE WRITTEN RESPONSE FROM YOU WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS
FROM THIS NOTICE INDICATING THE ACTION YOU INTEND TO TAKE
WITHIN THE NEXT THIRTY (30) DAYS TO CORRECT SUBSTANDARD

CONDITIONS.

If these violations are not mitigated within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of this
letter, a condemnation will be processed through City Commission. If you should commit
another violation of the same kind or nature that poses a danger to the public health and
safety on or before the first anniversary of the date of the notice, the city without further
notice may correct the violation at the owner’s expense and assess the expense against the

property.

Please provide proof of necessary permits and “passed” inspections for all reconstruction
and/or repairs. Provide proof of proper disposal, i.e. landfill receipt or method used tfo
remediate the condemned structure.

If you necd further information or have questions, please contact me at (361) 595-8019,
Monday through Friday from 8:00 AM — [2:00 PM & [:00 PM - 5:00 P.M.



Sincerely,

IW/ el

Daniel Ramirez
Building Official

Enclosure



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

(DI o) P DIt ) P I R Lt M et D D e I e D e DU DN D T G P D D

P. 0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

APRIL 25, 2014

JESUS M GONZALEZ % JASINTA GONZALEZ
303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS BL
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Re: KT & CO, BLOCK 26, 1.OT OUT OF NE PT1 “0V65 TAX DEFERREAL
2007, ACRES .66 303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS

Dear Sir or Madam:

Tt has been determined that the structure at 303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS is in a
significant state of disrcpair and creates a safety and health hazard to the surrounding area
and the community at large. The structure is in direct violation to the City of Kingsville’s
Code of Ordinance § 15-1-165 Condemned Building or Structure; Specifications as
adopted and as stated below.

§ 15-1-165 CONDEMNED BUILDING OR STRUCTURE; SPECIFICATIONS.

(A) Any building or structure of any type of material, whether public or private property,
existing within the city limits, which is determined to be unsafe for or dangerous to
human occupancy, shall be declared and be and become a condemned building or
structure.

(B) The condemned buildings or structures mentioned in division (A) shall be determined
to be such under the following listed terms and conditions:

(1) Any building or structure which, for want of repair or by reason of age or dilapidated
condition, or for any causes, is especially liable to fire, and which is so situated as to
endanger other buildings or property, or so occupied that fire would endanger persens or
property therein.

(2) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary plumbing condition existing in violation of the installation, maintenance and
repair provisions of the City Plumbing Code presently duly enacted or to be duly enacted
from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the provisions of the Plumbing Code to endanger the safety of the building or
structure or other buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and
health of persons who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the
premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.

(3) Any building or other structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary electrical installation condition existing in violation of the installation,
maintenance or repair provisions of the City Electrical Code as it is presently duly
enacted or may be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further determined, by
virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the Electrical Code to endanger



the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or structures or other property,
and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may have occasion to occupy
and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the owner thereof or not.

(4) Any building or structure which shall be determined to contain a faulty and defective
structural condition existing in violation of the construction, maintenance and repair
provisions of the City Building Code as is presently duly enacted or may be enacted from
time to time, and which shall be further determined, by virtue of such condition in
violation of the Building Code to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other
buildings or structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons
who may have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be
the owner thereof or not.

(5) Any building or structure which shall be determined to have a permanent or
temporary sanitary condition existing in violation of the various health and sanitation
ordinances duly enacted and to be enacted from time to time, and which shall be further
determined, by virtue of such condition in violation of the provisions of the sanitation
ordinances to endanger the safety of the building or structure or other buildings or
structures or other property, and to endanger the safety and health of persons who may
have occasion to occupy and/or be in, on or about the premises, whether they be the
owner thereof or not.

('62 Code, § 4-6-1)

AN INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED ON THESE PREMISES FOR NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ORDINANCES. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT
THE VIOLATIONS LISTED MUST BE CORRECTED WITHIN THIRTY (30)
CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT THIS LETTER. PLEASE REFER TO THE
ENCLOSED PROPERTY CONDITION REPORT REGARDING THE SPECIFIC
VIOLATIONS REQUIRING CORRECTIVE ACTION.

WE MUST RECEIVE WRITTEN RESPONSE FROM YOU WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS
FROM THIS NOTICE INDICATING THE ACTION YOU INTEND TO TAKE
WITHIN THE NEXT THIRTY (30) DAYS TO CORRECT SUBSTANDARD

CONDITIONS.

If these violations are not mitigated within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of this
letter, a condemmnation will be processed through City Commission. If you should commit
another violation of the same kind or nature that poses a danger to the public health and
safety on or before the first anniversary of the date of the notice, the city without further
notice may correct the violation at the owner’s expense and assess the expense against the

property.

Please provide proof of necessary permits and “passed” mspections for all reconstruction
and/or repairs. Provide proof of proper disposal, i.e. landfill receipt or method used to
remediate the condemned structure.,

If you need further information or have questions, please contact me at (361) 595-8019,
Monday through Friday from 8:00 AM —12:00 PM & 1:00 PM - 5:00 P.M.



S incerely,‘

J W/ fﬂﬁ"”;%/

Daniel Ramirez
Building Official

Enclosure



BUILDING DEPARTMENT

City of Kingsville
Phone: 361-585-8019 Fax: 361-595-B035

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT #7011 0110 0000 4433 3271

JULY 16, 2014

JESUS M GONZALEZ % JASINTA GONZALEZ
303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS BL
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Re: HEARING FOR PROPERTY AT 303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS

Dear Sir or Madanm:

On March 21, 2014, a letter was sent from the City of Kingsville stating
that your property located at 303 E GENERAL CAVAZOS was a fire hazard or
was dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard to safety or health or public
welfare by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or
abandonment such that the structures located thereon are unsafe and a
nuisance. In that letter, you were further advised that you needed to repair or
demolish the structures within a certain timeframe. As the timeframe has passed
and the unsafe structures on your property have not been repaired or
demolished, the structures on your property are being recommended for
condemnation before the Kingsville City Commission.

You are hereby cited to appear before the City Commission at a public
hearing on Monday 11, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. to show cause why such structures
should not be condemned. You may appear in person, by agent or by counsel at
the hearing. You will need to submit at the hearing proof of the scope of any work
that may be required to comply with city ordinances and the time it will take to
reasonably perform the work. The condemnation hearing is set for AUGUST 11,
2014.

The hearing will take place at the Alcorn Commission Chambers located
on the first floor of City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, during a
regularly scheduled meeting of the City Commission.

If you have any questions about the condemnation process or how to get
a building permit to fix the structures, please contact me at (361) 595-8019.

Sin/(yiw M

Daniel Ramirez
Building Official



303 E General Cavazos Blvd - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

2720 Franklin Adains

Shent Vi

H N
P
P
§ .
iy
H

Aflnrdabi

RIS LAvazus ol

~F43 E-Genaral gy o

e o ee b g — s L BluiE s e
Tasat ﬁ?s_@i e Cavazas Blvid

Cenlh 2 B T CRiERR

Map data ®2014 Google 200 {1

https://www.google.com/maps/place/303+E+General+CavazostBlvd/(@27.491265,-97.8...  03/21/2014



2011 0110 DOOD 4433 38éc




I O O TSI iR i

a4 @ﬁ@gx AM%
\.Sn% \\ KA, \w\\%
m €0

\u; p A@Q@&W ,NW%QQQ%%ﬁw
7 R %43
2077 x\\«w ;\%J\qﬁ \wwg kge i\@, dx

\g\ BEEh EEhRN
ﬂ\\g ﬁ BT

mmm _

Tode S S v

QQ\ \ﬁﬁw ﬁw@ N g7 \33\ \\;u . ﬂ/,

S W [
\wﬁbﬂ\\g | e Yo e J.\ﬂ 7 A
\

PURRL VXL TUTIASDND = BEpT XOH "0O'd

NG
)

—

.|.. &

aoen dTTa TTdl

|

i

|

m

{

[

ul?u-.:-i‘al.. I TN T ST T,

T,

...I.An.....rk

ﬂ
W

em

TTIAS

SONDA 4O ALID

P EREY

TVH On
- OR3IS 0L
HYD LAY §

R














































EouEe
el













BUILDING DEPARTMENT

City of Kingsville
Phone: 361-595-8019 Fax; 361-595-8035

'CERTIFIE_D MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT #7011 0110 0000 4433 3585

JULY 30, 2014

JESUS M GONZALEZ % JASINTA GONZALEZ
303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Re: HEARING FOR PROPERTY AT 303 W GENRAL CAVAZOS

Dear Sir or Madam:

On March 21, 2014, a letter was sent from the City of Kingsville stating
that your property located at 303 W GENERAL CAVAZOS was a fire hazard or
was dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard to safety or health or public
welfare by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or
abandonment such that the structures located thereon are unsafe and a
nuisance. In that letter, you were further advised that you needed to repair or
demolish the structures within a certain timeframe. As the timeframe has passed
and the unsafe structures on your property have not been repaired or
demalished, the structures on your property are being recommended for
condemnation before the Kingsville City Commission.

You are hereby cited to appear before the City Commissicon at a public
hearing on Monday, AUGUST 11, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. to show cause why such
structures should not be condemned. You may appear in person, by agent or by
counsel at the hearing. You will need to submit at the hearing proof of the scope
of any work that may be required to comply with city ordinances and the time it
will take to reasonably perform the work. The condemnation hearing is set for
AUGUST 11, 2014.

The hearing will take place at the Alcorn Commission Chambers located
on the first floor-of City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, during a
regularly scheduled meeting of the City Commission.

If you have any questions about the condemnation process or how to get
a building permit to fix the structures, please contact me at (361) 595-8019.

W/éﬂf;ﬁ

Danlel Ramirez
Building Official

Sincergly,



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO.2014-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, LAND USE, ARTICLE 6, SECTION 4 CHANGES
AND AMENDMENTS TO INCLUDE NOTICE REQUIREMENT FROM STATE
STATUTE; APPLICATION FEE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Govemment Code, Section 211.0086, includes an
additional notice requirement not reflected in the ordinance and its inclusion
would improve clarity and efficiency in the process; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission has
reviewed this ordinance at a meeting on July 23, 2014 and recommends its
approval; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 4 of Article 6: Zoning of Chapter XV, Land Usage Code, of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as
follows:

Sec. 15-6-4. CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS; APPLICATION FEE.

(A)This zoning article, including boundaries of districts and regulations, may
be amended, supplemented or changed by ordinance of the City
Commission. The City Commission shall receive the report of the Planning
and Zoning Commission prior to adopting any change or amendment to
the zoning ordinance. ,

a. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall conduct a public

* hearing, announcement of which shall be published once in a

newspaper of local circulation fifteen (15) days prior to such hearing
before acting upon any zoning matter.

i. All property owners within 200 feet of the property on which

the change is proposed shall be sent written notice not less

than ten (10} days before the hearing date. The list of



property owners shall be prepared from the last city tax roll
listing all property owners who have rendered their property
for city taxes. Notice is adequately served by depositing
properly addressed and postage paid notice with the city
post office. Property owners whose names do not appear on
the city tax roll are adequately notified by the publication in a
newspaper of local circulation.

b. Following the Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing and
report, the City Commission shall conduct a public _hearing,
announcement of which shall be published once in a newspaper of
local circulation fifteen (15) days prior to such hearing before acting
upon any zoning matter.

i. Three-fourths (%) vote of the members of the City
Commission shall be necessary to make any change should
a petiton opposed to such change be presented by the
owners of 20% of either the area of the lots or land included
in such proposed change, or of the lots or land immediately
adjoining the same and extending 200 feet therefrom.

ii. Threefourths (%) vote of the members of the City
Commission shall be necessary to overrule a
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission
that a proposed amendment, supplement, or change be
denied.

¢. Applications for Special Use permits, changes of districts (rezones),
or other applications which require notification or publication shall
be accompanied by a fee of $250.00. -

(B) The fee for processing appeals to the Board of Adjustment shall be based
on the actual costs of materials used, mailing, and publication costs as
determined by the Planning Division of the Management Services
Department, the fee to be payable prior to the scheduling of any hearing
or appeal.

(1962 Code, § 11-1-4; Ord. 84009, passed 6-18-84; Ord. 90027, passed 6-25-90)

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shalf be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and pubilication as required by law.

V.

THAT this Ordinance was considered, passed, and approved at a regular
meeting of the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas at which a
quorum was present and which was held in accordance with Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of July, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of
2014,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Sécretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Effective Date: , 2014




Planning Department

TO: Mayor and Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi — Planning & Development Services Department Director
SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendfnent — Additional Public Hearing Notice

DATE: July 24, 2014

Reference is made to Texas Lg. Code Ann. § 211.006: Texas Statutes - Section 211.006:
PROCEDURES GOVERNING ADOPTION OF ZONING REGULATIONS AND DISTRICT BOUNDARIES,
(a) which states:

“The governing body of a municipality wishing to exercise the authority relating to zoning
regulations and zoning district boundaries shall establish procedures for adopting and enforcing
the regulations and boundaries. A regulation or boundary is not effective until after a public
hearing on the matter at which parties in interest and citizens have an opportunity to be heard.
Bejore the 15th day before the date of the hearing, notice of the time and place of the hearing
must be published in an official newspaper or a newspaper of general circulation in the
municipality.”

The City of Kingsville’s existing Code of Ordinances does not describe a procedure to hold a
public meeting for the City Commission, a “governing body of a municipality”, only a procedure
for a public meeting for the Planning & Zoning (P&Z) Commission, also a “governing body of a
municipality”. To ensure that the public is heard in both the P&Z and City Commission
meetings, City staff is requesting to add a procedure for informing the public of a public hearing
for City Commission that will follow the P&Z Commission hearing.

The Planning & Zoning Commission heard and evaluated the proposed changes and approved
the amendment by a 6-0 vote.



Agenda Item #1

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO CITY CODE SECTION 15-6-4 “CHANGES AND
AMENDMENTS; APPLICATION FEE” TO ARTICLE ¢ “ZONING” TO ADD AN ADDITIONAL
PuBLIC HEARING NOTICE BETWEEN PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AND CITY
COMMISSION MEETINGS,

Petitioner and Agent: City of Kingsville
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 23,2014

EXHIBITS PRESENTED
o Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
e City of Kingsville Master Plan

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA
Reference is made to Texas Lg. Code Ann. § 211.006: Texas Statutes - Section 211.006: PROCEDURES
GOVERNING ADOPTION OF ZONING REGULATIONS AND DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, (a) which

states:

“The governing body of a municipality wishing to exercise the authority relating to zoning
regulations and zoning district boundaries shall establish procedures for adopting and enforcing
the regulations and boundaries. A regulation or boundary is not effective until after a public
hearing on the malier al which parties in inferest and citizens have an opportunity to be heard
Before the 15th day before the date of the hearing, notice of the time and place of the hearing
must be published in an aofficial newspaper or a newspaper of general circulation in the
municipality.” '

The City of Kingsville’s existing Code of Ordinances does not describe a procedure to hold a public
meeting for the City Commission, a “governing body of a municipality”, only a procedure for a public
meeting for the Planning & Zoning (P&Z) Commission, also a “governing body of a municipality”. To
ensure that the public is heard in both the P&Z and City Commission meetings, City staff is requesting to
add a procedure for informing the public of a public hearing for City Commission that will follow the P&Z
Commission hearing.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION
It is good practice for the City to follow State statute procedures. This requirement is being added to ensure
that the City is following procedures set forth by the State.

Staff recommends Approval of the code amendment request.



City of Kingsville Page 2
Amendments to Article VI “Zoning” of Ch. 15 “Land Usage” July 23", 2014

Reviewed by:

Robert G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services



BEFORE
Sec. 15-

(A)

(B)

AFTER
Sec. 15-

(A)

6-4. Changes and amendments; application fee.

This zoning article, including boundaries of districts and regulations, may be amended,
supplemented or changed by ordinance of the City Commission. The City Commission shall
receive the report of the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to adopting any change or
amendment to the zoning ordinance. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall conduct a
public hearing, announcement of which shall be published once in a newspaper of local
circulation 15 days prior to such hearing before acting upon any zoning matter. All property
owners within 200 feet of the property on which the change is proposed shall be sent written
notice not less than ten days before the hearing date. The list of property owners shall be
prepared from the last city tax roll listing all property owners who have rendered their property
for city taxes. Notice is adequately served by depositing properly addressed and postage paid
notice with the city post office. Property owners whose names do not appear on the city tax roll
are adequately notified by the publication in a newspaper of local circulation. Three-fourths
vote of the City Commission shall be necessary to make any change should a petition opposed to
such change be presented by the owners of 20% of either the area of the lots or land included in
such proposed change, or of the lots or land immediately adjoining the same and extending 200
feet therefrom. Three-fourths vote of the members of the City Commission shall be necessary to
overrule a recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission that a proposed
amendment, supplement, or change be denied. Applications for special use perrr{Its, changes of
districts, or other applications which require notification or publication shall be accompanied by
a fee of $250.00.

However, the fee for processing appeals to the Board of Adjustment shall be based on the actuai
costs of materials used, mailing and publication costs as determined by the Planning Division of
the Management Services Department, the fee to be payable prior to the scheduling of any
hearing or appeal.

6-4. Changes and amendments; application fee.

This zoning article, including boundaries of districts and regulations, may be amended,
supplemented or changed by ordinance of the City Commission, The City Commission shall
receive the report of the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to adopting any change or
amendment to the zoning ordinance.

a. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall conduct a public hearing, announcement of
which shall be published once in a newspaper of local circulation fifteen {15} days prior
to such hearing before acting upon any zoning matter.

i. All property owners within 200 feet of the property on which the change is
proposed shall be sent written notice not less than ten (10) days before the
hearing date. The list of property owners shall be prepared from the last city tax



roll listing all property owners who have rendered their property for city taxes.
Notice is adequately served by depositing properly addressed and postage paid
notice with the city post office. Property owners whose names do not appear on
the city tax roll are adequately notified by the publication in a newspaper of
local circulation.

b. Following the Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing and report, the City
Commission shall conduct a public hearing, announcement of which shall be published
once in a newspaper of local circulation fifteen (15) days prior to such hearing before
acting upon any zoning matter.

i. Three-fourths (%) vote of the members of the City Commission shall be
necessary to make any change should a petition opposed to such change be
presented by the owners of 20% of either the area of the lots or land included in
such proposed change, or of the lots or land immediately adjecining the same
and extending 200 feet therefrom.

ii. Three-fourths (%) vote of the members of the City Commission shall be
necessary to overrule a recommendation of the Planning and Zoning
Commission that a proposed amendment, supplement, or change be denied.

c. Applications for Special Use permits, changes of districts (rezones), or other applications
which require notification or publication shall be accompanied by a fee of $250.00.

(B) The fee for processing appeals to the Board of Adjustment shall be based on the actual costs of
materials used, mailing, and publication costs as determined by the Planning Division of the
Management Services Department, the fee to be payable prior to the scheduling of any hearing
or appeal.



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE #2014-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, LAND USE, ARTICLE 8, LANDSCAPE POLICY,
EXHIBIT “A’ — PREFERRED PLANT LIST, PROVIDING FOR ADDITION OF
MESQUITE TREES AND CORRECTING SPELLING ERRORS; REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission has
reviewed this ordinance at a meeting on July 23, 2014 and recommends its
approval;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Chapter X, Article 12, Landscape Policy be deleted and that Sections 15-
8-1 through 15-8-18 of Article 8: Landscape Policy of Chapter XV, Land Usage,
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be adopted to
read as follows:

ARTICLE 8: LANDSCAPING POLICY
§ 15-8-1 GENERAL.

EXHIBIT A. PREFERRED PLANT LIST

.Other plants may be used if approved by the city. This list is a guide and is
not meant to be exclusive. Any other native or well adapted plant may be used if
drawings are sealed by a registered Texas Landscape Architect.

Evergreen Trees Height Features (N = Native)

Arizona Cypress 30'-75' good heat and drought tolerance,
Cupressus arizonica aromatic foliage




Cherry Laurel 25' - 30' N, screening plant, wildlife food
Prunus caroliniana
Deodar Cedar 40' - 50' fine texture, needs drainage
Gedus Cedrus deodara
Live Oak 50' - 80’ N, oak wilt susceptible
Quercus virginiana
Mountain Laurel 15' - 25' N, fragrant purple spring
Sophora secundiflora blossoms, small tree, large shrub
Texas Madrone 25'- 30 N, distinctive, attractive bark,
Arbutus texana difficult to  propagate and
fransplant
Yaupon Holly 15'- 20 N, red berries in winter, small
Hex llex vomitoria tree, large shrub
Deciduous Trees Height Features (N = Native)
American Elm 60" - 80' N, vase-shaped canopy,
Ulmus americana susceptible to Dutch Elm disease
Bald Cypress 60'- 70’ N, fine texture, rust fall color
Taxodium distichum
Deciduous Trees Height Features (N = Native)
Bradford Pear 30' - 40° showing white spring flowers
Pyrus calleryana "Bradford'
Bur Oak 60' - 100" N, large fringed acorn, majestic,
Quercus macrocarpa adaptable tree
muehlenbergii
Cedar EIm 50' - 60" N, fall color, small leaves
Ulmus crassifolia
Chinese Pistache 30' - 40' brilliant fall color, very adaptable
Pistacia chinensis
Chinquapin Oak 40' - 60' N. tall, slender form, dark glossy
Quercus Muhlenbergii lush foliage




Quercus texana

Crape Myrtle* 25'- 30’ surmmer flowers, many varieties
Lagerstroemia indica
Desert Willow 15'-25' N, orchid-like biooms, not a true
Chilopsis linearis willow
Drake Elm 20'- 30 nearly evergreen, drought tolerant
Ulmus parvifolia *Drake’
Fragrant Ash 10-12' N, fragrant white flowers in late
Fraxinus cuspidata spring
Golden Rain Tree 20'-30 yellow spring blooms, drought
Koelreuteria bipinnata* and tolerant
K. paniculata
Honey Meguite Mesquite 25'-30" N, drought tolerant, wood valued
Prosopis glandulosa for smoking meat
Mexican Plumb 15'-25- N, white spring blossoms, wildlife
Prunus mexicana food
Orchid Tree 6'-12' N, showy white blossoms, small
Bauhinia spp. understory or patio tree
Deciduous Trees Height Features (N = Native)
Pecan 60" - 80 N, shade tree, nut producing
Carya illincinensis _
Shumard Oak 50'- 75’ N, fast growing, good fall red
Quercus shumardii foliage coloration, very toierant of
' limestone soils
Texas Ash 40' - 50' N, fast growing, shade tree,
Fraxinus texensis exceptional fall foliage coloration
Texas Persimmon 15'- 20" N, wildlife food, multi-trunk
Diospyros texana
Texas Redbud 20' - 25' N, early pink-blossoms, drought
Cercis canadenis tolerant
Canadensis var. "Texensis'
Texas Red Oak 30" - 40 N, white patches on bark, fall color




Vitex, Lilac Tree 15'- 20' late spring lavender blossoms,
Vitex Agnus-castus small tree
Western Sbapberry 30" - 40’ N, showy winter fruit, yellow fall

Sapindus Drummondii

color

*susceptible to severe freeze

Evergreen Shrubs Sun Shade Features (N = Native)
Agarita o) N, prickly leaves, bright red
Berberis trifoliolata berries

Barbadds Cherry* 0 0 N, pale pink flowers, berries
Malpighia glabra attract wildlife

Burford Holily 0 0 glossy dark green foliage,
Lex llex cornuta "Burfordii’ red fruit

Dwarf Buford Holly 0 0 glossy leaves, berries not
Hex llex cornuta "Burfordii prominent

nana’

Evergreen Shrubs Sun Shade Features (N = Native)
Dwarf Chinese Holly 0 0 spiny foliage, no berries

Mex llex cornuta "Rotunda

nana’

Dwarf Yaupon Holly o] o) low mound-like shrub, no
Hex llex vomitoria ‘Nana’ berries

Elaegnhus Elaeagnus 0 0 silver foliage, fragrant white
Elaegnus Elaeagnus fall flowers

pungens

Mountain Laurel 0 0 N, showy fragrant purple
Sophora secundiflora flower, large shrub

Nandina 0 0 red berries, red fall, winter
Nandina domestica color

Oleander* o} summer flowers, large shrub
Nerium oleander

Pampas Grass* 0 large, clumping grass

Cortaderia selloana




Jasminum mesnyi

Red Yucca 0 N, coral flower spike, not a

Hesperaloe parviflora true yucca

Rosemary* 0 aromatic leaves, "Prostratus' |

Rosmarinus officinalis cultivar

Shore Juniper o] spreading, ground cover,

Juniperus conferta blue-green

Texas Sage o} N, lavendar lavender

Leucophylium frutescens flowers, gray or green
foliage

Texas Sotol o} N, long blade-like leaf with

Dasylirion texanum spines

Wax Myrtle 0 o} N, very adaptable, aromatic

Myrica cerifera leaves, berries used for
Bayberry fragrance

Semi-Evergreen Shrubs** | Sun Shade Features (N = Native)

Cast Iron Plant** 0 broad strap shaped leaves

Aspidistra elatior to 2 inches height

Glossy Abelia 0 small pink flowers, glossy

Abelia grandiflora leaves

Muhly Grass o} N, looks like small pampas

Muhlenbergia lindheimeri grass

Pineapple Guava* o} exotic fragrant flowers

Feijoa sellowiana

Pomegranate* 0 0 orange flowers, yellow fall

Punica granatum flowers

Primrose Jasmine o} yellow flowers, mounding

form

* susceptible to severe freeze
** influenced by severity or duration of winter

“ Deciduous Shrubs

Sun

Shade

Features (N = Native)




Althaea 0 showy summer flowers
Hibiscus syriacus

Butterfly Bush 0 N, lavendar/lilac flowers,
Buddleia Davidii small fuzzy leaves

Flame Acanthus 0 0 N, orange flowers attracts
Anisacanthus Wrightii hummingbirds

Texas Lantana* 0 N, good summer color,
Lantana horrida and many varieties

L. camara

Trailing Lantana* 0 0 N, lilac colored flowers,
Lantana montevidensis summer through fall
*susceptible to severe freeze

Evergreen Vines & | Sun Shade Features (N = Native)
Groundcovers

Asian Jasmine* o} 0 low vigorous ground-cover
Trachelospermum asiaticum

Bigleaf Periwinkle o} loose ground-cover, blue
Vinca major flowers

Carolina Jessamine 0 0 N, fragrant yellow flowers in
Gelsemium sempervirens spring

Coral Honeysuckle 0 0 N, coral flowers, red fruit,
Lonicera sempervirens aftract wildlife

Gross\line Crossvine 0 o N, yellow/red flowers,
Bigenia Bignonia capreolata clinging vine

Damianita 0 N, vyellow flowers, Ilow
Chrysactinia mexicana growing to 12" height
English lvy o} clinging, vigorous, self-
Hedera heliz helix climbing vine

Fig Vine* 0 0 clinging vine, fine texture
Ficus pumila

Lady Banksia Banks’ Rose | o yellow spring flowers, large

Rosa banksiae

cascading form




Liriepe Big Blue Lilyturf o purple spike flowers, clump-

Liriope muscari like foliage

Littleleaf Dwarf Periwinkle 0 biue flowers, ground-cover

Vinca minor

Monkey Grass 0 tufted grass-like ground-

Ophiopogon japonicus cover

Oregano 0 0 perennial, spreading herb

Origanum vulgare

Stonecrop 0 0 low, fast growing ground-

Sedum spp. cover

*susceptible to severe freeze

Deciduous Vines & | Sun Shade Features (N = Native)

Groundcovers

Bush Morning Glory 0 0 N, forms 1-1/2' - 3' mounds

Ipomoea leptophylia of foilage, lavender to purple
flowers

Coral Vine 0 pink flowers in summer and

Anigonon leptopus fall

Gregg Dalea* 0 0 N, purple flowers in fall,

Dalea greggi ground-cover

Passion Vine* 0 0 N, lavender flowers, edible

Passiflora incarnata fruit: Maypop

Trumpet Vine 0 0 N, orange-scarlet flowers,

Campsis radicans invasive

Virginia Creeper* 0 0 N, red fall color, clinging vine

Parthenocissus quinquefolia

*susceptible to severe freeze

Flowering Perennials Sun Shade Features (N = Native)

Artemisia Silver | o N, aromatic foliage, white

Wormwood fuzzy leaves

Artemnisia ludoviciana




Black-eyed Susan o 0 N, vyellow dark-centered

Rudbeckia hirta daisy, flowers May to
September

Blackfoot Daisy o} N, short white daisy flowers

Melampodium leucanthum all summer, short lived

Butterfly Weed 0 0 N, orange/yellow flowers,

Asciepias Asclepias attracts butterflies

tuberosa

Canna Lily 0 banana-like foilage, blooms

Canna X generalis in summer

Cedar Sage 0 N, red flowers, naturalizes

Salvia roemeriana

Cherry Sage o] 0 N, red, pink, or white flowers

Salvia greggii

Flowering Perennials Sun Shade Features (N = Native)

Cigar Plant o} orange-yellow fall flowers

Cuphea micropetala

Coreopsis 0 N, yellow spring and fall

Coreopsis lanceolata flowers, clumping

Daylily o} orange/yellow funnel-shaped

Hemerocallis fulva flower

Fall Aster o 0 N, blue/purple  autumn

Aster—spp: Symphyotrichum ' flowers

oblongifolium

Firebush™* o red-orange flowers, red fali

Hamelia patens color

Gayfeather o N, purple flower spikes in

Liatris spp. autumn

Heartleaf Hibiscus 0 0 N, red flowers all summer

Hibiscus cardiophyllus

Hymenoxys 0 N, small yellow daisy, bitter

Hymenoxys scaposa smelling leaves

Maximillian Maximilian | o N, vyeliow flower, Ilate

Sunflower summer to fall

Helianthus maximiliana




Mealy Blue Sage o) N, blue flower spikes, spring
Salvia farinacea and summer

Mexican Bush Sage o} tall purple flower spikes
Salvia leucantha

Mexican Heather*® o) tiny purple, pink or white
Cuphea hussepifolia flowers

hyssopifolia

Mexican Marigold Mint 0 0 yellow fall flowers, anise
Tagetes lucida flavored foliage

Mexican Oregano o) lavender/pink flowers,
Lippia graveclens aromatic

Oxeye Daisy 0 white early summer flowers,
Chrysanthemum yellow center

feucanthemum

Peruvian Verbena* o) 0 pink flowers in summer, low
Verbena peruviana growing

Flowering Perennials Sun Shade Features (N = Native)

Pink Skullcap 0 0 pink flowers in summer, iow
Scutellaria suffrutescens growing

Plumbago* 0 o) low growing, blue flowers
Plumbago auriculata

Purple Coneflower 0 0 N, purple daisy-like flowers
Echinacea purpurea :

Rose Mallow 0 0 N, pink hibiscus-like flowers
Pavonia lasiopetala

Scarlet Sage 0 0 N, red, pink or white flowers,
Salvia coccinea spring to fall

Spiderwort 0 N, purple-blue flowers,
Tradescantia X informal ground cover
Andersoniana

Turk's Cap 0 0 N, red flowers and fruit,
Malvaviscus arboreus colonizing

‘Drummondii’

White Mistflower 0 o} N, white autumn flowers,

Eupatorium Wrightii

attracts buftterflies




Wild Petunia 0 N, purple flowers from March

Ruellia nudiflora to December

Zexmenia 0 o} N, orangef/yellow flowers,

Wedelia hispida May to November

*susceptible to severe freeze

Turf & Low Grasses Sun Shade Features (N = Native)

Bermuda o} seed or hybrid sod

Cynodan Cynodon dactylon

Blue Grama 0 N, seed, fine-leaf tufted

Bouteloua gracilis grass, good meadow grass,
not for mowed lawns

Buffalograss 0 N, many seed varieties, sod

Buchloe dactyloides available in "609' and Prairie
hybrids

Little Bluestem 0 N, seed, blue-green, fine

Schizachyrium scoparium texture, not for. mowed lawns

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

1L

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by finai
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.




INTRODUCED on this the 28" day of July, 2014

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of August, 2014.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

TO: Mayor and Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi — Planning & Development Services Department Director
SUBIJECT: Ordinance Amendment — Preferred Plant List

DATE: July 24, 2014

In a previous Planning & Zoning Commission meeting a project developer proposed to utilize
existing mesquite trees as part of his landscaping to keep with the existing look of the property.
Both City staff and P&Z Commission agreed with the developer to keep as much as the natural
vegetation as possible to continue the development. After reviewing the landscaping plan with
the developer, he noted that there was no mention of mesquite trees listed within the City’s
Preferred Plant List. A word search for “Mesquite” in the City Code of Ordinances verified it to
be so.

After a thorough examination of the Preferred Plant List, it was noted that a mesquite was
actually in the list but was misspelled as “mequite”. The City Planning Director has reviewed all
of the plants in the Preferred Plant List and corrected the spelling to further avoid confusion.
The list was reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Commission on July 23, 2014 and approved by
a 6-0 vote.

This memo report with all necessary attachments is hereby presented to the City Commission
for approval. City staff recommends approval of the ordinance amendment as presented.



Agenda Item #3

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO ADD MESQUITE TREES AND CORRECT SPELLING
ERRORS TO EXHIBIT A. PREFERRED PLANT LIST IN ARTICLE VIII
“LANDSCAPING PoLICY” OF CHAPTER 15 “LAND USAGE”.

Petitioner and Agent: City of Kingsville
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 23, 2014

EXHIBITS PRESENTED
¢ Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
¢ City of Kingsville Master Plan

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

In a previous Plamming & Zoning Commission meeting a project developer proposed to utilize existing
mesquite trees as part of his landscaping to keep with the existing look of the property. Both City staff and
P&Z Commission agreed with the developer to keep as much as the natural vegetation as possible to
continue the development. After reviewing the landscaping plan with the developer, he noted that there was
no mention of Mesquite trees listed within the City’s Preferred Plant List. A word search for “Mesquite” in
the City Code of Ordinances verified it to be so.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

After a thorough examination of the Preferred Plant List, it was noted that a mesquite was actually in the list
but was misspelied. The City Planning Director has reviewed all of the plants in the Preferred Plant List
and corrected the spelling to further avoid confusion. City Staff recommends approval of this corrected list.

Staff recommends Approval of the code amendment request.

Reviewed by:

Robert G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services



EXHIBIT A. PREFERRED PLANT LIST

Other plants may be used if approved by the city. This list is a guide and is not meant
to be exclusive. Any other native or well adapted plant may be used if drawings are sealed
by a registered Texas Landscape Architect.

-

Evergreen Trees | Height Features (N = Native)

Arizona Cypress 30'— {good heat and drought tolerance, aromatic foliage
Cupressus arizonica |75’

Chertry Laurel 25'— N, screening plant, wildlife food
Prunus caroliniana |30’

Deodar Cedar 40'— |fine texture, needs drainage
i deodara 50’

Live Oak 50'— IN, oak wilt susceptible
Quercus virginiana |60’

Mountain Laurel 15'— [N, fragrant purple spring blossoms, small tree, large shrub
Sophora 25'

secundiflora

Texas Madrone 25'— |N, distinctive, attractive bark, difficult to propagate and
Arbutus texana 30 transplant

Yaupon Holly 15'— [N, red berries in winter, small tree, large shrub

vormitoria 20"




Deciduous Trees

Height

Features (N = Native)

American Elm
Ulmus americana

60'—80'

N, vase-shaped canopy, susceptible to Dutch Elm
disease

Bald Cypress

Taxodium distichum

60'—70'

N, fine texture, rust fall color

Bradford Pear
Pyrus calleryana "Bradford’

30'—40"

showing white spring flowers

Bur Qak

Quercus macrocarpa

60'—
100

N, large fringed acorn, majestic, adaptable tree

Cedar Elm
Ulmus crassifolia

50'—

60"

N, fall color, small leaves

Chinese Pistache
Pistacia chinensis

30'—40'

brilliant fall color, very adaptable

Chinquapin Oak_
Quercus ]

40'—60'

N, tall, slender form, dark glossy lush foliage

Crape Myrtle*
Lagerstroemia indica

25'—=30"

summer flowers, many varieties

Desert Willow
Chilopsis linearis

15'—25'

N, orchid-like blooms, not a true willow

Drake Elm
Ulmus parvifolia "Drake’

20'—=30"

nearly evergreen, drought tolerant




Fragrant Ash 10'—12' N, fragrant white flowers in late spring
Fraxinus cuspidata
Golden Rain Tree 20'-30° yellow spring blooms, drought tolerant
Koelreuteria bipinnata* and
K. paniculata
Honey ElSsiinge 25'=30'{ N, drought tolerant, wood valued for smoking
Prosopis glandulosa meat
Mexican Plumb 15'—25" N, white spring blossoms, wildlife food
Prunus mexicana
Orchid Tree 1 6'—12' N, showy white blossoms, small understory or
Bauhinia spp. ' patio tree
Pecan 160'—80’ N, shade tree, nut producing
Carya illinoinensis
Shumard Oak 50'—75'| N, fast growing, good fall red foliage coloration,
Quercus shumardii very tolerant of limestone soils
Texas Ash 40°'—50"| N, fast growing, shade tree, exceptional fall foliage
Fraxinus texensis coloration
| Texas Persimmon 15' =20 N, wildlife food, multi-trunk
Diospyros texana
Texas Redbud 20°'—25' N, early pink-blossoms, drought tolerant
Cercis @
"Texensis'




Texas Red Oak 30'—40' N, white patches on bark, fall color
Quercus texana
Vitex, Lilac Tree 15'—20" late spring lavender blossoms, small tree
Vitex Agnus-castus
Western Scapberry 30'—40' N, showy winter fruit, yellow fall color
Sapindus Drummondii

*susceptible to severe freeze

Evergreen Shrubs |Sun Shade Features (N = Native)
Agarita 0 N, prickly leaves, bright red berries
Berberis trifoliolata
Barbados Cherry* 4] 0 N, pale pink flowers, berries attract wildlife
Malpighia glabra
Burford Holly 0 0 |glossy dark green foliage, red fruit
e cornuta 'Burfordii’

0 o |glossy leaves, berries not prominent
lig cornuta ‘Burfordii
nana’
Dwarf Chinese Holly 0 o |spiny foliage, no berries
fiiz5] cornuta 'Rotunda
nana'




vomitoria 'Nana'

Dwarf Yaupon Holly

low mound-like shrub, no berries

pungens

silver foliage, fragrant white fall flowers

s

Mountain Laurel
Sophora secundiflora

N, showy fragrant purple flower, large shrub

Nandina
Nandina domestica

red berries, red fall, winter color

Oleander*
Nerium oleander

summer flowers, large shrub

Pampas Grass*
Cortaderia selloana

large, clumping grass

Red Yucca
Hesperaloe parviflora

N, coral flower spike, not a true yucca

Rosemary*
Rosmarinus officinalis

aromatic [eaves, "Prostratus’ cultivar

Shore Juniper
Juniperus conferta

spreading, ground cover, blue-green

Texas Sage
Leucophyllum
frutescens

flowers, gray or green foliage




Texas Sotol 0
Dasylirion texanum

N, long blade-like leaf with spines

Wax Myrtle )

N, very adaptable, aromatic leaves, berries used for

Myrica cerifera Bayberry fragrance
Semi-Evergreen Shrubs** |Sun | Shade Features (N = Native)

Cast Iron Plant™*

broad strap shaped leaves to 2 inches height

Aspidistra elatior

Glossy Abelia 0 small pink flowers, glossy leaves
Abelia grandiflora

Mubhly Grass 0 N, looks like small pampas grass
Muhlenbergia lindheimeri

Pineapple Guava* 0 exotic fragrant flowers

Feijoa sellowiana

Pomegranate* 0 0 orange flowers, yellow fall flowers
Punica granatum

Primrose Jasmine ) yellow flowers, mounding form

Jasminum mesnyi

* susceptible to severe freeze

** influenced by severity or duration of winter




Semi-Evergreen Shrubs** | Sun | Shade |Features (N = Native)

Cast [ron Plant** o |broad strap shaped leaves to 2 inches height
Aspidistra elatior

Glossy Abelia 0 small pink flowers, glossy leaves
Abelia grandiflora

Mubhly Grass 0 N, looks like small pampas grass
Muhlenbergia lindheimeri

Pineapple Guava* o exotic fragrant flowers

Feijoa sellowiana

Pomegranate* o | o orange flowers, yellow fall flowers
Punica granatum

Primrose Jasmine 0 yellow flowers, mounding form
Jasminum mesnyi

* susceptible to severe freeze

** influenced by severity or duration of winter

Deciduous Shrubs

Sun

Shade

Features (N = Native)

Althaea
Hibiscus syriacus

showy summer flowers




Butterfly Bush 0 N, lavendar/lilac flowers, small fuzzy leaves
Buddleia Davidii

Flame Acanthus 0 o N, orange flowers attracts hummingbirds

Anisacanthus Wrightii
Texas Lantana* 0 N, good summer color, many varieties

Lantana horrida and L. camara

Trailing Lantana* 0 o |N, lilac colored flowers, summer through fall
Lantana montevidensis

*susceptible to severe freeze

Sun {Shade Features (N = Native)
Asian Jasmine* ‘ 0 0 (low vigorous ground-cover
Trachelospermum asiaticum
Bigleaf Periwinkle o |loose ground-cover, blue flowers
Vinca major
Carolina Jessamine 0 0 [N, fragrant yellow flowers in spring
Gelsemium sempervirens
Coral Honeysuckle 0 o [N, caral flowers, red fruit, attract wildlife
Lonicera sempervirens




capreolata

N, yellow/red flowers, clinging vine

Damianita
Chrysactinia mexicana

N, yellow flowers, low growing to 12"
height

English I
Hedera

clinging, vigorous, self-climbing vine

Fig Vine*
Ficus pumila

clinging vine, fine texture

Lady g2
Rosa banksiae

yellow spring flowers, large cascading
form '

Liriope muscari

purple spike flowers, clump-like foliage

: Periwinkle
Vinca minor

blue flowers, ground-cover

Monkey Grass

tufted grass-like ground-cover

Ophiopogon japonicus

Oregano perennial, spreading herb
Origanum vulgare

Stonecrop low, fast growing ground-cover
Sedum spp.

*susceptible to severe freeze




Deciduous Vines & |SunShade Features (N = Native)

Groundcovers
Bush Morning Glory 0 0 |N,forms 1-1/2'—3" mounds of foliage, lavender to
Ipomoea leptophylla purple flowers
Coral Vine 0 | pink flowers in summer and fall
Anigonon leptopus
Gregg Dalea* 0 o N, purple flowers in fall, ground-cover
Dalea greggii
Passion Vine* 0 o |N, lavender flowers, edible fruit: Maypop
Passiflora incarnata
Trumpet Vine 0 o |N, orange-scarlet flowers, invasive
Campsis radicans
Virginia Creeper* 4] o |N, red fall color, clinging vine
Parthenocissus '
quinquefolia
*susceptible to severe freeze

Sun;Shade Features (N = Native}
0 N, aromatic foliage, white fuzzy leaves




Artemisia ludoviciana

Black-eyed Susan
Rudbeckia hirta

N, yellow dark-centered daisy, flowers May
to September

Blackfoot Daisy
Melampodium leucanthum

N, short white daisy flowers all summer,

short lived

Butterfly Weed
tuberosa

N, orange/yellow flowers, attracts
butterflies

Canna Lily
Canna X generalis

|banana-like foliage, blooms in summer

Cedar Sage
Salvia roemeriana

N, red flowers, naturalizes

Cherry Sage

N, red, pink, or white flowers

Cuphea micropetala

Salvia greggii
Cigar Plant “{orange-yellow fall flowers

Coreopsis
Coreopsis lanceolata

N, yellow spring and fall flowers, clumping

Daylily
Hemerocallis fulva

orange/yellow funnel-shaped flower

Fall Aster

‘N, blue/purple autumn flowers




Firebush*
Hamelia patens

red-orange flowers, red fall color

Gayfeather
Liatris spp.

N, purple flower spikes in autumn

Heartleaf Hibiscus
Hibiscus cardiophyllus

IN, red flowers all summer

Hymenoxys
Hymenoxys scaposa

N, small yellow daisy, bitter smelling leaves

Sunflower
Helianthus maximiliana

N, yellow flower, late summer to fall

Mealy Blue Sage
Salvia farinacea

N, blue flower spikes, spring and summer

Mexican Bush Sage
Salvia leucantha

tall purple flower spikes

Mexican Heather*
Cuphea

tiny purple, pink or white flowers

Mexican Marigold Mint
Tagetes lucida

yellow fall flowers, anise flavored foliage

exian Oregano

lavender /pink flowers, aromatic

Oxeye Daisy
Chrysanthemum leucanthemum

white early summer flowers, yellow center




Peruvian Verbena*
Verbena peruviana

pink flowers in summer, low growing

Pink Skullcap
Scutellaria suffrutescens

pink flowers in summer, low growing

Plumbago*
Plumbago auriculata

low growing, blue flowers

Purple Coneflower
Echinacea purpurea

N, purple daisy-like flowers

Rose Mallow
Pavonia lasiopetala

N, pink hibiscus-like flowers

Scarlet Sage
Salvia coccinea

N, red, pink or white flowers, spring to fall

Spiderwort
Tradescantia x Andersoniana

iN, purple-blue flowers, informal ground

cover

Turk's Cap
Malvaviscus arboreus var.
Drummondii

N, red flowers and fruit, colonizing

White Mistflower
Eupatorium Wrightii

N, white autumn flowers, attracts butterflies

Wild Petunia
Ruellia nudiflora

N, purple flowers from March to December




Zexmenia 0 o |N, orange/yellow flowers, May to November
Wedelia hispida

*susceptible to severe freeze

Turf & Low Grasses |Sun|Shade _ Features (N = Native)
Bermuda Grass o} seed or hybrid sod
Eeds dactylon
Blue Grama Grass 0 N, seed, fine-leaf tufted grass, good meadow grass, not
Bouteloua gracilis for mowed lawns
Buffalograss 0 N, many seed varieties, sod available in ‘609" and
Buchloe dactyloides Prairie hybrids
Little Bluestem 0 N, seed, blue-green, fine texture, not for mowed lawns
Schizachyrium
scoparium




AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 8-7-2, PROVIDING FOR MODIFICATIONS TO THE
NOXIOUS MATTER DEFINITION; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City recently adopted the International Property Maintenance
Code, which provides in the ordinance that Section 302.4 “weeds” not allow for

weeds to exceed 12 inches, and this ordinance now needs to be revised to
maintain consistency between the two sections; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission has
reviewed this ordinance at a meeting on July 23, 2014 and recommends its
approval; and '

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 9-7-2 of Article 7: Nuisances of Chapter IX, General Regulations,
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
read as follows:

§ 9-7-2 DEFINITIONS.

As used in this Article the following terms shall have the following meanings,
to wit:

ABATE. To eliminate by removal, repair, rehabilitation, or demaolition.

DEPOSIT. Any divestiture of possession whether such divestiture of
possession is actual or constructive.

NOTICE shall mean:

(1) Personal notice to the owner in writing, or



(2) By letter addressed to the owner at the owner's address as recorded
in the appraisal district records of the appraisal district in which the property is
located, or

(3) If personal service cannot be obtained or the owner's address is
unknown, then, notice shall be:
(a) by publication at least once; or
(b) by posting the notice on or near the front door of each building on
the property to which the violation relates; or
(c) by posting the notice on a placard attached to a stake driven into
the ground on the property to which the violation relates.

(4) 1f a notice to a property owner is returned by the United States Postal
Service as "refused” or "unclaimed," the validity of the notice is not affected, and
the notice is considered as delivered.

NOXIOUS MATTER. Any matter which is or is not subject to the process of
oxidation and shall include, without limitation, fiith; carrion; impure or
unwholesome substances; weeds, grass, or similar vegetation in excess of 48 12
inches; refuse; rubbish; brush; and any other substance which would be
objectionable, unsightly, or unsanitary to.a reasonable person.

PERMIT TO REMAIN. Failure to remove on a permanent basis within the
time required by law as specified by any notice to abate noxious matter that is
provided for herein.

PREMISES. Ali privately owned property, including vacant land or a building
designed or used for residential, commercial, business, industrial, or religious
purposes. The term includes a yard, ground, walk, driveway, fence, porch, steps,
other structure appurtenant to the property, or easily accessible easements,
alleys, and rights of way.

PREMISES OF ANOTHER. Property over which a person has no right of
care, control, or custody. Property under the care, control, or custody of the State
of Texas or any of its political subdivisions shall always constitute “premises of
another.” '

REFUSE. Garbage, rubbish, paper, and other decayable and non-decayabie
waste, inciuding vegetable matter and animal and fish carcasses.

RUBBISH. Non-decayable waste from a public or private establishment or
residence.

WEEDS. All rank and uncultivated vegetabie growth or matter that:
(A) has grown to more than 12 inches in height; or



(B) may create an unsanitary condition or become a harborage for rodents,
vermin, or other disease-carrying pests, regardless of the height of the
weeds.

i1
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28" day of July, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of , 2014,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



BEFORE

Sec. 9-7-4. Definitions.

As used in ihis article the following terms shall have the following meanings, to wit:

Abate. To eliminate by removal, repair, rehabilitation, or demolition.

Depaosit. Any divestiture of possession whether such divestiture of possession is actual or constructive.
Notice shall mean:

(1) Personal notice to the owner in writing; or
{2) By letter addressed to the owner at the owner's address as recorded in the appraisal district records of
the appraisal district in which the property is located; or
(3) if personal service cannot be obtained or the owner's address is unknown, then, notice shall be:
a. By publication at least once; or
b. By posting the notice on or near the front door of each building on the property to which the
violation relates; or
¢. By posting the notice on a placard attached to a stake driven into the ground on the property to
which the violation relates.
{4) If a notice to a property owner is returned by the United States Postal Service as “refused" or
"unclaimed," the validity of the notice is not affected, and the notice is considered as delivered.

Noxious motter. Any matter which is or is not subject to the process of oxidation and shall include, without
limitation, filth; carrion; impure or unwholesome substances; weeds, grass, or similar vegetation in excess of 18
inches; refuse; rubbish; brush; and any other substance which would be objectionable, unsightly, or unsanitary to a
reasonable person.

Permit to remain. Failure to remove on a perrﬁanent basis within the time required by law as specified by any
notice to abate noxious matter that is provided for herein.

Premises. All privately owned property, including vacant land or a building designed or used for residential,
commercial, business, industrial, or religious purposes. The term includes a yard, ground, walk, driveway, fence,
porch, steps, other structure appurtenant to the property, or easily accessibie easements, alleys, and rights of way.

Premises of anather. Property over which a person has no right of care, control, or custody. Property under the
care, control, or custody of the State of Texas or any of its political subdivisions shall always constitute "premises

of another."

Refuse. Garbage, rubbish, paper, and other decayable and non-decayable waste, including vegetable matter and
animal and fish carcasses.

Rubbish. Non-decayable waste from a public or private estabiishment or residence.
Weeds. All rank and uncultivated vegetable growth or matter that:
{1) Has grown to more than 12 inches in height (unless deemed to be grown for agricultural purposes); or

{2) May create an unsanitary condition or become a harborage for rodents, vermin, or other disease-carrying
pests, regardless of the height of the weeds.



AFTER
Sec. 9-7-4, Definitions.

As used in this article the following terms shall have the following meanings, 1o wit:

Abate. To eliminate by remaoval, repair, rehabilitation, or demolition.

Deposit. Any divestiture of possession whether such divestiture of possession is actual or constructive.
Motice shall mean:

{5) Personal notice to the owner in writing; or
(6) By letter addressed to the owner at the owner's address as recorded in the appraisal district records of
the appraisal district in which the property is located; or
{7} If personal service cannot be obtained or the owner's address is unknown, then, natice shall be:
a. By publication at least once; or
b. By posting the notice on or near the front door of each building on the property to which the
violation relates; or
¢. By posting the notice on a placard attached to a stake driven into the ground on the property to
which the violation relates.
{(8) If a notice to a property owner is returned by the United States Postal Service as "refused” or
"unclaimed," the validity of the notice is not affected, and the notice is considered as delivered.

Noxious matter. Any matter which is or is not subject to the process of oxidation and shall include, without
limitation, filth; carrion; impure or unwholesome substances; weeds, grass, or similar vegetation in excess of ¥
inches; refuse; rubbish; brush; and any other substance which would be objectionable, unsightly, or unsanitary to a
reasonable person.

Permit to remain. Failure to remove on a permanent basis within the time required by law as specified by any
notice to abate noxious matter that is provided for herein.

Premises. All privately owned property, including vacant land or a building designed or used for residential,
commercial, business, industrial, or religious purposes. The term includes a yard, ground, walk, driveway, fence,
porch, steps, other structure appurtenant to the property, or easily accessible easements, alleys, and rights of way.

Premises of onother. Property over which a person has no right of care, control, or custody. Property under the
care, control, or custody of the State of Texas or any of its political subdivisions shall always constitute "premises

of another."

Refuse. Garbage, rubbish, paper, and other decayable and non-decayable waste, including vegetable matter and
animal and fish carcasses.

Rubbish. Non-decayable waste from a public or private establishment or residence.,
Weeds. Ali rank and uncultivated vegetable growth or matter that:
(3} Has grown to more than 12 inches in height {unless deemed to be grown for agricultural purposes); or

(4) May create an unsanitary condition or become a harborage for rodents, vermin, or other disease-carrying
pests, regardless of the height of the weeds.



Planning Department

TO: Mayor and Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi — Planning & Development Services Department Director
SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendment — Definition of “Noxious Matter”

DATE: July 24, 2014

fn March 2014, Planning & Zoning Commission as well as City Commission approved changes to
existing ordinances, namely Article 7, Nuisances. Part of these changes lowered the allowable
weed height from 18” to 12” within Section 8-7-2(H). It has been noted that 9-7-4 “Definitions”
did not update the Noxious Matter height to 12”. The proposed amendment was reviewed by
the Planning & Zoning Commission on July 23™ 2014 and approved by a 6-0 vote.

This memo report with all necessary attachments is hereby presented to the City Commission
for approval. City staff recommends approval of the ordinance amendment as presented.



BEFORE

Sec. 9-7-4. Definitions.

As used in this article the following terms shall have the following meanings, to wit:

Abate, To eliminate by removal, repair, rehabilitation, or demolition.

Deposit. Any divestiture of possession whether such divestiture of possession is actual or constructive.
Notice shall mean:

(1) Personal notice to the owner in writing; or
{2} By letter addressed to the owner at the owner's address as recorded in the appraisal district records of
the appraisal district in which the property is located; or
{3} Mf personal service cannot be obtained or the owner's address is unknown, then, notice shall be:
a. By publication at least once; or
b. By posting the notice on or near the front door of each building on the property to which the
viofation relates; or
c. By posting the notice on a placard attached to a stake driven into the ground on the property to
which the violation relates. .
(4} If a notice to a property owner s returned by the United States Postal Service as "refused" or
"unclaimed," the validity of the notice is not affected, and the notice is considered as delivered.

Noxious mgtter. Any matter which is or is not subject to the process of oxidation and shall include, without
limitation, filth; carrion; impure or unwholesome substances; weeds, grass, or similar vegetation in excess of 18
inches; refuse; rubbish; brush; and any other substance which would be objectionable, unsightly, or unsanitary to a
reasonable person.

Permit to remain. Failure to remove on a permanent basis within the time required by law as specified by any
notice to abate noxious matter that is provided for herein.

Premises. All privately owned property, including vacant land or a building designed or used for residential,
commercial, business, industrial, or religious purposes. The term includes a yard, ground, walk, driveway, fence,
porch, steps, other structure appurtenant to the property, or easily accessible easements, alleys, and rights of way.

Premises of another. Property over which a person has ng right of care, control, or custody. Property under the
care, control, or custody of the State of Texas or any of its political subdivisions shall always constitute "premises

of another.”

Refuse. Garbage, rubbish, paper, and other decayable and non-decayable waste, including vegetable matter and
animal and fish carcasses.

Rubhish. Non-decayable waste from a public or private establishment or residence.
Weeds. All rank and uncultivated vegetable growth or matter that:
(1) Has grown to more than 12 inches in height (unless deemed to be grown for agricultura! purposes); or

{2) May create an unsanitary condition or become a harborage for rodents, vermin, or other disease-carrying
pests, regardiess of the height of the weeds.



AFTER
Sec. 9-7-4. Definitions.

As used in this article the following terms shall have the following meanings, to wit:

Abate. To eliminate by removal, repair, rehabilitation, or demolition.

Deposit. Any divestiture of possession whether such divestiture of possession is actual or constructive.
Notice shall mean:

{5) Personal notice to the owner in writing; or
(6} By letter addressed to the owner at the owner's address as recorded in the appraisal district records of
the appraisal district in which the property is located; or
{7) If personal service cannot be obtained or the owner's address is unknown, then, notice shall be:
a. By publication at least once; or
b. By posting the notice on or near the front door of each building on the property to which the
viclation relates; or
c. By posting the notice on a placard attached to a stake driven into the ground on the property to
which the violation relates.
(8) If a notice to a property owner is returned by the United States Postal Service as "refused" or
"unclaimed," the validity of the notice is not affected, and the notice is considered as delivered.

Noxious matter. Any matter which is or is not subject to the process of oxidation and shall include, without
limitation, filth; carrion; impure or unwholesome substances; weeds, grass, or similar vegetation in excess of &
inches; refuse; rubbish; brush; and any ather substance which would be objectionable, unsightly, or unsanitary to a
reascnable person.

Permit to remain. Failure to remove on a permanent basis within the time required by law as specified by any
notice to abate noxious matter that is provided for herein.

Premises. All privately owned property, including vacant land or a building designed or used for residential,
commercial, business, industrial, or refigious purposes. The term includes a yard, ground, walk, driveway, fence,
porch, steps, other structure appurtenant to the property, or easily accessible easements, alleys, and rights of way.

Fremises of another. Property over which a person has no right of care, control, or custody. Property under the
care, control, or custody of the State of Texas or any of its political subdivisions shall always constitute "premises

of another."

Refuse. Garbage, rubbish, paper, and other decayable and non-decayable waste, including vegetable matter and
animal and fish carcasses.

Rubbish. Non-decayable waste from a public or private establishment or residence.
Weeds. All rank and uncultivated vegetable growth or matter that;
{3) Hasgrown to more than 12 inches in height {uniess deemed to be grown for agricultural purposes); or

{4} May create an unsanitary condition or become a harborage for rodents, vermin, or other disease-carrying
pests, regardless of the height of the weeds.



Agenda Item #5

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO CITY CODE SECTION 9-7-4 “DEFINITIONS” TO
CORRECT THE DEFINITION OF NOXIOUS MATTER TO MATCH SECTION 9-7-2
“ADDITIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE”.

Petitioner and Agent: City of Kingsville
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 23, 2014

EXHIBITS PRESENTED
o Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
e City of Kingsville Master Plan

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA :

In March 2014, Planning & Zoning Commission as well as City Commission approved changes to existing
ordinances, namely Article 7, Nuisances. Part of these changes lowered the allowable weed height from
18” to 12” within Section 9-7-2(H). It has been noted that 9-7-4 “Definitions” did not update the Noxious
Matter height to 127

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION
This is a “housekeeping™ issue that would correct the oversight.

Staff recommends Approval of the code amendment request.

Reviewed by:

Robert G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services



AGENDA ITEM #4



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-__

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 15-6-124, PROVIDING FOR THE OPTION TO PLACE
POLE SIGNS OR MONUMENT SIGNS ALONG U.S. HIGHWAY 77 BYPASS;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the sign ordinance is in need of
revision for the ease of users, benefit of the public, and for public health and
safety;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission has
reviewed this ordinance at a meeting on July 23, 2014 and recommends its
approval;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Article 6: Zoning of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances

of the City of Kingsville, Texas, Section 15-6-124 shall be amended to read as
follows:

§ 15-6-124. MAXIMUM SIZE; U-S- HIGHWAY 77 BYRPASS US77 / 1-69 CORRIDOR

(A) Owner identification and advertising signs located within 300 feet of the U.S
Highway 77 Bypass/Interstate 69 right-of-way, may utilize steel poles or
monument signs.

(1) When utilizing steel poies, the signs shall not have their total display face
area exceed 400 square feet, with a sign maximum height of 10 feet; and a
maximum sign length of 40 feet: inclusive of border and trim, but excluding
the base or apror.

(2) When utilizing monument signs, the sign shall-be-of a monument-shde-and

shall not have their total sign area exceed 400 square feet, with a maximum
height equal to that which is allowed in the respective zoning district, inclusive
of sign frame, cabinet, border and trim as measured from grade.

(B) The maximum size limitations apply to each side of the sign structure or structures
visible to approaching traffic.



(C} Signs may be placed back-to-back, side by side, or stacked, with not more than two
display faces visible to approaching traffic on the Highway 77 Bypass. Such sign
structure or structures shall be considered one sign.

(D) Signs that exceed 200 square feet in area, including cutouts, may not be stacked or
placed side by side.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Crdinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shafl be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _28 " day of July, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of August, 2014,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

TO: Mayor and Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capeli, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi — Planning & Development Services Department Director
SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendment — Pole Signs on US77 Optional

DATE: July 24, 2014

US 77 business owners have asked for the option to place an owner-identification / advertising
pole sign in lieu of the required monument sign to provide better visibility to their business
along the highway.

After a thorough examination of the 2008 Master Plan, the Plan’s goals are to support the
economic growth of Kingsville while also reducing sign clutter. While the City's existing sign
code requires that all new signs be of a monument style, it is prudent to allow highway frontage
businesses the opportunity to attract highway traffic to their businesses by allowing a pole sign
for advanced notification and visibility from a controlled-access highway {and future interstate
corridor).The proposed amendment was reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Commission on
July 23" 2014 and approved by a 6-0 vote.

This memo report with all necessary attachments is hereby presented to the City Commission
for approval. City staff recommends approval of the ordinance amendment as presented.



BEFORE
Sec. 15-6-124. Maximum size; U.S. Highway 77 Bypass.

{A} Owner identification and advertising signs located within 300 feet of the U.S. Highway 77 Bypass
right of way shall be of a monument style and shall not have their total sign area exceed 400
square feet, with a maximum height equal to that which is allowed in the respective zoning
district, inclusive of sign frame, cabinet, border and trim as measured from grade.

(B) The maximum size limitations apply to each side of the sign structure or structures visible to
approaching traffic.

{C} Signs may be placed back-to-back, side by side, or stacked, with not more than two display faces
visible to approaching traffic on the Highway 77 Bypass. Such sign structure or structures shall
be considered one sign.

(D) Signs that exceed 200 square feet in area, including cutouts, may not be stacked or placed side
by side.

AFTER

Sec. }

(B) The maximum size limitations apply to each side of the sign structure or structures visible to
approaching traffic.

{C) Signs may be placed back-to-back, side by side, or stacked, with not more than two (2) display
faces visible to approaching traffic on the Highway 77 Bypass. Such sign structure or structures
shall be considered one sign.

{D) Signs that exceed 200 square feet in area, including cutouts, may not be stacked or placed side
by side.



Agenda Item #4

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

and CITY COMMISSION
by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas
Request: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO CITY CODE SECTION 15-6-124 “MAXIMUM SIZE;

U.S. HIGHWAY 77 BYPASS” TO ALLOW THE OPTION TO PLACE AN OWNER
IDENTIFICATION OR ADVERTISING MONUMENT OR POLE SIGN,

Petitioner and Agent: City of Kingsville
Date of P&Z Hearing: July 23, 2014

EXHIBITS PRESENTED
e Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
¢ - City of Kingsville Master Plan

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA
US 77 business owners have asked for the option to place an owner-identification / advertising pole sign in
lieu of the required monument sign to provide better visibility to their business along the highway.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

After a thorough examination of the 2008 Master Plan, the Plan’s goals are to support the economic growth
of Kingsville while also reducing sign clutter. While the City’s existing sign code requires that all new
signs be of a monument style, it is prudent to allow highway frontage businesses the opportunity to attract
highway traffic to their businesses by allowing a pole sign for advanced notification and visibility from a
controlled-access highway (and future interstate corridor).

Staff recommends Approval of the code amendment request.

Reviewed by:
Robert G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services



AGENDA ITEM #5



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER XV,
LAND USE, ARTICLE 6 ZONING, AIR INSTALLATION ZONING REGULATIONS,
SECTION 41, RESPONSIBILITY OF DEVELOPERS: SUBDIVISIONS, PROVIDING
FOR A NOTICE TO BUYER/LESSEE ABOUT AICUZ AND CCLUA; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE AND PUBLICATION,

WHEREAS, the City-County Joint Airport Zoning Board (JAZB) recently met and
adopted a “notice to buyer/lessee” to be provided to land owners and agents to give
buyers and lessees to make them aware that Air Installation Compatible Use Zones
(AICUZ) and Controlled Compatible Land Use Areas (CCLUA) exist within the City and
County; and

WHEREAS, the JAZB would like this notice provided throughout the county and not just
within the area controlled by the JAZB, they are requesting the City and County approve
similar notice requirements; and

WHEREAS, the mission of Naval Air Station-Kingsville is critical to the community, state
-and nation, as well as to the City’s economic development, and the base’s continued
mission would be enhanced by this notice; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission has reviewed this
ordinance at a meeting on July 23, 2014 and recommends its approval; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is hecessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 15-6-41 of Atticle 6: Zoning of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

AIR INSTALLATION ZONING REGULATIONS

§ 15-6-41. RESPONSIBILITY-OF DEVELOPERS: SUBDIVISIONS; AICUZ- NOTICE
TO BUYER/LESSEE.

(A) Each develcper or landowner who owns property lying within the City of Kingsviile
must notify _any purchaser or lessee of any property within the City of the

existence of a "controlled compatlbfe land use area“ must—net#y—any—ppespeehve




ccute—a "Disclosure Statemen ontaining—the—following-language that is
governed by a Joint Airport Zoning Board (JAZB) by having each seller or lessor
provide an "AlICUZ — NOTICE TC BUYER(S) OR LESSEE” containing the
following language:

“Notice is hereby given to the Buyer(s) or Lessee(s) that this property may

be located in the vicinity of Naval Air Station (NAS) Kingville and may be
impacted by noise, odors, flight safety hazards, frequency interference
and other potential compatibility issues relating to installation operations.
You are encouraged to drive and review the area around any property in
which you are interested at various times and days.

Notice is also hereby given that subject property may:

(1) Lie within the “Controlled Compatible Land Use Area” as defined by
Chapter 241 of the Texas Local Government Code, Section 241.003(7)
which gives a municipality or county the authority to requlate land use
within a designated airport hazard area. The Kingsville-Kleberg
JAZB(Joint Airport Zoning Board) provides zoning regulations and
enforcement within the unincorporated portions of Kleberg County that
are located within the “Controlled Compatible Land Use Area,”

(2) And/or within an area defined by the 65 decibel (dB) day-night average
sound level (Ldn) noise contour(s) as defined in NAS Kingsville’s
current Air Installations Compatible Use Zones (AICUZ} study, plus Y
mile outside that area,

(3) And/or within an area defined by the Accident Potential Zones (APZ)
as_defined in NAS Kingsville's current AICUZ study, plus Y mile
oulside that area. '

As the AICUZ study is updated, the zone boundaries mayv change.




This property may alsc be subject fo additional development requlations
relative to the property’s proximity to the installation.

Information on any property located within 6 miles of NAS Kingsville may
be found at the following website:

http./fwww. cityofkingsville.com/dept/engineering/docs/AICUZ%20Map.pdf or by
visiting the City of Kingsville Planning Department.”

(B) Such “Biselesure-Statement” “AICUZ — NOTICE TO BUYER OR LESSEE" shall
be executed simultaneously with any “"earnest money" contract or other
agreement to buy land, and if no "earnest money" contract or other agreement to
buy land is executed, prior to the "date of closing" as that term is understood in
real estate transactions.

(C)Development within the noise zones designated on the current AICUZ map shall
be built to mitigate the noise level to 45 DNL (indoors). It shall be the responsibility
of the developer to provide to the Director of Development Services how this will
be accomplished, to include site iayout and type of material used.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

II.

- THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other seciion, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _28th _th day of July, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the th day of August, 2014.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

TO: Mayor and Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. [sassi — Planning & Development Services Department Director
SUBJECT: Ordinance Amendhent — AICUZ Notice to Buyer or Lessee

DATE: July 24, 2014

Eariier this year the Joint Airport Zoning Board (JAZB) passed an ordinance requiring property
owners and developers within the Air Installation Controlled Use Zone (AICUZ)} to require a
“Notice to Buyer(s} or Lessee” document to be provided by the sellers or lessors. The JAZB
would like to see this required within the City and County as well. This will provide notice to
residents that a controlled land use area exists around NAS-Kingsville and ensure that full
disclosure is provided to make buyers and lessees aware of the area.

This document has been previously presented to the City Commission but an ordinance
requiring the Notice to Buyer or Lessee was not provided. This proposed ordinance
amendment to the City Code of Ordinances will now require sellers and lessors to include this
information to buyers or lessees.

This ordinance change was evaluated by the Plannin'g & Zoning Commission and amended
slightly from the original submittal. After the amended changes (attached), the Planning &
Zoning Commission approved the ordinance changes by a 6-0 vote.

This memo report with all necessary attachments is here-by presented to the City Commission
for approval. City staff recommends approval of the ordinance amendment as presented.



Agenda Item #2

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO Crry CODE SEC. 15-6-41 “RESPONSIBILITY OF
DEVELOPERS: SUBDIVISIONS” TO ARTICLE 6 “ZONING” TO REQUIRE DEVELOPERS AND
LANDOWNERS TO INFORM BUYERS OR LESSEES OF A CONTROLLED COMPATIBLE LAND
USE AREA BY PROVIDING A “NOTICE TO BUYER(S) OR LESSEE”.

Petitioner and Agent: City of Kingsville
Date of P&Z Hearing:  July 23, 2014

EXHIBITS PRESENTED
o Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
o City of Kingsville Master Plan

BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT DATA

The Joint Airport Zoning Board (JAZB) has passed an ordinance requiring property owners and developers
within the Air Installation Controlled Use Zone (AICUZ) to require a “Notice to Buyer(s) / Lessee”
document to be provided by the sellers or lessors. The JAZB would like to see this required within the City
and County as well. This will provide additional notice to residents that a controlled land use area exists
around NAS-Kingsville and ensure that full disclosure is provided to make buyers and lessces aware of the
area.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

This has been previously reviewed by City Commission. City staff is recommending that City Commission
adopt this disclosure document for all purchases and leases. Once reviewed and approved by City
Commission, City staff will forward to Kleberg County for concurrence and adoption.

Staff recommends Approval of the code amendment request.

Reviewed by:

Robert G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services



BEFORE
Sec. 15-6-41. Responsibility of developers: subdivisions.

(A) Each developer or landowner who owns property lying within the "controlled compatible land
use area” must notify any prospective purchaser of such property of the existence of this article
by having each buyer execute a "Disclosure Statement” containing the following language:

"I have been advised that this property is adjacent to a military airport and installation
and fies within the 'controlled compatible land use area’ as defined by the legisiature of
the state of Texas in Tex. Local Gov. Code § 241003. | understand that | shall have to
include special noise attenuation materials and construction technigues in any
construction undertaking designated as having decibe! readings above 65 DNL. | am
aware that development and construction within this area must conform to guidelines
contained in the City of Kingsville Air installation Zoning Regulation and other applicable
law."

{B) Such "Disclosure Statement" shall be executed simuitaneously with any "earnest money"
contract or other agreement to buy land, and if no "earnest money" contract or other
agreement to buy land is executed, prior to the "date of closing” as that term is understood in
real estate transactions.

(C) Development within the noise zones designated on the current AICUZ map shall be built to
mitigate the noise level to 45 DNL {indoaors). It shall be the responsibility of the developer to
provide to the Director of Development Services how this will be accomplished, to include site
layout and type of material used.

AFTER
Sec. 15-6-41. AICUZ - Notice to Buyer(s} or Lessee

(A} Each developer or landowner who owns property within the City of Kingsville must notify any
purchaser or lessee of any property within the City of the existence of a “controlled compatible
land use area” that is governed by a Joint Airport Zoning Board (JAZB) by having eacﬁ-ﬂbﬁv\/‘ué:r or
lessor provide a "AICUZ - NOTICE TO BUYER(S) OR LESSEE" containing the following iangt]ii'gé? B

"Notice is hereby given to the Buyer(s) or Lessee(s) that this property may be located in
the vicinity of Naval Air Station (NAS) Kingsville and may be impacted by noise, odors,
flight safety hazards, frequency interference and other potential compatibility issues
relating to installation operations. You are encouroged to drive and review the area
around any property in which you are interested at various times and days.

Notice is afso hereby given that subject property may:

(1) lie within the “Controfled Compatible Land Use Area” as defined by Chapter 241 of
the Texas Local Government Code, Section 241.003(7) which gives a municipality or
county the authority to regulate land use within a designated airport hazard area.



The Kingsville-Kleberg JAZB {Joint Airport Zoning Board) provides zoning regulations
and enforcement within the unincorporated portions of Kleberg County that are
focated within the "controlled compatible land use area.

{2) and / or within an area defined by the 65 decibel (dB) day-night average sound level
{Ldn) noise contourfs) as defined in NAS Kingsville’s current Air Installations
Compatible Use Zones (AICUZ) study, plus Y mile outside that areaq.

(3) and / or within an area defined by the Accident Patential Zones (APZ) as defined in
NAS Kingsville's current AICUZ study, plus % mile outside that area.

As the AICUZ study is updated the zone boundaries may change.

This property may alsa be subject to additional development requlations relative to the
property’s proximity to the instafiation.

Information on any property located within 6 miles of NAS Kingsville may be found at the
following website:
http.//www.cityofkingsville.com/dept/engineering/docs/AICUZ%20Map.pdf or by
visiting the City of Kingsville Planning Department.”

{B} Such "AICUZ - NOTICE TO BUYER(S) OR LESSEE" shall be executed simultaneously with any
"earnest money” contract or other agreement to buy land, and if no "earnest money" contract
or other agreement to buy iand is executed, prior to the "date of closing" as that term is
understood in real estate transactions.

{C) Development within the noise zones designated on the current AICUZ map shall be built to
mitigate the noise level to 45 DNL {indoors). It shall be the responsibiiity of the developer to
provide to the Director of Development Services how this will be accomplished, to include site
layout and type of material used.



AGENDA ITEM #6



MELISSA T. DE LA GARZA, P¢C P.O.Box 1457

Kieberg County Tax Assessor-Collector
Phone: 361-595-8541
Phone: 361-595-8542

Fax: 361-595-8546

COUNTY of KLEBERG

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

78364-1457
July 23, 2014 - -
4
/© RECENED
City of Kingsville L JUL 2014
Deborah Balli, Finance Director g..‘- o LD
P O Box 1458 o rifANLL

Kingsville TX 78364-1458

Dear Ms. Balli:

Pursuant to Section 26.04(b) of the Texas Property Tax Code, I, Melissa T. De La
Garza, do hereby submit the certification of 2013 excess debt collections and the

certification of 2014 anticipated collection rate.

1 hereby request the foregoing certifications be accepted and incorporated in the
minutes of the next regular scheduled City Commissioners’ Court Meeting.

Melissa T. De La Garza, PCC
Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector

Enc.



CERTIFICATION OF 2013 EXCESS
DEBT COLLECTIONS

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
INTEREST & SINKING FUND

“I, Melissa T. De La Garza, Collector for the City of Kingsville solemnly
swear, that the amount of excess debt service funds collected in 2013 for the

City of Kingsville, Interest & Sinking Fund has been determined to be $-0-.”

@7\_ July 23. 2014
COLLECTOR DATE




CERTIFICATION OF 2014 ANTICIPATED
COLLECTION RATE

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
INTEREST & SINKING FUND

“I, Melissa T. De La Garza, Collector for the City of Kingsville solemnly
swear, that the anticipated collection rate for 2014 for the City of Kingsville

b

Interest & Sinking Fund has been estimated to be 100%.”

LN At Qﬁ)ﬂ} July 23,2014

COLLECTOR U O DATE




AGENDA ITEM #7



Mag Valenzuela

From; Dick Messbarger <edc@kingsville.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 12:33 PM

To: Mary Valenzuela

Subject: Mayor's DC Schedule

Sunday, August 17

5:30 AM Depart CRP UA Flt 4557

6:31 AM Arrive IAH

7:15 AM Depart IAH UA Fit 250

11:24 AM Arrive Washington, DC

Monday, August 18

8:30 AM Report to Pentagon

9:00 AM Meet with Asst. Navy Secretary Juan Garcia

10:00 AM Meet with DASN Robert Johnson, Director Naval Air Programs {replaced Richard Gilpin)
11:00 AM Meet with Admiral Mike Manazir, Director Naval Air warfare Programs
12:00 Lunch Pentagen Dining Room

1:30 PM Meet with ADM Michelle Howard, Vice Chief of Naval Operations

3:00 PM Meet with Dave Hanke, Sen. Cornyn's Military Legislative Director

4:00 PM Meet with Vickie Plunkett, House Armed Service Committee Staff Director
Tuesday, August 19

8:30 AM Meet with Anne Davis, Deputy Commander Naval Installations Command
12-noon Depart DCA UA Fit 244

2:30 PM Arrive 1AH

3:55 PM Depart IAH UA Flt 4496

4:32 PM Arrive Corpus Christi

Dick Messharger

Executive Director
Greater Kingsville EDC
Phone: 361-592~6438
Fax; 361-592-0866
www . kingsvilleedc.ore




AGENDA ITEM #8



DATE: July 31,2014

TO: City Commission

VIA: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Cynthia Martin, Interim Director of Tourism

SUBJECT: Historical Development Board Appointment

Historical Development Board members, Erinn McComb and Floyd Holder, resigned from the Board
effective July, 2014 as both of them have taken new jobs in other cities. Mrs. Susanna Killion has resigned
from the Board in order to follow other pursuits so that there are three openings on the Board.

The Historical Development Board would like to recommend the appointment of Mr, Mario A. Delgado
to the Historical Development Board to fill one of these opemngs. Mr. Delgado is a former educator and
counselor, has Bachelor’s and Master’s degrees from Texas A & I University, has “decades of experience
working with the public” and is a long time resident of Kingsville.

I am hereby requesting the City Commission consider the appointment of Mr. Mario A Delgado to the

Historical Development Board for a three year term at the next Regular Commission meeting.

Cynthia Martin



- Judge Mario A. Delgado

325 Billy Evans Ave. Kingsville, TX 78363 Phone: (361) 221-9392

Objective:
Obtain a position as Board Member where | can make a positive contribution.

Relevant Skills:
15 years of judicial practice in Precinct 2

20 years in the education field for the Kingsville Independent School District as a teacher,
elementary counselor, high school counselor and coordinator of special projects

Executive director for the Kleberg County Community Action Committee where | prepared
applications and proposed programs for “War on Poverty” which resulted in the first Office of
Economic Grant for Program Development for Kleberg County. Amongst the many programs
created under my direction were "Medicare Alert”, “Project Find”, “Summer Head Start”, “Job
Corp” and “Meals on Wheels”. | also introduced a grant that allowed for “Communities in
Schools” to become part of the Kingsville independent School District

Over 25 years of military experience serving in both the United States Air Force during the
Korean War and the Navy Reserve as a Navy Chief in the Navy Investigative Service (NIS)

20 years of experience working in non-profit organization environment
Decades of experience in working with the public

Exceptional knowledge of participatory programs

Proficient with applications, proposals and regulations

Strong organizational and mentoring experience

Formulated and implemented institutes policies and procedures

Education
Bachelor's Degree in Education,
Texas A&l University

Master's Degree in Education,
Texas A&l University

References
Available upon request



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #9



AGENDA ITEM #10



KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
502 E. KLEBERG * P.O. BOX 1027 * KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
BUS. (361) 595-5775 * FAX (361) 595- 7984

Tuly 25,2014

City of Kingsville

Vincent J. Capell, City Manager
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364

Dear Mr. Capell:

Enclosed you will find 2014 certified total information for your taxing entity and information
needed for the calculation of the effective tax rate. A CD of your taxing entity’s 2014 certified
appraisal rolls was delivered to your taxing entity on July 25, 2014

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 361-595-5775.
Sincerely, i

Emes#ifraFlores, R.P.A,

Chief Appraiser

Cc: Sam Fugate, Mayor

Deborah Balli, Finance Divector
Kleberg County Appraisal District Board of Directors



KLEBFRG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
502 E. XKLEBERG - P. O. BOX 1027
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
PHONE: 361-595-5775 * FAX: 361-595-7984

TO: WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
FROM: Ernestina (Tina) Flores R.P.A.

DATE: July 25, 2014

REF: EXEMPTION IDENTIFICATION

Attached you will find a 2014 Exemption Listing. This document is included in this packet for your
information to help you better understand the exemption codes used in your appraisal roll and on your
2014 Certified Totals Exemption Breakdown report. The comptroller has required some exemptions to
be identified with specific exemption codes for their reporting purposes. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact the appraisal district at 361-595-5775.

Sincerely,

e .
s IS

Emestina {Tina) Flores R.P. A,




g0l

LI0ddTd T p:E

9%¢ TIH HSN0H S9EXH

(ausymasa pepodai jou Apadoxd 19110 pUR “SUORRZINESIO S[QEILEYD “SUONEZIUESIO SNOETaT Apadord 211qnd Supnjour suondeuexy OO AX-XT
SuOndWaXT SNOSURAISTIAL £2°1 | NX-Xd

SoedioIuniu Urepad Uf S9XE) UC UOTIENE] pg | | I¥-¥H

Auno?)y SUIEH UT pjaYy S91J00 UAALE PUE BOI0D MEBY £T [T SX-¥Xd
voneIodios 1slemalsem 10 1ajem 1gorduoN 0 T W-XH

335 [esodsip a3palp AeAuRIEM [8)SE00BINY G7°] | OX-¥T

asn ut jou uawdmbs StiEp 2I0YSHO 14711 IX-XH

asn feuosiad pue uorenpord awIoou JOJ SA[OMRA I0J0IN 67 1] 0%-X3
ast [euossad JoJ pasea] sa[oIyaA )OI 7ST T [ NX-X9

SI3UFEIN00 OFIRd SULBA $7° [T Y-xg

AJEOWRIO)) [B20T 01 SA0IATRS JUATIHO[IAS(T HWOUOIH SWPIAOL] SUOTBZIIBEIO 157 11 TX-XH
S[00YDs ABAL] [T°T1 XA

stionezIegEc Jusmdo[eAsp 1eoIsAyd pue ‘rejuaur emmds no L 61711 -¥XH
SUOISTAIPQUS BINO]0Y [apouit Surdorarac] 8T 1T HX-¥X3

suonouny afqelirens dupaynd Auemnd y§11] OX-XH

SIZU0 21BY Y)esy AI0IB[nqUIE SUNSISEY €81 11 DX H
JOqe] 199un[oA Gila Buisnoy Jog Apadord Suracrduy 181711 ax-xg|
suosiad JuazIpul Sursroy 10y Aradord orqng TIT'IT WX
NOLLAWIXH TV.LOL X3

ADTINA NA

Juawido[aAd(] OTOG0DH oog

asn0dg SUIAIAING PEISOUIO]] U3 A PIIGESICE SSHACQ

PEISOWIOY URINDA DPRIGRSIT SHAQ

asnodg BuiAlAINgG pesisswol] AJLEBHD) URIARA DAIGEsI SHOAG
PBaJSalueL] AIRYD GRISOA PAJqBSIC] HOAQ

%001 - %0/ 9snodg SurALung swexae pajqesicy SPAd

%001 - %0L SUBIA)RA, PIIqesiq FAd

%69 ~ %08 asnodg SUAAMS SUBINEA DIGRSICT SEAd

%69 - %08 SURINA PAqesIT £Ad

%6 - %0E 2snodsg SuralAIng suRIIaA POIQESI(] STAQ

%661 - %0F SURINA PI[qusi(] TAd

%67 - %01 2snodg SUIAIAING SURISIIA PAIqESIQ STAQ

%67 - %01 SURIIA PIJRSIT 1AQ

3snodg Fuialaing ETEVSIA 8dQ

ALITIEVSIQ dd

3$MUL PrRT ANURLILIC) I

SUCHEZINEEL) JUSLAO[3A3T FUISNOR ANunuIwo) g8 11 OdOHD
JTIV.IEVYHD HO

OV A0d oy

INFNHIVEY gy

asaq nopduiexy| py vepdilexg

DNILSIT NOiLdIN3X3 #TOT




0L

NOILJWHXE NAONINN AN

qvlos 0s

e Axadolg reucsiag Add

TOYLNOD NOLIATTIOL od

asnodg SUAIAING $9 VIAQ SS9A0

9 YHAO SOAOD

ssnodg BUTAIAING $30TAISS ALy JAQLIDIY SSEVIN
SIPIYaA posey] dAT

suosiad juagipur Susnoy Joy Auadold dijgng HI1
TYONOLSIT IH

AVILSHAOH SH

JISNVEL NI SaO0D L2

ATINO HZHEHd £

a5a¢f Hondmaxy

P uondiEaxy

ONILSIT NOLLdIAIEXT ¥T02




2014 FINAL VALUE INFORMATION
AS OF 7-25-2014

TAXING UNIT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

GROSS VALUES 2014 FINAL
VALUES

REAL: $ 694,469,813
PERSONAL: $ 95,315,110
MINERAL : $ 26,395,108
TOTAL GROSS VALUE: $ 816,180,031
TOTAL EXEMPTIONS: $ 74,850,368
HOMESTEAD CAP AD.J): $ 2,037,458
LOSS TO AGRICULTURAL: $ - 10,378,540
VALUATION

NET TAXABLE VALUE: $ 728,913,665



2014 FINAL VALUE INFORMATION
AS OF 7-25-14

TAXING UNIT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
GROSS VALUES 2014 FINAL 2013 FINAL DIFFERENCE
VALUES VALUES

REAL: 694,469,813 $ 676,002,957 $ 18,466,856

PERSONAL: 95,315,110 $ 88,736,830 $ 6,578,280

MINERAL: 26,395,108 $ 26,907,000 $ (511,892)
TOTAL GROSS VALUE: 816,180,031 $ 791,646,787 $ 24,533,244

TOTAL EXEMPTIONS: 74,850,368 $ 66,273,519 $ 8576849

HOMESTEAD CAP ADJ: 2,037,458 $ 707,963 $ 1,320,495

LOSS TO AGRICULTURAL: 10,378,540 $ 10,416,910 $ (38,370)
VALUATION

NET TAXABLE VALUE: 728,913,665 $ 714,248,395 (INC) § 14,665,270



MELISSA T. DE LA GARZA, RTA P.O. Box 1457
Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector
Phone: 361-595-8541
Phone: 361-595-8542

Fax: 361-595-8546

COUNTY of KLEBERG

August 5,2014 KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
78364-1457

City of Kingsville

Mr. Vincent J, Capell, City Manager

P O Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364-1458

RE: 2014 CERTIFIED VALUES

Dear Mr, Capell:

Pursuant to the Texas Property Tax Code Sec. 26.04(b) & (e), T, Melissa T. De La Garza, do
hereby submit the total appraised, assessed and taxable values of all property and the total
taxable value of new property in the City of Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg County
Appraisal District and the 2014 Governing Body Summary #1A with the effective and

rollback tax rates. The 2014 certified appraisal roll on a CD may be viewed in the Tax
Office,

I hereby request the foregoing submission be accepted and incorporated in the minutes of
the next regularly scheduled City of Kingsville Commissioner’s meeting.

Also, please find the 2014 tentative notice for the City of Kingsville that will be published in
tbe Kingsville Record on August 17,2014 and the 2014 planning calendar.

If you have any questions, please feel free to come by my office.

Respectfully,

Maelissa T. De La Garza, PCC
Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector

Enc.

CC. Deborah Balli, Director of Finance



2014 FINAL VALUE INFORMATION
AS OF 7-25-2014

TAXING UNIT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
GROSS VALUES 2014 FINAL
VALUES
REAL: $ 694,469,813
PERSONAL: $ 95,315,110
MINERAL: . $ 26,395,108
TOTAL GROSS VALUE: $ 816,180,031
TOTAL EXEMPTIONS: $ 74,850,368 -
HOMESTEAD CAP ADJ: $ 2,037,458
LOSS TO AGRICULTURAL: $ - 10,378,540
VALUATION
NET TAXABLE VALUE: $ 728,913,665



2014 FINAL VALUE INFORMATION
-AS OF 7-25-14

TAXING UNIT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
GROSS VALUES 2014 FINAL 2013 FINAL DIFFERENCE
VALUES VALUES

REAL: 694,469,813 $ 676,002,957 b 18,466,856
PERSONAL.: 95,315,110 $ 88,736,830 $ 6,578,280
MINERAL; 26,395,108 $ 28,907,000 $ {511,892)
TOTAL GROSS VALUE: 816,180,031 $ 791,646,787 $ 24,533,244
TOTAL EXEMPTIONS: 74,850,368 % 66,273,519 $ 8,576,849
HOMESTEAD CAP ADJ: 2,037,458 $ 707,963 $ 1,329,495
LOSS TO AGRICULTURAL: 10,378,540 3 10,416,910 $ (38,370)
VALUATION
NET TAXABLE VALUE: 728,913,665 $ 714,248,385 (iN C) % 14,665,270



2014 Governing Body Summary #1A*
Benchmark 2014 Tax Rates
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/05/2014 03:08 PM
= —

Effective Tax Rate $0.82758 $6,032,344

One Percent $100 Tax Increase*** $0.83586 $6,092,698 $60,354
One Cent per $100 Tax Increase*** $0.837580 $6,105,235 §72,891
Notice & Hearing Limit**** $0.82758 $6,032,344 $0
Rollback Tax Rate $0.89258 $6,506,138 $473,794
Last Year's Tax Rate $0.842200 $6,138,011 $106,567
Proposed Tax Rate $0.84220 36,138,911 $106,567

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please he aware that these are only estimates and should
not be used alone in making hudgetary decisions.

**Tax levies are calculated using line 19 of the Effictive Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on bomesteads of the elderly or disabled.
***Tax increase compared to eflfective tax rate.

*+**The Notice and Hearing Limit is the highest tax rate that may be adopted without notices and a public heering. It is the lower of the rollhack tax rate
or the effective tax rate. 0



NOTICE OF 2014 TAX YEAR PROPOSED
PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR CITY OF
KINGSVILLE

A tax rate of $0.84220 per $100 valuation has been proposed for adoption by the governing body
of CITY OF KINGSVILLE. This rate exceeds the lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, and
state law requires that two public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the
proposed tax rate.

PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.84220 per $100
PRECEDING YEAR'S TAX RATE $0.84220 per $100
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE $0.82758 per $100
ROLLBACK TAX RATE $0.89258 per $100

The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue
for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties in both the 2013 tax year and the 2014 tax
year.

The rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt before voters
are entitled to petition for an election to limit the rate that may be approved to the rollback rate.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED AS
FOLLOWS:

property tax amount= (rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100
For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact:

MELISSA T. DE LA GARZA, PCC
KLEBERG COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-
COLLECTOR

700 E Kleberg, Kingsville TX 78363
361-595-8542
mtdelagarza@co.kleberg.tx.us
www.cityotkingsville.com

You are urged to attend and express your views at the following public hearings on the proposed
tax rate:

First Hearing: at at .

Second Hearing: at at .



2014 Planning Calendar
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/05/2014 03:08 PM

3 =
el

2

5 : St : ER
ser.

Mailing of notices of appraised value by chief apprai

April-May

April 30 The chie'f a}.)praisef prepares and certiﬁe.s to the tax assessor for each county, municipality, and
school district participating in the appraisal district an estimate of the taxable value.

May 15 Deadline for submitting appraisal records to ARB.

'(I:E’gzg;) Deadline for ARB to approve appraisal records.

July 25 Deadline for chief appraiser to certify rolls to taxing units.

July 23,2014 [Certification of anticipated collection rate by collector.

July 30, 2014 Calculation of effective and rollback tax rates.

Publication of effective and rollback tax rates, statement and schedules; submission to
governing body. (Publication is not required by municipalities following SB1510
Fequirements. ©*)

August §, 2014 72-hour notice for meeting (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting of governing body to discuss tax rate; if proposed rate tax rate will exceed the
August 11,2014 rollback rate or the effective tax rate (whichever is lower), take record vote and schedule public
hearing.

Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase is the first quarter-page notice in newspaper and on
TV and website, if available, published at least seven days before public hearing. (Nof
required by municipalities following SB1510 requirements. **)

Municipalities following SB1510 requirements must publish their Notice of Property Tax

August 17, 2014 Rates by September [.**

August 22,2014 [72-hour notice for public hearing (Open Meetings Notice)

August 25, 2014 Public hearing.

August 29,2014 |72-hour notice for second public hearing (Open Meetings Notice)

Second public hearing (may not be earlier than 3 days after first public hearing); schedule and

September 2, 2014 announce mecting to adopt tax rate 3-14 days from this date.

Notice of Tax Revenue Increase published before meeting*** to adopt tax rate is the second
quarter-page notice in newspaper before meeting and published on TV and website (if
available, at least seven days before meeting). (Not required by municipalities following
SB1510 requirements. **)

72-hour notice for meeting at which governing body will adopt tax rate (Open Meetings
Notice)

Meeting to adopt tax rate. Meeting is 3 to 14 days after second public hearing. Taxing unit
September 13, 2014 [must adopt tax rate by Sept. 30 or 60 days after receiving certified appraisal roll, whichever is
later.

September 12, 2014

*Tax Code Section 81.06 directs that if 2 date falls on a weekend, the deadline is extended t the following regulas business day

**Advice of taxing unit legal counsel should be sought to determine how to fulfill the requirements of SBi510.

*#*Advice of taxing unit legal counsel should be sought to determine which approach to take fn notifying the public of the meeting at which the governing body will vote on the
tax rate.



AGENDA ITEM #11



For information, please refer to
Public Hearing #1



AGENDA ITEM #12



For information, please refer to
Public Hearing #2



AGENDA ITEM #13



RESOLUTION #2014-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE TCEQ FY 2015
REGIONAL SOLID WASTE GRANTS PROGRAM THROUGH THE COASTAL BEND
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS FOR ENHANCEMENTS TO THE RECYCLING
CENTER; AUTHORIZING THE CITY ENGINEER/PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR TO
ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the TCEQ FY 2015 Regional Solid Waste Grants Program through the
Coastal Bend Council of Governments (COG) has funding to provide assistance to the
City for enhancements to the Recycling Center; and

WHEREAS, the City has plans to enhance the Recycling Center and applying for the
grant would leverage taxpayer dollars and the enhancements would help improve the
health and safety of the citizens; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants through the
COG that have benefitted the City.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City authorizes the City Engineer/Public Works Director to participate in
TCEQ FY2015 Regional Solid Waste Grants Program through the Coastal Bend
Council of Governments to seek funding for enhancements to the Recycling Center in
conformance with this program.

THAT the City Engineer/Public Works Director is hereby authorized and directed to act
on the City’s behalf in all matters pertaining to TCEQ FY2015 Regional Solid Waste
Grants Program through the Coastai Bend Council of Governments including any
certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the City
Engineer/Public Works Director will administer the program and execute and submit all
certifications, reports, or contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of
such program.

1.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _11th
day of August , 2014,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



RESOLUTION #2014-

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR
HISTORIC DISTRICT FACADE GRANT PROGRAM FROM ADELMO LUERA FOR
AL’S HAIR DESIGN.

WHEREAS, the City Commission recognized a need exists for economic
development, historic restoration & preservation, and tourism promotion in the
historic district of the city, especially in the downtown area, and approved Historic
District Facade Grant Program Guidelines in an effort to enhance meeting these
objectives on October 14, 2013 via Resolution #2013-62;

WHEREAS, the City has received an Application and an Agreement for a Historic
District Fagade Improvement Grant from Adelmo Luera for external renovation of the
Al's Hair Design located at 321 East Kleberg Avenue, in the downtown area and in
the historic district;

WHEREAS, the application has a projected external renovation amount of $10,000
and the applicant is requesting a grant amount of $10,000 for restoration of the
facade, repair of the sidewalk, installation of sign and installation of new canopy and
transom windows;

WHEREAS, staff has reviewed the application and is recommending it for approval
by the Commission as it appears to conform to the grant guidelines

WHEREAS, the City believes external improvements to property in the city increase
assessed values thereby expanding the tax base and stimulate historic preservation
& renovation, which enhance tourism and increases economic activity; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE:

l.
THAT the Historic District Facade Grant Application and Agreement for Adelmo
Luera for the external renovation of the Al's Hair Design located at 321 East Kleberg
Avenue, Kingsville, Texas be approved as per the attached and the City shall
provide as a grant reimbursement of an amount up to $10,000.00 so long as all of
the terms and conditions of the guidelines are met;

[l.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 11"
day of _August , 2014.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Date: July 30, 2014

To: City Commission via City Manager

From: Cynthia Martin, Interim Director of Tourism
Re: Facade grant for Mr. Adelmo Luera

Last October, the City Commission, approved a fagade grant program funded by hotel/motel tax
revenues. Grant awards are considered for historic property owners who repair, improve, replace
and/or rehabilitate certain building facades or other exterior features. The fagade grant awards are
intended to achieve a certain public purpose, namely the protection and preservation of the City’s
historic structures in a manner that promotes tourism and encourages economic development.

Mr. Adelmo Luera has applied for a fagade grant to restore the fagade of his building at 321 E
Kleberg to its historic appearance. Built in 1935, this one-of-a-kind, two-tone green Art Modermne
building was formerly Weisman'’s Jewelry. The building is considered to have high integrity as the
Vitrolite glass tiles on the fagade are original to the building as is the curved, concrete canopy. In
its current condition, pieces of the glass tiles are missing, the fagade is marred with mastic that held
a former sign, the canopy is deteriorated to the point that the rebar is exposed in places and the
transom windows are covered with plywood. The restoration of the fagade would involve cleaning
and repairing the existing tiles and replacing any missing glass, repairing the canopy and
uncovering and rebuilding the transom windows. This project will cost approximately $10,000.

Our fagade grants are intended to be a 50-50 reimbursement match with the City matching the
owner’s invested dollars on a dollar-for-dollar basis. In the case of Mr. Luera, we are requesting that
City Commission utilize some of Mr. Luera’s recent investments in the building to serve as the
match for the proposed fagade improvement amount that exceeds $5,000 {50%). Mr. Luera
purchased the building at 321 E Kleberg, a building that had sat vacant for years, last September
and has since put about $45,000 into bringing the building up to code, installmg air conditioning
and refinishing the interior to suit his business.

Restoration of the fagade of this building would benefit the city in several ways. It would improve
the appearance of our downtown; it would contribute to the momentum gathering to redevelop the
south side of the 300 block of E Kleberg thanks to the Texas Theater restoration project and the
recent purchase and proposed renovation of the vacant building at 323 E Kleberg and would have a
positive impact on Mr. Luera’s business. Al’s Hair Design has been in business over 30 years in
Kingsville and represents a stable business — the kind we want downtown. Without this grant
money, the restoration of the fagade could not happen within the near future.

We are requesting that City Commission authorize setting aside $10,000 for a fagade grant for Mr.
Adelmo Luera subject to the rules, conditions, inspections, approvals and documentation set forth in
the guidelines and application.



‘Kleherg County Appraisal Dist

TaxNetUSA

lh'hws-h mx

TaxNetUSA: Kleberg County Property Information Account Number: 23687 GEO Number: 100105111000192
OwnersName LUERA ADELMO G Entity Code Entity Name Tax Rate
GKL Kiebarg County 0.744810
LANDA
Mailing E;I'SU:E( :gTT CKI Kingsiitia 0.842200
Addrass
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 8KI Kingsvilla ISD . 1518900
Lacation 39 E KLEBERG WST South Texas Water Authority 0.085110
Legal MINDS) Taotal
(DESIGNING MINDS) otal 319102
‘Total Edimated Taxes 780.10
Data up to date as of 2014-05-27 The estimated faxes are provided asa coutlesy and should not be relled
upah in making financial or ather decisions.” Tax amount doas naf
include any exemplions,
) AGRIGULTURAL (1-0-1) #8 HOMESTEAD EXEMETION FORM 1% PRINTER FRIENDLY REPORT '
Property Details Value Information
Dead Date 08/30/2013 Land Valus 3,500,00
Oeed Voiume 499 Improvament Valug 21,260.00
Deed Page 205 AG Valus 0.00
Exemptions AG Produclivity Valua 0.00
Freeze Celling Q.00 Timbar Value 0.00
Block 51 Tlmber Productivily Valus 0.00
Tract or Ll 1 Value Per MASQFT NIA
Absiract Code $001 Market Value 24,760.00
Appraised Value 24,760.00
Assessed Value 24,760.00
Imiprovenent Information
Improvement 1D State Category Description Value
9896 F1 COMMERGCIAL 17610.000000
98907 Fi COMMERCIAL 3650.000000
Segment Information
ImpID Seqg ID E‘;g: Description Class ;ﬁg: Effective Year Built Area Value
9896 33842 MA MAIN AREA RS2L 1938 0 1,780 17,360
9896 33943 CNt CANOPFY BASIC (20%) * 1435 0 1256 250
9897 33944 MA MAIN AREA WH2L 0 0 740 3,650
Total Living Area 2,500
Land Information




Land ID Type Code SPTE Code Honresite Size-Acres Front Depth Size-Sgft Value
14228 F1 Fi F 0.0803 25 140 3,500 3,500

SB 541, effective September 1, 2005, provides that appraisal district
websites cannot display photographs, sketches, or floor plans of an
improvement to real property that is designed primarily for use as a human
residence. Likewise, aerial photography of residential property will also be
unavailable unless the photo depicts five or more separately owned
buildings.

Kleberg County Appraisal District has taken the position that it will not
provide any sketches or photographs of improvements of any type of
property due to the possibility of residential improvements being part of a
background, therefore, placing the appraisal district out of compliance with
Senate Bill 541. Please be informed however, that you will still be able to
obtain or view the information in our office located at 502 E. Kieberg in
Kingsville, Texas.




= T
/;Date of Request: ‘7‘ / / ~ / L// Property is zoned: 3
Vﬁ'operty Location and Description: 3 LQ- } é ﬁ/ é’ b =y 9 ( Aol Qes
WB\ N T S SN SN \63‘33 VAR -E.\D-a.d%% Q’?.: &-‘;‘g D NI h_Q %;\r\‘r‘\ e \

Year Built: N<4"335  Style, Period, Condition, Context or other Comments:
™ o Do o 2 A 0s DU Q&‘»..q/ o AN ARCIN %\kqs«(&
Aosaripton of Work: s ?@ Hore - /G/f 140/9 é/ TvanSorm
M) ﬂ()/@u FC?‘KGQ’J? _ /

%pplicant: ﬂ/’){[ﬂ WlD L—U@fa—’ — \:/h (C?/ff/&i /L/\ﬁf/qJ

Vaddress: _ AL S CC f/sjld—(' M - ’
Gtntact: Cfg]: g O?X (S;F;e: Home: 5455 ]ééﬁ T

Contractor:

Contact: Cell: _ Office: Home; : Email:
Docunients Required: Reg'd Have
1. Building or Planning Department Application(s} 1 1
2. Sketch, Drawing, Plans, Site Plans, Mock-ups IE: |
3. Photographs {Historic, Current, Surrounding Structures) [“1 1
4.  Materials List or Samples [
5. Proof of Ownership 19 G I

L certify that this information and the additional information submitted to the Departinent of Development
Services is correct and that the work will coinpleted as described, as approved by the Historical
Development Board and in accordance with apphcable odes.

Print Naine: \!O OEMQ C [/ (D,V €\ Signature: W 4 O(,O(/( d/(@,\

Hearing Date: /s /i Approved @’Disapproved with Recommendations [ Disapproved L]

o  Meetings are held in the City Hall Commission Chambers, 200 East Kleherg Avemue,
1f the Board disapproves the application with recommended changes, the applicant has 5 days to
inform the City if hefshe accepts the changes,

¢  Ifthe application is disapproved or if the applicant does not accept all recommendations, he/she
may appeal the Boards decision by informing the City within the 5 day period.

o The Board only hears cases when the owner is present or ¥epresented.

e  Call 361-592-8516 for information.



Project Title: /4{ é /‘(a “ﬂ VD@‘S,()? /75 Date Prepared: é? - / 7‘ / L;Z

Owner: Ad@ ( .0 LU\O }f(L Phone#:é{p! 5(-? { - 5/’4/ 5 r()'(
shop- 6957

Email Address: “Individual ) Corporation Nonprofit Other
(Circle)

Address: 51] // hV/ /")P’ ¥ (j{

ke
Contact (if different): - Phone #: \5/ QG - F} I\H 7
Email Address: @ Corporation  Nonprofit Other
— (Circle)
Address:

Project Location / Address: 3 2.{ [‘:, /'{ /€ b@ [/ ﬁ

Legal Description: (Ol” 6’)‘/‘0&) 4 /@/dék 5¢ J O’v% f? / /

Parcel Number: Zoning (,,. '3

National Register; Texas Landmark; Kingsville Historic Landmarks ontuhutmg ing Property; Other
(Circle)

Comment

Proposed Use: P)CH" b er O h P



v

Scope of Work: }2{9“«[1)}"6 ‘Qﬁﬁaéﬂez Iﬂ(} Uﬂ(!ﬂ()
(‘anoou Dadah “Side walk . als

INnsia {{ a 5.9 N &en Chus) .

sohediles _ kg 68 — 3= sp0imp winds e hind +h<_
LU Ndows — J s mﬂaz“mf e COS+ .
Contractor(s) @:—lﬁ-ﬁi— (:':f B D) )

Violation history: ‘Au} 4, ﬂ € —

Attach documents that support:
o Legal Description of property, proof of ownership, and other proof of
eligibility for grant
Plans for the fagade grant eligible project
Photographs
Statements of costs, budget, pro forma and other deseriptions of expenses
Construction schedule
Authorization for access by City staff and other officials
Statement of proposed use and timetable for occupancy of property
Proof of absence of delinquent taxes, fines, fees, liens, claims, eic.
- Additional information when requested

® B & © 2 & 9 o

Project Amount = NS anly

1%
Requested grant amoumni o DO 5
Applicant signature //::'/ /Z?X’ L/% A e
4
Office Use:
Date Received Acknowledged by
Meeting Daie(s)

Staft and/or Board and/or Comnzission actions

Notice Date(s)

Comments




I have read the gnidelines and the application for the City of Kingsville Historic District Fagade
Iinprovement Grant Program and have met with City staff and 1 fully understand the terms and conditions
that affect the eligibility and possible awards under that program.

I intend to use any grant awarded to me under that program for the project(s) described in the attached
application which I believe meet the intended purposes and limitations of the subject progran.

I understand that I, as owner of the property, must meet the standards ememerated, that the project must
meet guidelines, that the grant must be approved at the sole discretion of the City of Kingsville, that
awards are subject to availability of funds and are further subject to inspections by the Historic
Preservation Officer and the City Building Official or their designees,

I umderstand that disbursements are generally inade as reimbursements and are made subject to the rules
contained in the program guidelines,

I further understand that certain projects may require deed restrictions and/or a grant of easement, as
negotiated in advance.

Address/ Description of Property DN E N2 Yo b
A AW

Building Owner Name = &Qﬂb\ a0 \\_\ S Ry o6
Business Owner Address ? . / é; {< ‘@,{’)_{JN‘ &)
signcisy Ll pers 2o -

L7 7 v
Date o -\ - NS4
For the City C, vt—m:»\)\.;g_ N\wk}«-—.\ \\\\A-W“,Q PP T & L L

Signature Cw: ~rocms—— _ Date_ (o= (7= /-7/



v HENRY’'S GLASS SHOP # 2

207 PETER STREET
ALICE, TX 78332
361-668-4271

FAX 361-668-1888

N2 004394

~
CUSTOMER /{/v
ORDER KO. DATE Jrd Fer
;’i://bE
NAME i, azed

EMAIL

ADDRESS

[PHONE

ot PAIRBUT |-t T E

Ay .
QUAH. | DESGRIPTION PRICE AMOUNY
Aol Hhorge Solrshe - L53Y| 26/ 140
~ wmevey. Sebloce Sl o

Gl Yles. | 900 {00

{in /\dﬂrmﬂA"f’ on g‘yf::s)\m Tiles) M/ it0
T 75 P
J25F 22 |

Pliase _sign below 4o
G.mmmipa. Oy Serdrees

Bn pr’) Hcﬁr “ﬂfjh Pr:’?cq"

L4
‘]’D Lo t- 5‘3‘{»’:{’103’

| Tt t

A&l claims aad fo'rred aoods MUST be accormpaniad oy this bifl. TAX H

S40RMED H

= .
\_ X i 7
ALAGAIAA BISIHESS FORMES WG, 5240038
CUTSIDE AURTSMLLE 1 (500) £53-2350

C5T-2

Z doyg sswio sAlusy dzogt ¥ 60 e



Modern Reconstruction
339 W. Market St.
Akron, OH 44303
(330) 310-3310
www.modreco.com

Date: May 30, 2014

Ship To: Henry's Glass Shop

723 E Corral
Kingsville, TX 78363

Quantity
78 sq ft

5 sq ft

Item
Lt, green Vitrolite

Med. green Vitrolite

Unit price
$20 sq ft

$20 sq ft

Total
$1,560

$ 100

Shipping costs: $415

Total estimated cost: $2,075

Sales person: Kristi Wall




226 ncr 1026

Commercial & Residential
Kingsville, TX 78363

. All Phases of Construction

D&M Contracting & Construction 361-355-3071  361-595-0096 Fax

PROPOSAL
Proposal Submitted To: _ALS hair design Proposal No.:
Name; Date; 71972014
Address: Contact

We hereby propose fo furnish Material and labor necessary for the completion of
Rebuild transom windows as close as possible to match existing prime and

paint allowance for window repair $ 2500. Concrete canopy_power wash
and patch with plaster exposed rebar grind and remove rust and seal and
rebuild with plaster and paint with elastomeric paint color by owner
concrete side walk saw cut each side of crack and to a minimum of 1" and
fill with concrete allowance 2 cracks 16 lin ft

Exclusions; permits engineering plans

Not responsible for underground utifities

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance
with the drawings and specifications submitted for above work and completed in a substantial
workmanlike manner of $ 5250.00 Five thousand Two hundred and fifty

Dollors 100

With payment to be made as follows:
50% down upon starting and balance as to Percent of work completed as draws

Respectully Submitted

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications

Involving extra costs will be executed only upon written order, and will become an exira

charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, and or

defays beyond our control.

Per

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not
Accepted within 30 days.

Acceptance of Proposal
The above prices, spacifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You
are authorized to do the work as specified. Payments will be made as outlined above. Contract
will be drafted if accepted by Cwner.

Date: Signature













AGENDA ITEM #15



ORDINANCE NO.2014-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIl, ARTICLE 5, TRAFFIC SCHEDULES; PROVIDING FOR A NEW SCHOOL
ZONE ON SHELLY STREET FOR THE KINGSVILLE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT'S H.M.KING HIGH SCHOOL AND THE INSTALLATION OF
SCHOOL ZONE SIGNS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville proposes to add a the school zone for H.M.
King High School on Shelly Street as the school has recently undergone
renovation and now has entrances and exits on Shelly Street, where there was
none before and the existing speed limit on that street is 30 miles per hour;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

I
THAT Schedule ll: Speed Limits in School Zones of Article 5: Traffic Schedules
of Chapter VI, Traffic Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

SCHEDULE I1I: SPEED LIMITS IN SCHOOIL. ZONES.

The school zones defined herein, when properly marked, shall have speed limits as
follows:

School Locaiion Speed Ord. Daie
Limit No, Passed

H.M. King High Beginning at a point 300 feet north of the northern | 25 mph | 88023 9-12-88
School mast school exit onto Brahma Blvd. and extending

to a point 200 feet south of the southern most

school entrance from Brahma Blvd.
H.M. King High Beginning at a point 400 feet south of Ailsie 15 mph | 2014- 8-25-14
School Avenue extending south on Shelly Blvd. to a point

400 feet north of General Cavazos Blvd.




Il.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _11 th day of August, 2014,

PASSED AND APPROVED on thisthe _ 25 th day of August, 2014.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AILSIE AVE.

‘[1eoHDs]

Iy il Y &
a3iI8IHoNd

b
JH{Hd T
RS

e OGHOE
WY O30

S|

Liwif
a3ads

1100125 )

N

X o€

(9 LIANIM
d33ds
INOZ

00HIS GH3 \

<

SHELLY BLVD.

f

\§

{SCROGL

END STHGGL
Z20HE
A

SPEED
LIMIT

30

{ roexm

SPEED
LiMIT

15

ZVHEWFA
CELL FHONK
SE

2000

PROMIBIED
PR ST63 PAL

_[ScHEoL]

GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD.

Drawn by: S. SANTILLAM

CITY OF KINGS¥ILLE

. H.M. KING HIGH SCHOOL SPEED LIMIT Pate 0501201 j oG s
N SHELLY BLVD.




Engineering Department
361-595-8005
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 31, 2014

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Charlie Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Establish a school zone on Shelly Bivd. from Allsie to General Cavazos Blvd. during

specified times in school operation hours

SUMMARY
This item allows the city to establish a school zone on Shelly Blvd. from Aiisie
Avenue to General Cavazos Blvd. during specified times in school operations hours.
The established speed in the school zone shall be 15 Miles Per Hour (15 MPH).

BACKGROUND

The Kingsville Independent School District remodeled the H.M. King High School and
is open for enrollment in 2014. With the new remodel, traffic patterns and driveway
configurations were changed. As part of the driveway changes, there are now
ingress and egress to the school from Shelly Blvd. The existing speed limit on Shelly
Bivd. is 30 MPH. Due to the new traffic patterns, it is important to reduce the speed
on Shelly Blvd. during school drop off and pick up hours. The standard practice (and
maximum amount to reduce a posted speed) is to reduce the speed by 15 MPH.
Therefore, the Speed should be reduced from 30 MPH to 15 MPH during specified
times in school operation hours.

RECOMMENDATION
Given the new driveway configuration, new traffic patterns and ingress/egress, staff
recommends to establish a school zone on Shelly Bivd. from Ailsie Avenue to General
Cavazos Blvd. reducing the speed from 30 MPH to 15 MPH during specified times in
school operation hours.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The School zone will be placed with signs only during this time. Flashing beacons are
not a requirement and are used only to supplement the static signs. The cost of the
installation of the static sign is $1,200.00 for 6 signs total. The cost is budgeted
through our street department general fund. Establishing the school zone will be in
accordance with state and federal guidelines and the Manual of Uniformed Traffic
Control Devices (MUTCD).

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #16



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
TOURISM FUND TO PROVIDE FUNDING TO THE FACADE GRANT PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 002 Tourism Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $10.000
$10,000

Expenses

5-1072 Visitor Services  Fagade Grants 34600 $10.000

$10,000

To amend the FY14 Tourism Fund budget as per the attached memo provided by the
Tourism Department for additional funding to include Al's Hair Design in the Fagade Grant
program.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
1



INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August__, 2014,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __day of , 2014,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Date: July 30, 2014

To: City Commission via City Manager

From: Cynthia Martin, Interim Director of Tourism
Re: Facade graut for Mr. Adelmo Luera

Last October, the City Commission, approved a fagade grant program funded by hotel/motel tax
revenues. Grant awards are considered for historic property owners who repair, improve, replace
and/or rehabilitate certain building facades or other exterior features. The fagade grant awards are
intended to achieve a certain public purpose, namely the protection and preservation of the City’s
historic structures in a manner that promotes tourism and encourages economic development.

Mr. Adelmo Luera has applied for a fagade grant to restore the fagade of his building at 321 E
Kleberg to its historic appearance. Built in 1935, this one-of-a-kind, two-tone green Art Moderne
building was formerly Weisman’s Jewelry. The building is considered to have high integrity as the
Vitrolite glass tiles on the fagade are original to the building as is the curved, concrete canopy. In
its current condition, pieces of the glass tiles are missing, the facade is marred with mastic that held
a former sign, the canopy is deteriorated to the point that the rebar is exposed in places and the
transom windows are covered with plywood. The restoration of the facade would involve cleaning
and repairing the existing tiles and replacing any missing glass, repairing the canopy and
uncovering and rebuilding the transom windows. This project will cost approximately $10,000.

Our fagade grants are intended to be a 50-50 reimbursement maich with the City matching the
owner’s invested dollars on a dollar-for-dollar basis. In the case of Mr. Luera, we are requesting that
City Commission utilize some of Mr. Luera’s recent investments in the building to serve as the
match for the proposed fagade improvement amount that exceeds $5,000 (50%). Mr. Luera
purchased the building at 321 E Kleberg, a building that had sat vacant for years, last September
and has since put about $45,000 into bringing the building up to code, installing air conditioning
and refinishing the interior to suit his business.

Restoration of the fagade of this building would benefit the city in several ways. It would improve
the appearance of our downtown; it would contribute to the momentum gathering to redevelop the
south side of the 300 block of E Kleberg thanks to the Texas Theater restoration project and the
recent purchase and proposed renovation of the vacant building at 323 E Kleberg and would have a
positive impact on Mr. Luera’s business. Al’s Hair Design has been in business over 30 years in
Kingsville and represents a stable business — the kind we want downtown. Without this grant
money, the restoration of the fagade could not happen within the near future.

We are requesting that City Commission authorize setting aside $10,000 for a fagade grant for Mr.
Adelmo Luera subject to the rules, conditions, inspections, approvals and documentation set forth in
the guidelines and application.



AGENDA ITEM #17



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-__

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND SERVICE CENTER TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR THE SERVICE
CENTER TO REPAIR AND RESTART THE CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM AND FOR
TCEQ REQUIRED INSPECTIONS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $4,704
$4.704

Expenses

5-3020 Service Center Professional Services 31400 $4.704

$4,704

To amend FY14 General Fund Service Center budget as per the attached memo
provided by the Engineering Department for the repair and restart of the cathodic protection
system on the City’s fuel pump system and inspections as per the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) requirements.

THAT ail Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall hecome effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August , 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2014,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 18, 2014

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: General Fund Budget Amendment 001- 5-302.0-314.00 (Professional Services)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the General Fund 001-5-302.0-314.00
(Service Center Professional Services) for services occurring in fiscal year 2013 for
repair and restart of the cathodic protection system on the city’s fuel and pump
system and inspections as per the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) requirements.

BACKGROUND

In FY 2013, $4,704.00 was incurred on services rendered for the repalr and restart
of the cathodic protection system to the city’s fuel pump (tank) system. In June 2014
the city received the invoice from Applied Petroleum Technologies for the amount of
$4,704.00. The original 2014 budget was $1,200.00, with $1,682.00 expended
($1,000.00 transfer in equipment maintenance). $4,704.00 fs being requested to pay
for services rendered.

Fund (001-5-302.0-314.00) Service Center General Fund :
Original Adopted Budget: $1,200.00

Total Current Budget: $2,200.00 ($1,000.00 Budget transfer)
Spent until July 2014: $1,682.00
Budget Amend Increase for 2014 General Fund: 4,704.00

RECOMMENDATION
The proposed budget amendment is important to pay for services rendered that
were required to repair the cathodic protection system and required TCEQ
inspections. Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed budget
amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Detzil of the Budget Amendment is mentioned above,

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #18



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND LANDFILL DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR GROUND
WATER MONITORING AND TITLE V AIR PERMIT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $23.786
$23,786

Expenses

5-1703 Landfiil Professional Services 31400 $23.786

$23.786

To amend FY14 General Fund Landfill budget as per the attached memo provided by
the Engineering Department for additional background data of Ground Water Monitoring
required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and for additional
requirements for the Title V Air Permit Report.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August , 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __day of , 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 18, 2014
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Works
- SUBJECT: General Fund Budget Amendment 001- 5-170.3-314.00 (Professional Services)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the General Fund 001-5-170.3-314.00
(Landfill Professional Services) for expenditures occurring this fiscal year 2014 for
additional background data of Ground Water Monitoring required by the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and for additional requirements for
the Title V Alr Permit report.

BACKGROUND

In FY 2014, $70,000.00 was the original budget. $36,265.00 was amended in March
to cover TCEQ Groundwater Monitoring and Reporting fees. There has been $79,618.00
expensed. In order to complete the TCEQ Groundwater Monitoring requirements, State
Air permit fees and landfill operations, $23,786.00 will be required in FY 2014.

Fund (001-5-170.3-314.00) Landfill General Fund :
Original Adopted Budget: $70,000.00 '

Total Current Budget: $106,265.00 (prior Budget Amendment)
Spent until July 2014: $79,618.00
Budget Amend Increase for 2014 General Fund: $23,786.00

RECOMMENDATION
The proposed budget amendment is vital to complete TCEQ requirements and finish
the Landfill Fiscal Year. Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed
budget amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Detail of the Budget Amendment is mentioned above.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager




AGENDA ITEM #19



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY
FUND WASTE WATER DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR REPAIR OF 2000
AMP MAIN BREAKER AND FUEL PURCHASE FOR BACKUP GENERATOR.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 051 Utility Fund
Capital
2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $40.429

$40,429

Expenses
5-7001 Wastewater Professional Services 31400 $24,269
5-7001 Wastewater Motor Gas & Qil 21500 $16.160

$40,429

To amend FY14 Fund 051 Utility Fund Wastewater Department budget as per the
attached memo provided by the Engineering Department for the repair of a 2000 AMP
breaker and the diesel fuel used by the backup generator.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August__, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE. July 18, 2014

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Utility Fund Budget Amendment 051- 5-700.1-314.00 (Professional Services)
Utility Fund Budget Amendment 051~ 5-700.1-215.00 (Motor, gas &aoil)

SUMMARY ‘
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the Utility Fund (051)Professional
Services/Motor, Gas and Oil accounts) for expenditures occurring this fiscal year
2014 during the replacement of a 2000 AMP breaker at the 3 MGD Waste water
treatment plant (north plant) and for the fuel used to operate the backup generator
for the blowers.

BACKGROUND

On July 1, 2014 a 2000 AMP breaker falled at the 3 MGD (North plant) Waste water
treatment plant. The 2000 AMP breaker is used to at the blower house at the plant. As
a result, the older blower was used as a backup system receiving power from the 800
KW diesel fueled generator. 5130 galions of fuel was used in a 10 day period. There
were $35,000.00 budgeted in professional services. There were $23,719.00 in Motor,
gas and oil. $24,269.00 in professional services and $16,160.00 in Motor, Gas and fuel
is needed to cover expenses in this unforeseen event.

Fund (051-5-700.1-314.00) Professional Services :
Original Adopted Budget: $35,000.00

Spent until July 2014: $22,045.00

Budget Amend Increase for 2014 General Fund: $24,269.00

Fund {051-5-700.1-215.00} Motor, Gas & oil :
Original Adopted Budget: $23,715.00

Spent until July 2014: $11,380.00
Budget Amend Increase for 2014 General Fund: $16,160.00

RECOMMENDATION
The proposed budget amendment(s) is important to continue operations at the
3MGD plant due to this unforeseen event. Staff recommends proceeding with
approval of the proposed budget amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Detail of the Budget Amendment Is mentioned above.

1



Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager




AGENDA ITEM #20



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND MUNICIPAL COURT DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR
TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES IN MUNICIPAL COURT WHILE DEPARTMENT WAS
UNDERSTAFFED.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $15.000
$15.000

Expenses

5-1803 Municipal Court  Salaries and Wages 11100 $15.000

$15,000

[To amend the FY14 General Fund budget as per the attached memo provided by the
Finance Department for additional funding for Salaries and Wages for two temporary
employees while Municipal Court was understaffed.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

I1.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August , 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: VINCENT CAPELL, CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLI, FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 7/31/14

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment-Municipal Court Personnel Expenditures

The attached budget amendment is requesting a $15,000 increase in personnel expenditures for
Municipal Court. Municipal Court is requesting additional finding to cover the expense of two
temporary employees while two full time employees were on leave. Line item transfers will not
be able to absorb the additional cost,

This Budget Amendment, given your approval, would be on the Commission Meeting Agenda
August 11, 2014 for first reading.

Sincerely,

Debopal Dl

Deborah Bafli

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #21



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR ADDITIONAL
AUDIT FEES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: [ncrease Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $13,000
$13,000

Expenses

5-1801 Finance Admin Prof Sves-Audit Services 31470 $13,000

$13,000

[To amend the FY14 General Fund budget as per the attached memo provided by the
Finance Department for additional funding for audit fees incurred during the FY12-13 audit.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August , 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: VINCENT CAPELL, CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLI FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 7/31/14

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment-Professional Services-Audit Services

The attached budget amendment is requesting a $13,000 increase in the Professional Services-
Audit Services line item. The total audit fees for the FY12-13 audit totaled an additional
$26,009 over the original budgeted amounts. $13,009 of this overage will be absorbed by line
item transfers.

This Budget Amendment, given your approval, would be on the Commission Meeting Agenda
August 11, 2014 for first reading.

Sincerely,

Deborah Balli

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #22



MELISSA T. DE LA GARZA, RTA P.O.Box 1457
Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collecior
Phone: 361-595-8541
Phone: 361-595-8542

Fax: 361-595-8546

COUNTY of KLEBERG

Augnst 5§, 2014 KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
L]
78364-1457
City of Kingsville
Mr. Vincent J. Capell, City Manager
P O Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364-1458

RE: 2014 CERTIFIED VALUES
Dear Mr. Capell:

Pursnant to the Texas Property Tax Code Sec. 26.04(b) & (e), I, Melissa T. De La Garza, do
hereby submit the total appraised, assessed and taxable values of all property and the total
taxable value of new property in the City of Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg County
Appraisal District and the 2014 Governing Body Summary #1A with the effective and
rollback tax rates. The 2014 certified appraisal roll on a CD may be viewed in the Tax
Office.

I hereby request the foregoing submission be accepted and incorporated in the minutes of
the next regularly scheduled City of Kingsville Commissioner’s meeting.

Also, please find the 2014 tentative notice for the City of Kingsville that will be published in
the Kingsville Record on August 17,2014 and the 2014 planning calendar.

If you have any questions, please feel free to come by my office.
Respectfully,

Melissa T. De La Garza, PCC
Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector

Enc.

CC. Deborah Balli, Director of Finance



2014 FINAL VALUE INFORMATION
AS OF 7-25-2014

TAXING UNIT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

GROSS VALUES 2014 FINAL
VALUES
REAL: 3 694,469,813
PERSONAL: 3 95,315,110
MINERAL: . 3 26,395,108
TOTAL GROSS VALUE: $ 816,180,031
TOTAL EXEMPTIONS: $ 74,850,368 -
HOMESTEAD CAP ADJ: 3 2,037,458
LOSS TO AGRICULTURAL: $ - 10,378,540
VALUATION

NET TAXABLE VALUE: $ 728,913,665



2014 FINAL VALUE INFORMATION

AS OF 7-25-14
TAXING UNIT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
GROSS VALUES 2014 FINAL 2013 FINAL DIFFERENCE
VALUES VALUES
REAL: ' $ 694,469,813 § 676,002,057 $ 18,466,856
PERSONAL: $ 95,315,110 $ 88,736,830 $ 6,578,280
MINERAL: 26,395,108 $ 26,907,000 $ (511,802)
TOTAL GROSS VALUE: 816,180,031 $ 791,646,787 $ 24533244
TOTAL EXEMPTIONS: 74,850,368 $ 66,273,519 $ 8,576,849
HOMESTEAD CAP ADJ: 2,037,458 $ 707,963 $ 1,329,495
LOSS TO AGRICULTURAL: 10,378,540 $ 10,416,910 $ (38,370)
VALUATION
728,913,665 $ 714248395 (INC) $ 14,665,270

NET TAXABLE VALUE:



2014 Governing Body Summary #1A*
Benchmark 2014 Tax Rates
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/05/2014 03:08 PM

DESCRIPTION OF TAX RATE TAX RATE PER$100- - | THIS YEAR'S TAX LEVY** | ADDITIONAL TAX LEVY
Effective Tax Rate $0.82758 $6.032.344

[One Percent $100 Tax Increase*** $0.83586 $6,092,698 $60,354
One Cent per $100 Tax Increase*** $0.837580 $6,105,235 $72,891
Notice & Hearing Limit**#*#* $0.82758 $6,032,344 30
Rollback Tax Rate $0.89258 $6,506,138 $473,794
Last Year's Tax Rate $0.842200 $6,138.911 $106,567
Proposed Tax Rate $0.84220 $6,138,911 $106,567

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and sbould

not be used alone in making budgetary decisions.

**Tax levies are calculated using line 19 of the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen fax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.

***Tax increase compared to effective tax rate.

*#**The Notice and Hearing Limit is the highest tax rate that may be adopted without notices and a public hearing. It is the lower of the rollback tax rate

or the effective tax rate. 0




NOTICE OF 2014 TAX YEAR PROPOSED
PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR CITY OF
KINGSVILLE

A tax rate of $0.84220 per $100 valuation has been proposed for adoption by the governing body
of CITY OF KINGSVILLE. This rate exceeds the lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, and
state law requires that two public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the
proposed tax rate.

PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.84220 per $100
PRECEDING YEAR'S TAX RATE $0.84220 per $100
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE $0.82758 per $100
ROLLBACK TAX RATE $0.89258 per $100

The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue
for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties in both the 2013 tax year and the 2014 tax
year,

The rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt before voters
are entitled to petition for an election to limit the rate that may be approved to the rollback rate.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED AS
FOLLOWS:

property tax amount= (rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100
For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact:

MELISSA T. DE LA GARZA, PCC
KLEBERG COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-
COLLECTOR

700 E Kleberg, Kingsville TX 78363
361-595-8542
mtdelagarza@co.kleberg.tx.us
www.cityofkingsville.com

You are urged to attend and express your views at the following public hearings on the proposed
tax ratc:

First Hearing: at at .

Second Hearing: at at .



2014 Planning Calendar
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/05/2014 03:08 PM

Date Activity

April-May M.ailing of notices of appraised value by chief appraiser,

April 30 The chief appraisel: prepares and certiﬁe:s to the 'Eax assessor for each county, municipality, and
school district participating in the appraisal district an estimate of the taxable value.

May 15 Deadline for submitting appraisal records to ARB.

'(]I:fgzg;) Deadline for ARB to approve appraisal records.

July 25 Deadline for chief appraiser to certify rolls to taxing units.

July 23,2014 Certification of anticipated collection rate by collector.

July 30, 2014 Calculation of effective and rollback tax rates.

Publication of effective and rollback tax rates, statement and schedules; submission to
governing body. (Publication is not required by municipalities following SB1510
requirements. **)

August 8, 2014 72-hour notice for meeting (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting of governing body to discuss tax rate; if proposed rate tax rate will exceed the
August 11, 2014 rollback rate or the effective tax rate (whichever is lower), take record vote and schedule public
hearing.

Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase is the first quarter-page notice in newspaper and on
TV and website, if available, published at least seven days before public hearing, (Not
required by municipalities following SB1510 requirements. **)

Municipalities following SB1510 requirements must publish their Notice of Property Tax

August 17, 2014 Rates by September I.**

August 22, 2014 72-hour notice for public hearing (Open Meetings Notice)
August 25,2014 Public hearing,

August 29, 2014 72-hour notice for second public hearing (Open Meetings Notice)

Second public hearing (inay not be earlier than 3 days after first public hearing); schedule and

September 2, 2014 announce meeting to adopt tax rate 3-14 days from this date.

Notice of Tax Revenue Increase published before meeting*** to adopt tax rate is the second
quarter-page notice in newspaper before meeting and published on TV and website (if
available, at least seven days before meeting). (Not required by municipalities following
SB1510 requirements, **)

72-hour notice for meeting at which governing body will adopt tax rate (Opern Meetings

September 12,2014 Notice)

Meeting to adopt tax rate. Meeting is 3 to 14 days after second public hearing. Taxing unit
September 15, 2014 |must adopt tax rate by Sept. 30 or 60 days after receiving certified appraisal roll, whichever is
later.

*Tax Code Sectian 81.06 directs that if a date falls-on a weekend, the deadline is extended to the following regular business day

**Advice of taxing unit legal counsel should be soupght to determine how to fulfill the requirements of SB1510,

*** Advice of taxing unit legal counsel should be sought to determine which approach to take in notifying the public of the meeting at which the governing body will vote on the
tax rate.



